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ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO. 
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 

REPORI OF INDEPENDENl' PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Io Gulf Power Company: 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of Gulf Power Company 
for the year ended December 31. 1988. on which we have reported separately 
under date of February 10. 1989. we also audited the schedules on pages 110 
through 123 of Form 1 for that year. Our audit was made in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards. It should be noted. however. that our 
audit was not made for the purpose of determining whether each transaction has 
been recorded in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts and published 
accounting releases. 

In our opinion. the schedules referred to above conform, in all material 
respects, with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of 
directors and management of Gulf Power Company and the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission. 

February 10, 1989 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 

FERC FORM NO. 1 


GENERAL INFORMATION 

.­

I. 

II. 

III. 

Purpose 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and 
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non­
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric 
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration. 

Who Must Submit 

Each Major public utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac­
counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power 
Act (18 CFR 101) must submit this form. 
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service 

that exceeds one of the following: 

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual gross interchange out, 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

What and Where to Submit 

(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to: 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Energy Information Administration EI 541 
Mail Station: BG-094 
Forrestal Building 
Washington, D.C. 

Retain one copy of this report for your files. 

(b) Submit Immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders 
and any annual financial or statistical report regularty prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur­
ity analysts, or industry associations. (00 not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to 
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA" in column (d) on Page 4, List of Schedules.) Mail these 
reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 N. Capitol St., N.E. 
Room S01-RB 
Washington, D.C. 20426 

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submiSSion, or within 30 days after the filing date 
for this form, a letter or report: 
(I) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspectS, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating 
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases). and 

(II) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun­
tant. certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision ot 
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.) 

Schedules 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Reference 
Pages 

110-113 
114-117 
118-119 
120-121 
122-123 

When accompanying this form. insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. 
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GENERAL INFORMATION {Continued) 

III. 

IV. 

What and Where to Submit (Continued) 
(c) Continued 

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained 
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions 
are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of 
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we 
have also revealed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with 
the Federal Energy Regulatory CommiSSion, for conformity in all material respects with 
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth In its ap­
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review 
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the 
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform In all material respects with the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exiSt. 

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copes 
to meet their requirements free of charge from: 

U.S. Department of Energy 
National Energy Information Center 
Energy Information Administration 
Washington, D.C. 20585 
(202) 586-8800 

When to Submit: 

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. 

II. 

III. 

IV . 

V . 

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret 
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

Enter In whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages 
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic 
financial statements where rounding is reqUired.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current 
reporting year, and use for statement of income income accounts the current years amounts. 

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. 
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either 

(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s). or 

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the Ust of Schedules. 
pages 2, 3, and 4. 

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma­
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other Similar 
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS lContlnuedl 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the 
top of each page Is applicable only to resubmlssions (see VIII. below). 

VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ). 

VIII. When making reviSions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 
Submit the same number of copies 88 required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden­
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmlssions to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy RegulatOtY Commission 
825 North Capitol Street. N.E. 
Room 801-RB 
Washington, D.C. 20426 

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further expfalnlng accounts or pages 88 necessary. Attach the sUI> 
plemental statement (81h by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden­
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented. 

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 
the different figures were used. 

XII. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8'h by 11) instead of the preprinted 
schedules if they are In substantially the same format. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)-The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis­
sion, or any other Commission. Name the ommission whose authorization was obtained and give date 
of the authorization. 

II. Respondent-The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behalf the report is made. 

F...... Power Act, 18 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 
. . . (3) 'corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnerShip, association, business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any 
of the foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities' as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'person' means an individual or a corporation; 
(5) 'licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 
(7) 'municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 

agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz­
ing, or distributing power; . ..... 

(11) 'project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, conSisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of 
said unit, and aJl storage, diverting, a forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary 
transmission system, aJl miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit as any part thereof, 
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoiors, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy 
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

PTS FROM THE LAW 
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EX~ERPTS FROM THE LAW lContlnuedl 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered­
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign 
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, .. . to 
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annuaJ and other periodic 
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate 
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner 
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions 
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shaUl include, 
among other things, full information 88 to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, 
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, coat of project and other facilities, cost 
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project 
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric 
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such 
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to pet10rm any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, 
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms 
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports 
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall 
be filed .. .. .. 

GENERAL PENALTIES 

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 
to comply with any order of the CommiSSion, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation 
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any Information or document required by the Commission in the course 
of an investigation conducted under this Act, ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing . . . . .. 
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FERC FORM NO 1: 

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS 


IDENTIFICATION 
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Yoar of Report 

Gulf Power Company Dec. 31, 19~ 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (ff name changed during year) 

No Change 
04 Address of Principal Business Offtce at End of year (Street. CIty, State, Zip Code) 

500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacola, Florida 32501 

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Tit1e of Contact Person 

Earl V. Lee Controller 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street. CIty, SteM, ZIp Code) 

500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacola, Florida 32501 

08 Telephone of Contact Peraon,lncludlng 09 This Report ia 10 Date of Report 
AIM Code (Mo, DB, Yr) 

(1) Ii] An Original (2) 0 A Aesubmission 
904-444-6384 

ATTESTATION 
The undet"ligned oHIc:er C«tItIee that heIahe ha examined the .ccompanylng report; that 10 the bMC of hislher knowledge. information. and 
belief. alillatementa of tact contained In lhe .ccompanylng report .,. true and lhe .ccompanytng report II I comICt statement of Ihe buslnell 
and affalrw of the abo¥e named rwpondent In reepect to MICh and .wtry matt... Nt forth therein during the period !rom Ind Inchldlng January 1 
10 and including inctudlng December 31 of the YMI' of the report. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Earl V. Lee 

~r-v.~-02 Title 
4/26/89 

Controller 
TItle 18. U.S.C. 1001. ~ it a crime for any per.on knowingly and wllNngIy 10 make 10 any Agency or o.partment of the Uniled State. any 
faI... flctltloul or lraudut.nt ltatementl .. to any matt... within ill Jurledlctlon. 
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Sulf Power Co.pany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 
------------------------------------.---.------------------------------------------------------------------------------------­

LIST OF SCHEDUlES 1 
1----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 Enter in colu.n Idl the ter.s 'none,' "not applicable,' or "NA,' as certain pages. O.it pages where the responses are I 

1 appropriate, where no infor.ation or a.ount have been reported for 'none,' 'not applicable,' or 'NA.' 1 
1----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
I Titlf of Schedulf 1 Reference Page 1 Date Revised 1 Re.arks 1 

1 lal 1 (bl 1 Idl 1 Ie) 1 
1------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+----------------+-----------------1 
1 1 1 1 1 
1 GENERAl CORPORATE INFOR"ATIOM AHD 1 1 1 
1 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I 

1 
I Seneral Infor.ation•.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••••.• 1 101 Ed. 12-87 
I Control QVlr Respondent •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 102 Ed. 12-97 1 
1 Corporations Controlled by Respondent •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 

I Officers .••.••.••.••.•••••••.••••••••.•....•••••.•.••..•••.•.••...••... 1 
103 
104 

Ed. 
Ed. 

12-87 
12-87 

1 NONE , 
i Directors ••...•..•.•.......•...•..•....•..•...•.•..........•.......•... 1 105 Ed. 12-87 1 
1 Security Holders and Voting Powers ..................................... 1 101,-107 Ed. 12-87 1 P. 107 NONE 
1 Important Changes During the year •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 108-109 Ed. 12-89 I P. 109 NONE 
1 Co.parati ve Balance Sheet .............................................. 1 110-113 Ed. 12-88 t 
, State.ent of Inco.e for the year ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••• , 114-117 Ed. 12-8B 1 P. 116 NONE 
1 State.ent of Retained Earnings for the Year ............................ 1 118-119 Ed. 12-88 
1 State.ent of Cash Flows ................................................ 1 120-121 Ed. 12-88 
1 Notes fo Financial State.ents.............................. : ........... 1 122-123 Ed. 12-88 

1 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTINS SCHEDULES 
(Assets and Other Debits) 

SU.Mary of Utility Plant and Accu.ulated Provisions for 
Depreciation, A.ortization, and Depletion ••.••••••••.•••.•••.•••••••• 1 200-201 Ed. 12-88 1 P. 201 NONE 

i Nuclear Fuel "aterials ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• , 202-203 Ed. 12-88 NONE 
, Electric Plant in Service .............................................. 1 204-207 Ed. 12-88 I 

! Electric Plant Leased to Others •••••••••••••••.•••...••••••••••....•••• 1 213 Ed. 12-85 1 NONE 
, Electric Plant Held for Future Use •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••• 1 214 Ed. 12-87 1 
i C~nstruction Work in Progress - Electric ••.•.••••••••.•••••••..•••..••• 1 216 Ed. 12-85 
I Construction Overheads - Electric •••••••.••••.••••.••••..•••..•.••••••• 1 217 Ed. 12-87 
! General Description of Construction Overhead Procedures •••••••••••••••• 1 218 Ed. 12-87 
I Accu.ulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant ••••••• 1 219 Ed. 12-88 1 

I ~lonlJtility Property .••.••..••••••••••.••.•.•.••••..••..••••••.•••.••..• 1 221 Ed. 12-85 1 

I !nvest.ent in Subsidiary Co.pany •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.• 1 224-225 Ed. 12-86 , NONE ,
I Material and Supply •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 227 Ed. 12-88 
i Extraordinary Property Losses •.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 230 Ed. 12-85 1 NONE 
! Unr ecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs •••• ••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 230 Ed. 12-85 I NONE 
! I'Iiscellaneou5 Deferred Debits .......................................... 1 233 Ed. 12-87 1 

i Accululated Deferred Inco.e Taxes (Account 190) •••••••••.••••••••••••.. 1 234 Ed. 12-85 
1 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTINS SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Other Credits) 

I Capi tal Stock .......................................................... 1 250-251 Ed. 12-88 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion, I 

Pre.iu. on Capital Stock, and Install.ents Recieved on Capital Stock.1 252 Ed. 12-Bb 
Other Paid-in CapitaL ................................................. 1 253 Ed. 12-8b 

1 Discount on Capital Stock •••.••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 250\ Ed. 12-B6 , NONE 
I Cap i tal Stock E~penses ................................................. 1 254 Ed. 12-8b 1 NONE 
l Long-Terl Debt ....... , ....••.. 1'1' .1 ••••••••••• ,. 1 •• ,1 •••••••• I •••••••• 1 256-257 Ed. 12-86 
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Gulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_._------------------------­
1 LIST OF SCHEDULES 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_.-------------------------1 

Ti tIe of Schedule 1 Reference Page 1 Date Revised 1 Retarxs 1 
la) 1 (b) 1 (d) 1 (e) 1 

------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+--------.--------+-----------------1 
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTIM6 SCHEDULES 1 I 

(Liabilities and Other Credits)(CDntinued) 1 

Federal Incole Taxes ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• , ••.•••••••••• 1 261 Ed. 12-87 
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During year •••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 262-263 Ed. 12-88 
Reconciliation of Reported Net IncDIe with Taxable IncDle for 1 

Accululated Deferred Investlent Tax Credits •••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 266-267 Ed. 12-86 P. 267 NONE 
Other Deferred Credits ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 269 Ed. 12-86 
Accululated Deferred IneDIt Taxes - Accelerated AIDrtization Property •• 1 272-273 Ed. 12-86 
Accululated Deferred Incole Taxes - Other Property ••••••••••••••••••••• 1 274-275 Ed. 12-86 

I Accu.ulated Deferred Inco.e Taxes - Other •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 276-277 Ed. 12-86 
1 


INCO"E ACCOUNT SUPPORTIN6 SCHEDULES 1 


1 Electric Operating Revenues ............................................ 1 300-301 Ed. 12-98 

1 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ................................. 1 304 

I Sales for Resale •• , ••• II ••••••• II ••••••••••• I •••••••• II 1.1 •••• 1111 ••••• 1 310-311 Ed. 12-97 
, Electric Operation and l1aintenance Expenses ............................ 1 320-323 12-89 
I Nu.ber -of Electric Deparhent E.ployees ................................ 1 323 
! P!jrchased PO\lu!r .•.•....•••••.•••••.• ••...••••..•••••.•••...•••. . ..••••. I 326-327 Ed. 12-88 
! Interchange Power ••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••.•.••••.••••..••••....•• 1 328-329 Ed. 12-89 
, Trans.ission of Electricity for and by Others•••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 332 Ed. 12-97 NONE 
! Miscellaneous General Expenses ......................................... 1 335 Ed. 12-96 1 

1 Depreciation and A.ortization of Electric Plant ........................ 1 336-338 Ed. 12-88 , P. 338 NONE 
1 Part iculars Concerning Certain IncolE! Deductions and Interest , ! 
, Charges Accounts .••.•••••••.••.••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 340 Ed. 12-86 

! 
CO""ON SECTION 

Regulatory COllission Expenses •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••••••••• , 350-351 Ed. 12-87 
i Research, De~eloplent, and De.onstration Activities •••••••.•••••••••••• 1 352-353 Ed. 12-97 
I Distribution of Salaries and Wages ••...•••••••••..•••••••.•••••••..•••• , 354-355 Ed. 12-97 1 

i COllon Utility Plant and Expenses ••••••••••••.••••••••••.•••...•.••..•. 1 356 Ed. 12-87 1 NONE 
1 

ELECTRICAl PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 1 

! Electric Energy Account •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••• 1 401 Ed. l2-88 
~onthly Peaks and Output ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 401 Ed. i2-88 

i Steal-Electric Benerating Plant Statistics (Large Plantsl •••••••••••••• ! 402-403 Ed. 12-89 
i Hydroelectric Benerating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ••••••••••••••• 1 406-407 Ed. 12-88 1 NONE 
1 PUlced Storage Benerating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) •••••••••••••• 1 408-409 ! NONE 
i Generating Plant Statistics IS.aII Plants) ••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•• 1 410-411 Ed. 12-96 , NONE 

,, Trans.ission Line Statistics ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••..•••••.••• 1 422-423 Ed. :2-97 
i Tr3ns.ission Lines Added During the Year •••••••••••••••••••••••.•• ••••. 1 424-4C5 Ed. 12-86 
I Substations ............................................................ 1 426-427 Ed. 12-86 
! Electric Distribution IIeters and Line Transfor.ers ••••••••••••••••••••• 1 429 Ed. 12-98 
, Environ.ental Protection Facilities •••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••• 1 430 Ed. 12-98 
i Environ.ental Protection Expenses ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••• 1 431 Ed. 12-88 
i Footnote Date •• , •••••••••••• 11 •••••••••••••••••• II ••••••••••• , , •••••••• 1 450 Ed. 12-87 , NONE 
i Stockholders' Report ................................................... 1 1 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

SENERAL INFOR"ATION 


I. Provide nale and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the 
general corporate bDOks are kept, and address of office Nhere any other corporate books of account are kept, if different fro I that 
where the general corporate books are kept. 

Earl V. Lee 

Controller 

500 Bayfront ParkN.Y 

Pensacola, Florida 32501 


2. Provide the nale of the State under the laNs of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated 
under a special laN, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and.the date 
organized. 

Incorporated Novelber 2, 1925, in "aine; adlitted to do business in Florida - January 15, 1920, in ~ississippi ­
October 25, 1970, and in Georgia - Novelber 20, 1984. 

3. If at any tile during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) nale of receiver or trustee, 
(b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, Icl the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and 
(dl date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

None 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each S~ate in ~hich the respondent 
'J perated, 

Production of electricity in Northwest Florida (~ississippi and Georgia for use in North"est Florida), and 

incidental to its electric business, the sale of appliances and other "iscellaneous Services. 


5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statelents an accountant who is not the principal ac­
countant for your previous year's certified financial statelents? 

(I) YES .,.Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: _____________________ _ 

',2 ) X NO 
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Sulf Po~er COlpany An Original Dec. 3t, 1988 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 


t. If any corporation, business trust, or sililar organization or trustee(s), nale of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whol trust 
cOlbination of such organizations jointly held control over the was laintained, and purpose of the trust. 
respondent at e~ of year, state nale of controlling corporation 2. If the above required inforlation is available fro I the SEC 
or organization, lanner in Mhich control Mas held, and extent of 10K Report FOri filing, a specific reference to the report fori 
control. If cont~?l ~al in a holding coapany organization, shoM (i.e. year lnd cOlpany title) lay be listed provided the fiscal 
the chain of oMnership or control to the lain parent cOlpany or years for both the to-K report and this report are cOlpatible. 
organization. If control Mas held by a trustee(s), state nail of 

1. The Southern COlpany, a registered holding cOlpany, OMns all of the COllon Stock of the respondent. 

2. Inferlation is available in the respondent's Fori to-K Report to the Securities and Exchange CO.lissien for the year 1988. 
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Sulf Power COlpany AI Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

OFFICERS 


1. Report below the nale, title and salary for each executive any position, show nale and total reluneration of the previous 
officer ~hose salary is $50,000 or lore. An 'executive officer' of inculbent, and date the Change in inculbency ~as tade. 
a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice 3. Utilities ~hich are required to file the sale data ~ith the 
president in charge of a principal business unit, division or func­ Securities and Exchange COllission, lay substitute a copy of 
tion (such as sale5, adlinistration or finance), and any other per­ itea ~ of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The substi­
son ~ho perforls sililar policy laking functions. tuted pagels) should be the sale size as this page. 
2. 	 If a change was lade during the year in the incUlbent of 

Line Ti tie 	 Nale of Officer Salary for Year 
.No. (a) 	 (b) (c) 

1 I President and Chief Executive Officer Douglas l. ",Crary 

2 I 

3 I Senior Vice President Jacob F. Horton 


5 I Vice President - Electric Operations Earl B. Parsons, Jr. 

4 I 


6 I 

7 I Vice President - Division Operations Ben F. Kickliter 
9 I 

9 I Vice President - Finance 	 Arlan E. Scarbrough 

10 	 I 

,I 	 11 I 


12 I 

13 	 I 

14 	 I 

15 	 I 

Ib I 

17 I 

18 I 

19 I 

20 I 

21 	 I 

22 	 I 

23 I 

24 I 

25 I 

26 I 

27 I 

28 I 

29 I 

30 I 

31 I 

32 i 

33 I 

34 I 

35 I 

3b I 

37 I 

38 I 

39 I 

40 	 I 

~1 I 

~2 ! 
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Gulf PONer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

DIRECTORS 

I. Report beloN the inforlation called for concerning each 2. Designate lelbers of the Executive COllittee by an 
director of the respondent Mho held office at iny tile during the asterisk and the Chairlan of the Executive COllittee by 
year. Include in coluln Ii) .bbrevi.ted titles of the directors • double asterisk. 
Mho are officers of th, respondent. 

N.le lind Title) of Director 
I.) 

I EdMard L. Addison 

I 

I 

I Dr. Reed Bell 

I 

I 


Jacob F. Horton 

Senior Vice President 


I 

I W. O. Hull, Jr. 

Douglas L. ~cCrary 


President and 

Chief Executive Officer 


C. Walter Ruckel 

joseoh King Tannehill 

Vincent J. Whibbs, Sr. 

Principal Business Address 
(b) 

I b~ Perileter Center East 
I Atl.nti, 6eorgia 30346 

I 

I 5177 N. Ninth Avenue, Suite II 

I Pensacola, Florid. 32504 

I 

I 500 Bayfront ParkMay 

I Pensacola, Florida 32501 

I 

I Caller Box 2180 

I Panal. City, Florida 32402 


500 Bayfront ParkN.y 

I Pensacola, Florid. 32501 

I 


23 S. John Sils ParkNay 

I Valparaiso, Florida 32580 

I 

I Ib490 Chillicothe Road 

I Chagrin Falls, Ohio 44022-4398 

I 

I 3201 Navy Boulevard 

I Pensacola, Florida 32505 


Page 105 




Gulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTIN6 POWERS 

1. Give the nales and addresses of the 10 security holders 
of the respondent who, at the date of the litest closing 
of the stock book or cOlpilation of list of stockholders 
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, hid the 
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 
nUlber of votes Mhich each .ould have had the right to cast 
on that date if a leeting were then in order. If any such 
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars 
of the trust Iwhether voting trust, etc.l, duration of trust, 
and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If 
the stock book MaS not closed or a list of stockholders was not 
cOlpiled within one year prior to the end of the yeir, or if 
since the previous cOlpilation of a list of stockholders, sOle 
other class of security has becol! vested with voting rights, 
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the 
year. Arrange the nales of the security holders in the order 
of voting power, cOllencing with the highest. Show in coluln 
(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list 
of 10 security holders. 
2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, 
explain in a supplelental statelent the circulstances 
whereby such security becale vested with voting rights and 

give other ilportant particulars (details) concerning the 
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights 
are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the 
contingency. 
3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or lanagers, 
or in the deterlination of corporate action by any .ethod, 
explain briefly in a footnote. 
4. Furnish particulars Idetails) concerning any options, 
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
others to purchase securities of. the respondent or any 
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including 
prices, expiration dates, and other laterial inforlation 
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. 
Specify the alount of such securities or assets so entitled to 
be purchased by any officer, director, associated cOlpany, or 
any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is 
inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities 
substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the 
general public where the options, warrants, or rights Nere 
issued on a prorata basis. 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total nUlber of votes cast at the I 3. 6ive the date and 
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose Ilatest general leeting prior to the end of year I place of such ~eeting: 
of such closing: Ifor election of directors of the respondent and 

InUlber of such votes cast by proxy. Augusta, ~E 

Books are not closed ITotal: 992,717 Jl!ne 28, 1988 
IBy proxy: 992,717 I 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------..------------------------------1 
I 	 I VOTING SECURITIES 

IHueber of votes as of Idate): 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Nale (Title) and Address of Security Holder I I r I I 
Line I Total I COllon I Preferred 

No. I Votes Stock Stock Other 
I lal I Ibl lei (dl I (el I 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
t iTOTAl votes of all voting securities I 992,717 I 992,717 I None I None I 

---------------------------------------------------1-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -----------------1 
5 1TOTAL nUlber of securi ty holders I 1 I 1 I I I 

---------------------------------------------------1-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -----------------1 
o ITOTAL votes of security holders listed below 1 992,717 I 992,717 1 I 1 

---------------------------------------------------1-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -----------------1 
7 1 I I 
8 i The Southern COlpany 
q I 64 Perileter Center East 

10 ! Atlanta, GA 30346 

11 I 

12 I 

13 I 

14 I 

15 1 

! 6 I 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

I"PORTAMT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Sive particulars (details) concerning the latters indicated 
below. "ake the statelents explicit and precise, and nUlber 
thel in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be 
answered. Enter "none" "not applicable," or "MA" where ap­
plicable. If inforlation Mhich answers an inquiry is given 
elsewhere in the report, lake a reference to the schedule in 
~hich it appeirs. 

I. Changes in and ilportant additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state 
frol whol the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired 
without the paYlent of consideration, state the fact. 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other cOlpanies by 
reorganization, lerger, or consolidation with other cOlpanies: 
6ive nales of cOlpanies involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, nale of the COllission authorizing the transac­
tion, and reference to COllission authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or systel: Sive 
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions 
relating thereto, and reference to COllission authorization, if 
any was required. Sive date journal entries called for by the 
Uniforl Systel of Accounts were sublitted to the COllis­
sion. . 

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur­
rendered: Sive effective dates, lengths of terls, nales of par­
ties, rents, and other conditions. State nale of COllission 
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. 

5. Ilportant extension or reduction of translission or 
distribution systel: State territory added or relinquished and 
date operations began or ceased and give reference to COI­
lission authorization, if any was required. State also the 
approxilate nUlber of custolers added or lost and approx­
itate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural 
gas cDlpany lust also state lajor new continuing sources of 

gas lade available to it fro. purchases, developlent, purchase 
contract or otherwise, giving location and approxilate total gas 
volules available, period of contracts, and other parties to any 
such arrangelents etc. 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities 
or assulption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of 
short-terl debt and cOllercial paper having a laturity of one 
year or less. Sive reference to FERC or State cOllission 
authorization, as appropriate, and the alount of obligation or 
guarantee. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or alendlents to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
alendlents. 

8. State the estilated annual effect and nature of any 
ilportant wage scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any laterially ilportant legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of 
any such proceedings cul.inated during the year. 

10. Describe briefly any laterially i.portant transactions of 
the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which 
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting 
trustee, associated cOlpany or known associate of any of these 
persons was a party or in which ~ny such person had a laterial 
interest. 

11. (Reserved). 

12. If the ilportant changes during the year relating to the 
respondent cOlpany appearing in the annual re~ort to stock­
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data 
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes ~ay be 
attached to this page. 

See Notes to Financial Statelents included in the respondent's 1988 Annual Report to Stockholders, ~hich notes are 
applicable in every respect. 

Page 108 Next Page is 110 



Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

CO~ARATIYE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Line Ref. Balance at Balanc!! at 
No. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

1 • UTILITY PLANT I 
2 • Utility Plant (101-106, 11~) 200-201 I .1,335,652,836 .1,367,923,067 I 
3 • Construction Wort in Progress (107) 200-201 I 10,113,247 29,572,039 I 
4 • TOTAl Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) I 1,3~5,766,083 1,397,495,106 I 
5 • (Less) AccUi. Provo for Depr. AlOrt. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 I 388,248,486 425,520,206 I 
6 • Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line ~ ltss 5) I 957,517,5"7 971,974,900 I 
7 • Nuclear Fuel (120.1-102.~, 120.0) 202-203 I o o I 
8 . (Less) Accul. Provo for AlOrt. of Nucl. Fuel Asselblies (120.5) 202-203 I o o I 
9 • Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) I o o I 

10 • Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) S957,517,597 S971,974,900 I 
11 • Utility Plant Adjustlents (116) SO SO I 
12 • Sas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) SO SO I 
13 • OTHER PROPERTY AND INVEST~ENTS I I 
14 • Nonutility Property (121) 221 I SI,170,419 S3,648,901 I 
15 . (less) Accul. Provo for Depr. and Alort. (122) I 92,684 389,307 I 
16 • Investlents in Associated COlpanies (123) I o o I 
17 • Investlent in Subsidiary COlpanies (123.1) 224-225 I o o I 
18 • (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224-225, line 23) I o o I 
19 • Other Investlents (12~) o o I 
20 • "Special Funds 1125-128) 11,271,185 3,490,112 I 
21 • TOTAL Other Property and Investlents (Total of lines 14 thru (0) SI2,348,920 $6,755,706 I 
22 . CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS I 
23 • Cash 11311 $4,938,947 I SO I 
24 • Special Deposits (132-134) 136,693 I 5,915 I 
25 • Working Funds (135) 287,574 I 291,715 I 
26 . Telporary Cash Investlents (136) 35,000,000 I 13,950,000 I 
27 . Notes Receivable (141) 56,113 I 37,488 I 
28 • Custoler Accounts Receivable (142) 32,126,051 I 34,615,110 I 
29 • Other Accounts Receivable (143) 23,937,268 I 33,845,591 I 
30 • (Less) Accul. Provo for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (14~) 21,753,395 I 31,906,873 I 
31 . Notes Receivable frol Associated COlpanies (145) o I o I 
32 . Accounts Receivable frol Assoc. COlpanies (146) 12,000,275 I 6,783,676 I 
33 • Fuel Stock (151) 227 45,932,205 I 61,480,219 I 
34 • Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 227 o I o I 
35 . Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Sas) (153) 227 o I o 
36 . Plant "aterial and Operating Supplies (154) 227 26,832,463 I 31,060,979 
37 • "erchandise (155) 227 2,188,433 I 1,695,911 
38 . Other "aterial and Supplies (156) 227 o I 5,877 
39 . Nuclear "aterials Held for Sale (157) 202-203 o I o 
40 . Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 227 1192,50811 229,529 
41 . Sas Stored Underground - Current (16~.1) o I o 
42 • Liquified Natural Sas Stored (164.2) o I o 
43 • Liquified Natural Gas Held for Processing 1164.3) o I o 
44 . F'repayllnts (165) 676,536 I 3,576,841 
45 • Advances for Sas Explor., Devel., and Prod. (166) o I o 
46 • Other Advances for Gas (167) o I o 
47 • Interest and Dividends R!Ceivable (171) 127,m I 14,945 
48 • Rents Receivable (172) o I o 
49 • Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 9,525,20& I 11 ,309,942 
50 . "iscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 3,200,000 I 3,340,000 
51 . TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50) S175, 019,040 I mO,336,865 
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Sulf POMer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

CO"PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)(Continued) 
Line Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No. Ti t Ie of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

52 • DEFERRED DEBITS 
53 . UnalOrtized Debt Expense (181) $3,203,~88 $3,281,184 
54 • Extraordinary Property Los~ (182.1) 230 0 0 
5S • Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0 
56 • Prelil. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric I (1831 1,208,311 1,516,465 
57 • Prelil. Sur. and Inyest. Charges (Sas) (183.1, 183.21 0 0 
58 • Clearing Accounts (184) 427,619 451,766 
59 • Telporary Facilities (18S) 0 0 
60 • "iscellantous Deferred Debits (186) 233 58,091,921 109,927,589 
61 • Def. Losses frol Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 0 0 
62 . Research, Deyel. and Delonstration Expenditures (188) 352-353 0 0 
63 • Unalortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 7,210,381 6,892,403 I 
64 . Accululated Deferred Incole Ta.es (190) 234 18,528,355 15,670,647 I 
65 • Unrecovered Purchased Sas Costs (1911 0 o I 
66 • Unrecovered Increlental Sas Costs (192.11 0 o I 
67 • Unrecovered Increlental Surcharges (192.21 0 o I 
68 . TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 671 S88,670,075 S137,740,054 I 
69 • TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, II, 12, I 

21, 51, and 681 SI,233,555,632 I SI,286,807,525 I 
-----~-------------------------------------------------------------------------------=================-===============:-
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Gulf Power Co.pany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

COKPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Line Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

I • PROPRIETARY CAPTIAl 
2 • Co ••on Stock Issued (2011 250-251 53B,060,000 53B,060,000 
3 • Preferred Stock Issued (2~) 250-251 70,912,600 69,162,600 
4 • Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 2051 252 0 0 
5 • Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0 
6 • Pre.iul on Capital Stock (207) 252 89,152 B9,151 
7 • Other Paid-In Capital (20B-2111 253 lB2,~60,659 207,460,659 
8 • Instailitnts Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0 
9 • (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0 

10 . (Less) Capital Stock Expen51 (21~) 2:5~ 0 0 
II • Reta.ined Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) I1B-119 102,403,686 112,701,973 
12 • Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) IIB-119 0 0 
1.3 • (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250 ° 0 
14 • iOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) $393,925,096 $427,473,383 
15 • LONS-TER" DEBT 
16 • Bonds (2211 257 5281,013~000 5306,643,966 
17 • (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 257 ° 0 
18 • Advances fro. Associated Co.panies (223) 257 0 0 
19 • Other tong-Ter. Debt (22~) 257 213,4~4,200 I 209,219,025 ~ I 

20 • Una.ortized Pre.iu. on Long-Ter. Debt (225) 77,451 66.709J 
21 • (Less) Una.ortized Discount on Long-Ter. Debt-Dr. (226) 2,993,407 2,856,415 I 
22 • TOTAL Long-Ter. Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 5491,541,244 5512,073,284 I 
23 • OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES I 
24 . Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 50 50 I 
25 • Accu.ulated Provision for Property Insurance (22B.l) 3,770,085 4,970,085 I 
2b • Accululated Provision for Injuries and Da.ages (228.2) 641,907 923,310 I 
27 . Accu.ulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (229.3) ° o I 
28 
29 
30 

. Accu.ulated "iscellaneous Operating Provisions (229.~) 

. Accu.ulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 
. TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 2~ thru 29) 

° 
° 54,411 ,992 

o I 
° I 

~5,993,395 I 
31 • CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES I 
32 . Notes Payable (231) lO $0 I 
33 
34 
3~ 

. ~ccounts Payable (232) 

. Notes Payable to Associated CO'panies (233) 

. Accounts Payable to Associated Co.panies (23~) 

22,856,414 

° I 
10,472,903 I 

19,715,685 I 
o I 

8,359,939 I 
36 . Custo.er Deposits (235) 15,565,318 I 15,315,890 I 
37 . Ta xes Accrued (236) 262-263 I 2,532,438 I 1,877,078 I 
38 . Interest Accrued (237) I 9,584,397 I 10,247,IB7 I 
39 . Dividends Declared (238) 1,467,96B I 1,420,06B I 
40 • ~atured Long-Ter. Debt (239) o I o I 
41 . 11atured Interest (2~0) o I o I 
42 . Tax Collections Payable (2~1) 1,170, B6 I I 1,518,940 I 
43 
~ 4 

45 

. "iscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 
. Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (2~3) 

. TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 

3,234,102 I 
o I 

5b6,88~,401 I 

3,745,222 I 

° I
562,200,009 I 
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Dulf POMer COlpany An Originil Dec. 31, 19B8 

COKPARATIYE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUED) 


Line Ref. Balance at Balance at 

No. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 


46 • DEFERRED CREDITS I 

47 . Custoeer Advances for Construction (2521 SO SO I 

48 • AcculUlated Deferred Investaent Tax Credits (2551 26b 54 1596,391 52,451,IB2 I 

49 • Deferred Sains frol Disposition of Utility Plant (2561 0 o I 

50 • Other Deferred Credits (2531 269 15,190,768 10,650,553 I 

jl • Unaeortized Sain on Reacquired Debt (2571 I 0 o I 

52 • Accululated Deferred Inco.e Taxes (281-2931 272-277 I 207,005,740 216,065,719 I 

53 • TOTAl Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines ~7 thru 521 I S276,792,899 S279,167,45~ I 

54 • I 

55 • I 

56 • 

57 • 


J 58. 

59 • 

60 . 

61 . 

62 • 

63 • 

6~ . 

65 . 

66 . 

67 • 

6B • 

69 • TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits(Enter Total of lines 1~, 22, 30, 


45, and 531 SI,233,555,632 I 11,286,807,525 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=======:;:========-:===============­
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Gulf Pow!r COlpany An Original D!c. 31, 1988 

STATE~ENT OF INCO~E FOR THE YEAR 

I. Report alounts for accounts '12 and '13, Rev!nue and ceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a 
Expens!s frol Utility Plant L!ased to Oth!rs, in anoth!r utility laterial alount lay need to be lade to the utility's 
coluln (i,k,I,o) in a sililar lanner to a utility d!partaent. custolers or which lay result in a laterial refund to the util­
Spread th! alount(s) OV!r lin!s 01 thru 20 as appropriat!. In­ ity with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year 
clude th!s! alounts in colulns (c) and (d) totals. affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency 
2. Report alounts in account 'I', Oth!r Utility Operating relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of th! 
IncoI!, in the sal! lanner as accounts '12 and '13 abov!. lajor factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain 
3. R!port data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Sas COI­ such r!v!nues or recover alounts ~aid with respect to power 
pani!s using accounts ~'.I, ~.2, 4~.3, ~7.I, and 407.2 and gas purchases. 
4. Use page 122 for ilportant notes r!garding the state­ 6. Sive concise !xplanations conc!rning significant 
lent of incole or any account thereof. alOunts of any r!funds lade or received during the y!ar 
5. 6ive concis! explanations concerning unsettl!d rate pro-

Ref. TOTAL 
Line Page 
No. Account No. Curant Year Previous Year 

I . UTILITY OPERATIN6 INC~ 
2 • Operating Rev!nu!s (400) 300 1 $502,497,495 1 $531,904,918 I 
3 • ---------------------1---------------------1 
4 • Operating Expenses 1 
5. Operation Expenses ('01) $270,694,063 1 $306,577,453 I 
6 : "aintenance Expenses .(402) 41,918,985 I 38,74\853 I 
7. Depreciation Expense ('03) 336 45,335,235 1 46,611,937 I 
8. ~Iort. ~ Depl. of Utility Plant ('0'-405) 336 4,227,294 1 451,276 1 
9. Alort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 252,010 I ° I

10. ~Iort. of Prop!rty Losses, Unrecover!d Plant and I 1 

11. Regulatory Study Costs (407) ° I °I12. Alort. of Conv!rsion Exp!nses ('07) o I o I 
13. T3x!s Other Than Incole Taxes (408.1) 263 27,087,538 1 26,245,807 1 

14. Incol! Taxes - Federal (409.1) 263 16,580,684 1 24,642,906 I 

15 • - Other "09.1) 263 (429,06311 3,725,778 1 
16. Provision for D!ferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) 234,272-2771 25, 188,520 t" 24,787,042 1 

17. (Less) Provision for Deferred Incole Taxes - Cr.(411.1) 234,272-2771 15,101,047 ~ 22,320,520 I 
:8. Investlent Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 1 (2 284 61211 (1,576,508) I 
19. (Less) Gains frol Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) ° I ° I 
~ . Losses frol Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 

1 

°1 °1
21 . 

I 
1---------------------1---------------------1 

22 TOTAL Utility Operating Exp!nses (Enter Total of lines' thru 18) I $413,4b9,607 I S447,893,024 II 

I::3 1---------------------1---------------------1 
24 • Net Utility Operating lncole (Enter Total of line 2 l!ss 19) 1 1 .., 1 
:5 . (Carry forward to page 117, line 21) 1 S89,027,888 1 $84,011,8941 
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6ulf POMer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

STATE"ENT OF INCONE FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

resulting frol settlelent of any rate proceeding affecting allocations and apportionlents frol those used in the pre­
revenues received Dr costs incurred for pOMer Dr gas pur­ ceding year. Also give the appro~ilate dollar effect of such 
chases, and a sUllary of the adjustlents lade to balance changes. 
sheet, incole, and expense accounts. 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different frol that reported in prior reports. 
are applicable to this Statelent of Incole, such notes lay 10. If the colulns are insufficient for reporting addi­
be attached at page 122. tional utility departlents, supply the appropriate account 
8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the inforsation in the 
those changes in accounting lethods lade during the year blank spac! on page 122 or in a supplelental statelent. 
Mhich had an effect on net incolf, including the basis of 

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 

1 1 1 

5502,497,495 1 S531,90~,918 1 SO 1 SO 1 $0 1 SO 1 2 1 
--------------------1--------------------1-------------------- --------------------1------------------0 --1--------------------1 3 1 

I I 1 1 I 4 I 

S270,694,063 1 S306,577,453 I 1 1 5' 
, , 6 I - 41,918,985 I 38,747,853 , 

7 1 45,335,235 I 46,611,937 1 
8 , 4,227,294 , 451,276 1 

, 9'252,010 I °1 , 10 ,I \ 
1 11 1° I ° \ 1 12 ,o 1 o \ 

13 127,087,538 1 26,245,807 , 
I 14 I16,580,684 1 24,642,90b I 
1 15(429,Ob311 3,725,778 1 1 

1 16 125,188,520 \ 2~,787,042 \ 
I 17 115,101,047 , 22,320,520 \ 

18(2,284,612)1 (1,57b,508)' 1 I 

1 19 1° , 0 1 ,° \ ° \ \ 1 , 20 
____________________ 1____________________ 1____________--------1--------------------1------------------ 0--1--------------------1 21 

I
1 

S413,4b9,b07 \ S4~7,893,02~ \ SO 1 SO \ SO 1 SO , 22 , 
0 ______________________ \ ____________________ \ ____________ - _______ 1____________________ \ __________________ 1__ ------------------\ 23 1 

\ \ \ \ \ 1 24 \ 
$0 \ SO \ SO , SO , 25 ,S89,027,888 1 S~,Oll,89~ \ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_._--------------------------­
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Sulf PONer Co,piny An Oriqind Dec. 31, 1988 

STATE"ENT OF IHCOftE FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 
Ref. TOTALLine 
Page -----------------------------____ _ 

~o. Account No. CUrr!mt Year Previous Year 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----_.. _-------------------------­
21 • Net Utility Operiting Incolt (Cirried for.ird frol pige 11~) $89,027,888 , $8~,011,89~ ,
22 • Other Inco. ind Deductions , ,
23 • Othrr Incol. I
24. Nonutil ity Operiting IncoN ,I 
25 • Revenues Frol "erchindising, Jobbing ind Contrict Work $7,384,457 ,(~15) ,$8,587,503
26 • (Less) Costs ind Exp. of "erchindising, Job &Contrict Work (416) 9,233,351 I 10,081,617 I 
27 • Revenues Frol Nonutility Op,ritions (417) 1,413,769 , 743,756 I 
28 • (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Opentions (417.11 2,251,534 , 1,194,168 ,
29 • Nonoperitinq Rentil Incoll 14181 (6,622) , o I 
30 • Equity in Eirnings of Subsidiiry COlpinies (418.1) o , o , 
31. Interest and Dividend Inco.e (419) 4,162,409 , 5,9751-81 4. I 
32. AlloNance for Other Funds Used Durinq Construction (419.1) 456,956 I 1,012,634
33. ~iscellaneous Nonoperating Incole (421) (144,17311 '- - 156,-709 I 
34. Sain on Disposition of Property (421.1) o , o I 
35 . TOTAL Other Inco.e (Enter Totil of lines 25 thru 34) SI ,781,911 I S5,200,631
36 • Other Inco.e Deductions I 
37. Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) $0 1 SO 1 
38. ~iscellaneous A.ortization (425) 340 o I 12,803 I 
39.- ~iscellaneous Incole Deductions 1426.1-426.5) 340 1,850,388 , 927,193 I 
40 • TOTAL Other Inco.e Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 39) SI,850,388 I S939,996 , 
41 . Taxes Applic. to Other Inco.e and Deductions I , 
42. Taxes Other Than Inco.e Taxes (408.2) 263 $175,418 1 $159,813 I 
43. Incole Taxes - Federal 1409.2) 263 (1,018,326)1 546,379 , 
44. Incole Taxes - Other (409.2) 263 (32,932) , 184,857 I 
45. Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277' 250,477 I 209,581 I 
46. (Less) Provision for Deferred Inco.e Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272-2771 200,686 , 298,841 , 
47. Invest.ent Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5) 266 1 (52,807)1 157 ,080) I 
48. (Less) Invest.ent Tax Credits (420) o , o , 
49 • TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Oed. (Enter Total of 42 thru 48) (la78,~56) 1 $744,709 I 
50. Net Other Inco.e and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35,40,49) $810,379 , $3,515,926 , 
51 . Interest Charges I I I 
52 • Interest on Long-Ter. Debt (427) 257 IY. S36, '161,606 I S38,384,774 I 
53 . Alortization of Debt Disc . and Expense (428) 256 I !i97,481 , 567,286 I? 54 . A.ortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (~28.1) 257 , o I o , 
55 . (Less) A.ort. of Pre.iul on Debt - Credit (429) 256 10,743 I 12,372 1 
56 • (Less) A.ortization of Sain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) 257 o I °I57 . Interest on Debt to Assoc. Co.panies (430) 340 o I o I 
58 . Other Interest Expense (431) 340 --r 1,638,652 , 1,351,010 , 
59 . (Le~~1 Allowince for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (4321 110B,339 I 1 004,384 I 
~ • Net Interest Charges (Totil of lin.s 52 thru 59) S38 378,651 '39,28-6,3I n 

61 • Inco.e Before Extraordiniry Itels (Enter Totil of lines 21, 50 and 60) $51,~59,610 , S48,241,506 I 
63 • Extraordiniry Inco.e (434) SO , SO , 
64 . (Less) Extraordiniry Deductions (435) o I o I 
05. Net Extraordinary Itels (Enter Total of line 63 less line 6~) $0 I '0 I 
66 . Inco.e Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 261 o , o I 
67 . Extraordinary Ite.s After Taxes (Enter Total of line 65 less line 66) $0 , SO , 
68 . Net Incole (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67) $51,459,610 I 148,241,506 I 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=====-==~=======-================-
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An Original Dec. 31, 19B8Sulf Power COipany 

STATE"EHT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap­ 5. ShON dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
propriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 6. ShON separately the state and federal incole tax effect of 
subsidiary earnings for the year. itels shoNn for Account 439, Adjustlents to Retained Earnin~s. 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for deterlining the alount 
to the retained earnings account in Nhich recorded (Accounts reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation 
433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra prilary account af­ is to be recurrent, state the nUlber and annual alounts to be 
fected in coluln (b). served Dr appropriated as Nell as the totals eventually to be 
3. State the purpose and alOunt for each reservation or accululahd. 

~ppropriation of retained earnings. 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are 

4. List first AccDunt 439, Adjustlents tD Retained Earnings, applicable to this statelent, attach thel at page 122. 

reflecting adjustlents to the opening balance of retained earn­

ings. FolloN by credit, then debit itels, in that order. Contra 


Priury 
Line Account 
No. Itet Affected A.ount 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) 
1. Balance - Beginning of Year $1 02,403,686 I 
2. Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) I 
3. Adjustlents to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 
4 . Credit: 
S. Credit: 
6. Credit: 
7. Credit: 
a. Cred it: I 
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 4 thru B) o I 

10 Debit: 
11. Deb it: 
12. Debit: 

: 3 . Deb it: 

!4 . Deb it: 

15 . TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) 
16. Balance Transferred frot Incole (Account 433 less Account 418.1) °!51,459,6 10 I 
17. :Less) Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) I 
18 . 
i 9 • 
20 I 
21 I 
~ 2 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (Enter Total of lines lB thru 21) o I 
23 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 

e~ . 4.641 Series - .236,761 8.281 Series - U,242,OOO 

25 . 5. 161 Series - 258,000 8.521 Series - 431,112 
26 . 5.441 Series - 272,000 9.521 Series - 952,000 
27 7.421 Series - 376,000 10.401 Series - 851,550 
23 . 7.881 Series - 394,000 11.361 Series - 747,900 

~ 9 • TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 2B) 
 5,761 ,323 I 
;0 Di vidends Declared - Colton Stock (Account 438) I 
~ 1 • 
32 . 
33 . 
34 . 
3~ 

I 
36. TOTAL Dividends Declared - COllOn Stock (Account 438) (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 35) 35,400,000 I 
37 . Transfers frol Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings I 
38 . Ba lance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) $112,701,973 f 
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6ulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

STATE"ENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continuedl 

line 
No. 

It" Alount 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_ .._----------------------------

APPfHWRIAT£D RETAINED EARNIN&S (Account 215) 

I State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings alount at end of year and give 
I accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year. 
I 

39 I 
40 I 
41 I 
42 I 
43 I 
44 I 
45 I TOTAl Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) so 

I 
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - A"ORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) 

State below the total alount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end Ilf the 
year, in cOlpliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the 
resp&ndent. If any reductions or changes other than the norlal annual credits hereto have been lade 
during the year, explain such itels in a footnote. I 

I 
46 I TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Alortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.11 o I 
~7 I TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.11 o I 
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) S112, 70 1,973 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) 
49 I Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) SO I 
50 I Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) o I 
51 I (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) o I 
52 I Other Changes (Explain) o I 
53 I Balance - End of Year SO I 
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Dec. 31, 1988 

STATEftENT OF CASH FLOWS 
1. 	 If the notes to the cash flo. statelent in the respondents 

annual stockholders report are applicable to this statelent, 
such notes should be attached to page 122. Inforlation 
about noncash investing and financing activities should be 
provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconcil­
iation bet.een 'Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year' 
Nith related aaounts on the balance sheet. 

2. 	 Under 'Other' specify significant alounts and group others. 
3. 	Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses 

pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses 
pertaining to investing and financing activities should be 
reported in those activities. ShoN on page 122 the alounts 
of interest paid (net of alounts capitalized) and incole 
taxes paid. 

Line Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes I Alounts 
~. lal (bl 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.------------------.----------------------­
I. Net 	 Cash Flo. frol Operating Activities: 
2. Net Incolt (Line 69 on page 1171 

3. 	 Noncash Charges (Creditsl to Incolt: 


Depreciation and Depletion 

~ • Alortization of Investlent Tax Credit 

6 • Alortization of Deferred Fuel Expense 
7 • Alortization of Prepaid Fuel Expense 
8 • Alortization of Lilited Terl Property 
9 • Alortization of Other (Netl 

10 • Deferred Incole Taxes (Netl 

II • Investlent Tax Credit Adjustlent (Netl 

12 • Net (Increasel Decrease in Receivables 

13 • Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 

14 . Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 

15 • (Less) AlloNance for Other Funds Used During Construction 

16 • (Less) Undistributed Earnings frol Subsidiary COlpanies 

17 • Other, Net 

18 • 

19 • 

20 	 . 

21 

22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 

2 


Cash FloNs frol Investlent Activities: 
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): 
~6 . Gross Additions to Utility Plant (including land): 
27 • 6ross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 
28 • 6ross Additions to COllon Utility Plant 
29 . Bross Additions to Nonutility Plant 
~. (Less) AlloNance fDr Other Funds Used During Construction 
31 • Other: Adjustlents to Gross Property Additions (Net) 
32 • Deferred Coal Contract Costs 
23 	 . Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Property and Investlents 
34 	 . Cash Outflo.s for Plant (Total of Lines 26 thru 331 

35 I 


36 . Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (dl 

37 • Proceeds frol Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (dl 

38 . 

39 • Investlents in and Advances to Associated and Subsidiary COlpanies 

40 Contributions and Advances to Associated and Subsidiary COlpanies 
4i 
~ 2 Disposition of Investlents in (and Advances tol Associated and Subsidiary COlpanies
43 


Purchase of Investlent Securities (al 

4S • Proceeds frol Sales of Investlent Securities (al 


S51,459,610 1 

1 


47,120,9~7 1 

(2,337,419)1 

4,560,996 1 

3,875,103 1 

4,227,294 1 


838,748 I 

10,137,264 1 


o 1 

8,983,990 I 


(19,711,921) 1 

(19,785,427)1 


456,956 	 1 

o 1 


9,405,182 1 

1 


(S67,137,254)1 
o 1 


o 1 


95,248 I 

(456,956)1 

149,543 I. 


(60,000,00011 

(3,824,179)1 

(SI30,259,686)1 
1 


SO 1 

o 1 


o 1 


o 1 


I 

o 1 


I 

o I 

o I 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Originil 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

STATE"ENT OF CASH FLOWS 
4. 	 Investing Activities - 5. Codes used: 

Include at Other (Line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or paYlents. 
cOlpanies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with (bl Bonds, debentures and other long-terl debt. 
liabilities assuled an page 122. Do not include on this state­ (c) Include cOllercial paper. 
lent the dollar alOunt of leases capitalized per US of A6eneral (d) Indentify seperately such itels as investlents, fixed 
Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar assets, intangibles, etc. 
alount of leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 

Line D!5cription (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Alounts 

No. (a) (b) 


46. Loans lade or Purchased 	 o I 
47. Collections on LoaM o I 
48 • 
49. Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 	 o , 
50. Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 	 o I 
51. Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses o I 
S2, Other: I 
53 , 
54 • 
55 . 

S6 . 

57. Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities (Total of Lines 34 thru 55) 	 ($130,259,686)1 
S8 	 , I 
59. Cash Flows frol Financing Activities: 
60. Proceeds frol Issuance of: 

61 • Long-Terl Debt (b) $38,677,000 I 

~. Preferred Stock o I 

63 • CO.lon Stock o , 
64 • Other: Capital Contributions frol Parent COlpany 25,000,000 I 
65 , Bond Discount and Debt Expenses (Net) (220,20711 
66 , I 
67. Net Increase in Short-Terl Debt (c) o I 
~9 , Other: 
69 
70 Cash Provided by Outside Services (Total of Lines 61 thru 69) $63,456,793 
"',
1 1 

72 PaYlent for Retirelent of: 
73 . Long-Ter. Debt (b) (14,594,000ll 
7~ , Preferred Stock ( 1 ,750,000 I 1 
75 . Co..on Stock o 1 
76 , Other: 
77 I 
78 ~et Decrease in Short-Terl Debt Ic) o I 
79 
30 Dividends on Preferred Stock (5,761,323l1 / 
3! Dividends on Callan stock (35,400,000 II 
32 I 
33. Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (Total of Lines 70 thru 83) $5,951,470 I 
8~ , I 
3.5 I 	

) 

36. Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash EqUivalents !Total of Lines 22, 57, and 83) ($25,984,805)) 

87 
 ) 

83 . Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year $40,226,520 ) 
) 

:0 . Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $14,241,715 ) 
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Sulf Power Coapany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 198B 

NOTES TO FINANCIAl STATEMENTS 

1. Use the space beloN for ilportant notes regarding the Balance Coalission orders or other authorizations respecting 

Sheet, Stateaent of Incole for the year, Statelent of Retained classification of alounts as plant adjustlents and 

Earnings for the year, and Statelent of Cash Flows, or any account requirelents as to disposition thereof. 

thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statelent, 4. Where Accounts 189, Unalortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, 

providing a subheading for each statelent except where a note is and 257, Unalortized Sain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, 

applicable to lOre than one statelent. give an explanation, providing the rate treatlent given these 

2. Furnish particulars (detailsl as to any significant contingent iten. See Seneral Instruction 17 of the IJniforl Systels of 

assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief Accounts. 

explanation of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service 5. Sive a concise explan~tion of any retained earnings 

involving possible assessltnt of additional incolf taxes of laterial restrictions and state the alount of retained earnings 

alount, or of a clail for refund of incole taxes of a literial affected by such restrictions. 

uount initiated by the utility. 6ive also a brief explanation of 6. If the notes to financial stateaents relating to the 

any dividends in arrears on cUlulative preferred stock. respondent cOlpany appearing in the annual report to the 

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustaents, explain the stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by 

origin of such alount, debits and credits during the year, and instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes .ay be 

plan of disposition conteaplated, giving references to attached hereto. 


1. 	 Earnings retained in the business at Decelber 31, 198B, alOunted to $112,701,973 of which '62,021,346 is restricted 
against the payaent of cash dividends on cOllon stock under the teras of the Supplelental Indenture dated as of 
April I, 1988. 

2. 	 See. Notes to Financial Statelents included in the respondent's 198B Annual Report to stockholders, which notes are 
applicable in every respect. 

Applicable to Stateaent of Cash Flows: 

3. 	 A~ortization of Other (Netl: 

Alortization - Plant Acquisition Adjustaent $252,010.36 

Alortization of Debt Discount, Expense, ~ Preliul (Net) 269,760.00 

A~orti zation Sain/Loss Reacquired Debt 317,977.68 


Total 	 '838,748.04 
================ 

4. 	 Deferred Incole Taxes: 
State Incole Taxes 


Provision for Deferred Incole Taxes (3,312,387.00) 

Taxes Deferred in Prior Years 1,647,899.00 


Federal 	 Incole Taxes 

Provision for Deferred Incole Taxes (22,126,610.00) 

Taxes Deferred in Prior Years 13,653,834.00 


Total 	 (10,137 ,264.00) 
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Sulf Power COlpany 	 An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

NOTES TO FINANCIAl STATE"ENTS (Continued) 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_._-----------------------­

5. 	 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables: 
Custoler Accounts Receivable 
Accrued Utility Revenue 
Other Accounts Receivibl. 
Receivables frol Associated COlpanirs 
Notes Receivable 
Interest and Dividends Receivible 
Special Deposits 
Refundable Incol, Tal 
Interest Accrued on Pollution Control Bonds 
AcculuIated Provision for UncoIlectable Accounts 

Total 

6. 	 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory: 
Total Fuel Stock 
All Other Katerials and Supplies 

·Total 

7. 	 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses: 
Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Payables to Associated COlpanies 
Tax Collections Payable 
PrepaYlents 
Vacation Pay Deferred 
Fuel Cost Under Recovery 
Fuel Cost Over Recovery 
Custoler Deposits 
Taxes Accrued 
Interest Accrued 
Dividends Declared 
Vacation Accrual 
Kiscellaneous Current and Accrued (Less Vacation Accrued) 
Accululated Provision for Injuries and Dalages 

Total 

8. 	 Adjustlents to Gross Property Additions: 
Cost of Reloval 
(less) Cost of Salvage 

Total 

12/31/88 

S3~,615,109.92 

11,309,942.00 
33,84S,59O.68 
6,783,67b.43 

37,488." 
14,944.86 
5,915.00 

4,744,949.75 
0.00 

(31,906,873.28) 

S59,45O,743.80 
================ 

S61,480,218.86 
32,992,29S.22 

S94,472,514.08 
================ 

SO.OO 
19,715,685.45 
8,359,938.46 
I,SI8,939.53 
3 , 576,841. 41 
3,340,000.00 
1,218,295.49 

0.00 
(15,315,890.46) 
(6,622,028.13) 

(10,247,187.05) 
(1,420,068.16) 
(3,340,000.00) 

(405,221.81l 
(923,309.42) 

(S544,004.69) 
================ 

(S3,387,455.9S) 
3,S36,998.47 

SI49,S42.S2 
================ 

12/31/87 Change 

S32,126,OSO.93 (S2,489,OS8.99I 
9,525,206.00 (1,784,736.00) 

23,937,268.09 (9,908,322.59) 
12,000,274.92 5,216,598.49 

56,113.12 18,624.68 
127,178.89 112,234.03 
136,[,93.00 130,778.00 

6,539,129.00 1,794,179.25 
5,740,i!14.09 5,740,214.09 

t21, 753 ,:194.64) 10,153,478.6" 

S68,434,733.40 S8,983,989.60 
:=:=:=========== ================ 

S4S,932,205.26 (SI5,548,013.60) 
28,828,388.18 (4,163,907.04) 

S74,760,S93.44 ($19,711,920.64) 
================ =~============== 

~O.OO SO.OO 
22,856,4l3.97 (3,140,728.52) 
10,472,902.60 (2,112,964.14) 
1,170,861.31 349,078.22 

676, 5:~5. 98 (2,900~30S.43) 

3,200,000.00 (140,000.00) 
0.00 (1,218,29S.49) 

(9,329 ,6~i7 .90) (9,329,657.90) 
(15,565,317.89) (249,427.43) 
(9,071,567.23) (2,449,539.10) 
(9,584,396.70) 662,790.35 
(1,467,9t,8.161 (47,900.00) 
(3,200,000.00) 140,000.00 

t34,IC'1.86) 371,119.9S 
(641,906.50) 281,402.92 

(SlO,518,202.38) (S19,785,426.57) 
==========:.===== ================ 
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Gulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

SU""ARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCU"UlATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, ~ORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Line Itea Total Electr ie 
No. (al (bl (el 

UTILITY PLAIT 
2 In Service 
3 Plant in Service (Classifiedl 1,315,566,20~ I 1,315,566,20~ 

4 Property Under Capital Leases o I o 
5 Plant Purchased or Sold o o 
6 COlpleted COR!truction not Classified 40,772,835 40,772,835 
7 Experiaental Plant Unclassified o o 
8 TOTAl (Enter Total of lintS 3 thru 71 1,356,339,039 1,356,339,039 
9 Leased to Others o o 

10 Held for Future Use 3,158,732 3,158,732 
11 Construction Work in Progress 29,572,039 29,572,039 
12 Acquisition Adjustlents 8,425,296 8,425,296 
13 TOTAl Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 ) 1,397,495,106 1,397,495,106 
14 Accul. Provo for Oepr., Alort., &Depl. 425,520,206 425,520,206 I 
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14) 971,974,900 971,974,900 I 
16 DETAIL OF ACCU~LATED PROVISIONS FOR I 

DEPRECIATION, A"ORTIZATION AND DEPLETION I 
17 In Service: 
18 Depreciation 411,942,881 411,942,881 I 
19 Alort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights o I 
20 Alort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights o 
21 Alort. of Other Utility Plant 13,577,325 13,577,325 
22 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 425,520,206 425,520,206 I 
23 Leased to Others I 
24 Depreciation o I 
25 Alortization and Depletion o ° °I
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) o I 
27 Held for Future Use ° 
28 Depreciation t) I) I 

29 Alortization o o I 
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of lines 28 and 29) o o I 
31 Abandonlent of Leases (Natural Sas) o I 
32 Alort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustlent o I ° °I 

I
33 TOTAL Accululated Provisions (Should agree with line 1~ I 

above)(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 425,520,206 I 425,520,206 I 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------====================-=::==================­
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 1061 
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in 
according to the prescribed accounts. coluln (bl. Likewise, if the respondent has a significant 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service alount of plant retirelents the end of the year, include in 
(Classifiedl, this page and the next include Account 102, Elec- coluln Idl a tentative distribution of such retirelents, on an 
tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experilental Sas estilated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account 
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, COlpleted Construction for accululated depreciation provision. Include also in coluln 
Not Classified - Electric. Idl reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of un­
3. Include in coluln Icl or Idl, as appropriate, corrections classified retirelents. Attach supplelental statelent showing 
of additions and retirelents for the current or preceding year. the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustlfnts of plant colulns Icl and Idl, including the reversals of the prior years 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. tentative account distributions of these alounts. Careful ob­
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on servance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 
an estilated basis if necessary, and include the entries in 101 and 106 will avoid serious olissions of the reported alount 
coluln Icl • Also to be included in coluln Icl are entries for of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 

Line Balance at 
No. Account Beginning of Year Additions 

1 I 1. INTANSIBlE PLANT 

2 1(3011 Organization $7,418 1 

3 I (3021 Franchises and Consents 594 I 

4 I (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 0 

5 I TOTAL Intangible Plant IEnter Total of lines 2, 3, and41 8,012 
 ° 6 I 2. PRODUCTION PLAIT 
7 I A. Steil Production Plant 
8 1(310) Land and Land Rights 5,819,734 2 
9 I (3111 structures and Ilprovelents 134,142,026 3,360,681 

10 1(312) Boiler Plant Equiplent 404,643,432 3,547,981 
11 113131 Engines and Engine Driven Senerators 
12 1(314) Turbogenerator Units 148,794,611° 3,488,850° 
13 1(3151 Accessory Electric Equiplent 59,058,763 774,026 
14 1(316) Misc. Power Plant Equiplent 15,798,496 544,205 
15 1 TOTAL Steal Production Plant IEnter Total of lines 8 thru 141 768,257,062 11,715,745 
16 1 B. Nuclear Production Plant 
17 I(3201 Land and Land Rights 
18 1(321) Structures and Ilprovelents 
19 1(322) Reactor Plant Equiplent 
20 1(3231 Turbogenerator Units 
21 1(324) Accessory Electric Equiplent 
22 1(325) Kisco Power Plant Equiplent 1 

23 1 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant IEnter Total of lines 17 thru 221 o o I 
24 1 C. Hydraulic Production Plant 
25 1(330) Land and Land Rights 
26 i(331) Structures and Ilprovelents 
27 1(332) Reservoirs, DaiS, and Waterways 
28 1(3331 Water Wheels, Turbines, and 6enerators 
E9 1(334) Accessory Electric Equiplent 
30 i(335) Kisc. Power Plant Equiplent I 
31 1(3361 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 1 
32 1 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant IEnter Total of lines 25 thru 31)1 °I °I33 1 D. Other Production Plant 1 I I 
34 1(340) Land and Land Rights I o I o I 
35 113411 Structures and Ilprovelents I 668,169 I 1,391 I 
36 1(342) Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories 240,603 I 
37 1(343) Prile "overs 54,417 I o ° 11 
38 1(344) Generators 3,073,704 I 
39 1(345) Accessory Electric Equiplent 109,094 1 o ° II 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERYICE 	 (Accounts 101, 

6. Show in colUin (f) reclassifications or transfers 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in colUin 
(f) the additions or reductions of prilary account 
classifications arising frol distribution of alounts 
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the 
clearance of Account 102, include in coluln (e) the 
alounts with respect to acculUlated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustlents, etc., and 
show in coluln (f) only the offset to the debits 
or credits distrib~ed in coluln (f) to prilary 
account classifications. 
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of 
plant included in this account and if SUbstant­
ial in alOunt sublit a supplfltntary statelent 

Retireltnts Ad justients 

I 

o I 	 o I 


I 

I 


o I 699,882 
2,833,341 I 9,269,636 
7,624,004 I 6,928,546 

0 0 
568,380 1,137,259 
393,407 362,309 
11,834 4,959,982 

11 ,430, 966 23,357,614 

0 	 0 

0 	 0 


102, 103, and 1061 (Continued) 

showing subaccount classification of ~uch plant 

conforling to the requirelents of these pages. 

B. For each alount cOlprising the reported 

balance and changes in Account 102, s':ate the 

property purchased or sold, nale of vendor or 

purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­

posed journal entries have been filed with 

the COllission as required by the Uniforl 

Systtl of Accounts, give also date of such 

filing. 


Balance at line 
Transfers End of Year ~o • 

1 

$7,41E1 I (301) 2 


591f ! (302) 3 

o 1 (303) 4 


0 8, Ole! I 5 

I 6 


7 

(4,0611 6,515,557 1 (310) 8 


(378,976) 143,560,026 I (3111 9 

746,960 408,242,915 1 (312) 10 


0 o I (313) 11 

(527,176) 	 152,325,164 1 (314) 12 

174,611 59,976,302 1 (315) 13 

(11,358) 21,279,491 I (316) 14 


o I 	 791,899,455 I 15 

1 16 


o I (320) 1 17 I 

o 1 (321) 1 18 

o 1 (322) 1 19 

o 1 (323) I 20 

o 1 (324) 1 21 

o I (325) 22 


0 	 o I 23 

I I 24 


o 1 (330) 1 25 

o I (3311 I 26 

o I 1332) I 27 

o 1 (333) I 28 

o I (3341 1 29 

o I (3351 I 30 

o I (336) 1 31 


0 o 1 I 32 


0 	 (340) 1 34
°1 

1 33 


0 669,560 	 1 (3411 1 35 

240,603 I (342) I 36
°0 54,417 1 (343) I 37 


0 3,073,704 I (3441 I 38 

0 109,094 I (345) I 39 


----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_.-.----------.--­
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Sulf POMer Co.pany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

Line 
No. Account 

40 I(3~6) "isc. POMer Plant Equipltnt 
41 I TOTAL Other Production Plant (Ent.r Total of lines ~ thru ~Ol I 
42 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 
~3 3. TRAIIS"ISSIOl PlAIT 
4~ 1350) Land and Land Rights 
45 (352) Structures and I.prove.ents 
46 (353) Station Equip.ent 
47 135~) TOMers and Fixtures 
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures 
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
50 (357) Underground Conduit 
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 
52 (359) Roads and Trails 
53 TOTAL Trans.ission Plant (Enter Total of lines ~4 thru 521 
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

55 (360) Land and Land Rights 

56 (361) Structures and I'prove.ents 

57 1(362) Station Equip.ent 

58 1(363~ Storage Battery Equip.ent 

59 1(364) Poles, TONers, and Fixtures 

60 1(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 

61 1(366) Underground Conduit 

62 1(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 

63 1(368) Line Transfor.ers 

64 1(369) Services 

65 I1370) ~eters 


66 ! (371) Installations on Custoll!r Pre.ises 

67 1(372) Leased Property on Custo.er Pre.ises 

68 1(373) Street Lighting and Signal Syste.s 

69 1 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 

70 ! 5. SENERAL PLANT 

71 1(389) Land and Land Rights 

72 1(390) Structures and I'prove.ents 

73 1(391) Office Furniture and Equip.ent 

74 1 (392) Transportation Equip.ent 

75 1(393) Stores Equip.ent 

76 I (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equip.ent 

77 1(395) Laboratory Equip.ent 

78 1(396) POMer Operated Equipl!nt 

79 1(397) Co ••unication Equip.ent 

80 1(398) "iscellaneous Equip.ent 

81 1 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 801 

82 1(399) Other Tangible Property 

83 I TOTAL Seneral Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 

84 I TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 

85 1(11)2) Electric Plant Purchased II 

86 I(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold 

97 1(103) Experilental Plant Unclassified 

aB I TOTAL Electric Plant in Service 


Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

4,332 
~, 150,319 

772,407,381 

8,553,266 
1,891,468 

38,068,204 
21,919,111 
15,883,199 
19,8~2,126 

167,218° 
27,574 

106,352,166 1 

976,392 ) 
5,504,897 1 

57,827,410 I 

°I44,955,647 1 
53,560,580 1 
1,015,810 I 

17,192,431 I 
78,346,6~7 1 
37,328,704 1 
18,722,120 1 

° 
9,606,385° 

325,037,023 

6,659,663 
48,521,919 
11,972,411 
13,899,801 
1,994,154 
2,41t7,767 
2,204,865 

385,326 
7,295,074 
4,263,793 

99,64~,773 

99,64~,773° 
1,303,449,355 

29, 192,3B5 

o ° fI 
$1,332,641,740 I 

Additions 

°I
1,391 1 

11,717,136 1 
I 

1,231,231 1 
342,903 I 

25,019 1 
6,199 

2,396,909 
855,727 

1,643,039° 
:,501,027° 

18,992 
1,408,853 
7,684,319 

0 
1,784,830 
4,491,733 

310 
756,752 

2,572,100 
2,392,973 
335,~73 

0 
0 

1,843,295 
23,289,630 

(60,274) 1 
1,496,974 1 
3,325,253 1 
1,579,338 1 

303,314 1 
(25,705) I 
246,570 1 
282,510 1 
742,448 1 

(960,982) 1 
6,929,4~6 1 

°16,929,446 f 
48,437,239 f 

o I 
I 

o I 
$48,437,239 1 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------._---------------­

Balance at Line 
Retirelents Adjustlents Transfers End of Year No. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_._---------------­
0 o , o 1 4,3:12 1 (346) 40 1 
0 o 1 o 1 4,151,710 1 41 1 

11 ,430,966 23,357,614 1 o , 796,051,1l15 1 42 1 
1 1 1 43 1 

0 37,786 , o I 9,822,203 I (350) 44 1 
23,456 133,034 I o I 2,343,9.9 1 (352) 45 1 

409,973 514,338 I (10,614 " 38,186,9'/4 1 (353) 46 I 
0 24,501 I o I 21,949,811 I (354) 47 

177,291 93,923 I (44,713) lB,152,Oi!7 1 (355) 48 
5,BM 147,662 I 20,110 20,859,761 1 (356) 49 

0 o I 0 o 1 (357) 50 
0 o I 0 1,810,257 1 (358) 51 
0 o I 24,603 52,177 1 (359) 52 

616,584 951,244 1 (10,614) 113,177,239 1 53 
I I 54 

0 41,622 I 0 1,037,006 I (360) 55 
41,607 568 I 22,467 6,895,178 I (3611 56 

860,201 32,024 I 2,448 64,686,O G;0 (362) 57 
o I o 1 0 0 (363) 58 

566,798 o I 0 46,173,679 (364) 59 
1,027,381 0 443 57,025,375 (365) 60 

1,424 0 0 1,014,696 (366) 61 
B4,370 (26,133) (2,986) 17,835,6~' 4 (367) 62 

922,393 (3,102) (13,215) 79,980,037 (368) 63 
456,399 0 0 39,265,278 (369) 64 
200,348 0 1,457 18,858,702 (370) 65 

0 0 0 0 (371) 66 
0 0 0 0 (372) 67 

799,968 0 0 10,649,712 (373) 68 
4,960,889 44,979 10,614 343,421,357 69 

70 
0 0 6,599,389 (389) 71 

36,365 ° (310,845) 49,671,683 (390) 72 
4,951 0 (930) ° 15,291,783 I (3911 I 73 

668,315 (37,673) 7,298 14,780,449 (392) 1 74 
9,236 1103,334 ) 0 2,184,898 (393) 1 75 
1,496 (25,33111 (6,806) 2,388,42:9 (394) I 76 
9,400 o I o I 2,442,035 (395) I 77 

815 (282,138" o I 384,883 (396) 1 7B 
110,0471 o I 8,047 ,Sb9 (397) I 79°I1,545 11 ,411 ,556) I 438 I 1,890, 148 (398) I 80 
722,076 ( 2 , 170,877) I o I 103,681,266 I 81 

o I o I 0 (399) I 82 
722,076° (2,170,87711 o I 103,681,266 I 83 

17,730,515 22,182,960 I o I 1,356,339,039 1 84 
(29,192,38511 o 1 0 (102) 85 

I 1 86 
1 I 0° 1103) 87 

$17,730,515 ($7,009,42511 $0 I 1,356,339,039 88 

tt Account 102 cOlprises Plant Scherer COllon Facilities purchased frol the City of Dalton, SA $3,191,260.86 
and Oglethorpe Power Corporation $26,001,124.14 filed with the cOllission on Septelber 27, 1988. 
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Sulf Power COlfiny An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE IAccount lOS) 

I. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of S250,000 or 
lore. Sroup other iteas of property held for future use. 
2. For property having an original cost of SC50,OOO or lore previously used in utility operations, now held for 
future use, give in coluln la), in addition to other required inforlation, the date that utility use of such property 
was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account lOS. 

Line Description and Location Oite Driginally Date Expected Balance at 
No. of Property Included in to be Used in End of 

This Account Uti Ii ty Service Year 
la) Ib) I c) Id) 

I Land and Land Rights: 
2 
3 Caryville Electric Senerating Plant - Future cOlbustion 
4 turbine site, located in HolieS County, Fla. 1963 1995 Sl,325,569 I 
5 
6 Corporate Dffice Building Site - Future expansion 
B located in Pensacola, Fla. 1985 1992 1, 453,426 
9 

10 Other Land and Land Rights - 4 Parcels, none 
II . exceeding S250,000. 379,737 

12 

13 

14 Other Property: 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 TOTAL S3, 158,732 


--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------::==:==========­
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6ulf Po~er COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PR06RESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107) 
I. Report belo~ descriptions and balances at end of year of DelOnstration (see Account 107 of the Uniforl Systel of 
projects in process of construction (107). Accounts). 
2. Sho~ itels relating to 'research, developlent, and delonstra- 3. "inor projects (51 of the Balilnce End of the Year for 
tion' projects last, under a caption Research, Developlent, and Account 107 or SIOO,OOO, whichevl!r is less) lay be grouped. 

Construction Work in 
Description of Project Progress-Electric 

(Account 107) 

I . Scherer Project - Unit No. 3 184,626 I 
2 • Purchase Power Plant SilUlator 99,324 I 
3 • Crist - "isc. Steal Plant Additions &Ilprovelents 151,264 I 
4 • Crist - Drainage and Erosion Control 116,810 I 
5 • Crist - Perlanent Ash Landfill 82,193 I 
6 • Crist - Replace PCB Transforlers 947,882 , 
7 . Crist tb - Precipitator Ilprovelents 	 124,876 I 
9 • Crist 14 - Replace Turbine Nozzle Asselbly 397,005 I 

10 • Crist 17 - Replace one Coal Pulverizer 64 I 
II . Crist 17 - Replace one Prolary Air Heater 	 1,876,234 I 
12 . Crist - Replace Hydrolixer 	 413,737 I 
13 . Crist 16 - Additional Ash Seperator 	 143,319 , 
14 . Crist - Replace Natural Sas Systel 59,051 I 
IS • Ccist 14 - Coal Bunker Additions 182,266 I 
16 . Crist 17 - Cond Isolation Valves 288,466 I 
17 • Crist 12 - Replace Charcoal Filter Tank 23,791 I 
18 . Crist 16 ~ 17 - Purchase &Install Air Dryers 	 223,020 I 
19 . Crist - Purchase &Install 4169 Breakers 	 112,900 I 

20 . Crist II - Retube Condenser 	 123,843 I 

21 . Crist 12 - Retube Condenser 	 34,129 I 

22 . Crist - Ash Landfill Road 	 46,095 , 
23 . Crist - Replace Platforls ~ Handrails 	 115,OBI I 

24 . Crist 14, 16 &17 - Replace Expansion Joints 	 304,312 I 

25 . Scholz - ~isc. Steal Plant Additions &Ilprovelents 	 19,515 I 

26 . Scholz - Replace 600Y Circuit Breakers 	 44,432 I 
27 . Scholz - Replace Air Conditioners 	 215 
28 . S.ith - ~isc. Steal Plant Additions &Ilprovelents 	 121,178 
29 . S.ith - Replace PCB Transforlers 	 469,670 
30 . Slith - Landfill Expansion 	 99,134 
31 . Slith 12 - Replace Coal Feeder ~echanical Weighing Device 	 48,667 
32 . Slith II - Purchase Turbine Blades 1,074,017 
33 • S.ith II - Replace Nozzle Block 258,472 
34 • S.ith II &t2 - Ellission "onitors 242,013 
35 . Daniel - "isc. Steal Plant Additions &Ilprovelents 	 210,759 
36 . Daniel II &12 - BOiler Control Systel COlpletion 1,750 
37 • Daniel - Replace Fly Ash Piping 7B,548 
38 . Daniel - Service Building Addition 	 1,791,887 

(255)39 	 . Custoler's ~eters 
35,895 I40 . Line Transforlers 

41 . ~iscellaneous Translission Line Additions &Ilprovelents 	 44,465 I 
42 . Stone Container 115KY Supply 	 234,948 I 
43 . ~i5C. Translission Substation Additions ~ Ilprovelents 	 392 I 
44 . Glendale Road 115/12KY &Holies Creek 	 45,277 I 
45 . BrentMood 230/115/12 KY Substation 	 3,557,265 I 
46 . Slith Construction Substation Rebuild 	 96,956 I 
47 . ~isc. Distribution Ilprove.ents ~ Replacelents 	 2,365,099 I 
______________________________________________________------------------------------------- ______0 ______ ---- _________________ _ 
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6ulf Po Mer Co.pany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107] (Continued) 

Description of Project 

48 • Bayou "arcus 115 KV Capacitor Bank 
49 • Buelah 115/12KV Sub CapiCitor Inc. 
50 • Distribution Sub Regulators 
51 • Pine Forest Sub Capacitor Increase 
52 . Substation PCB Capacitor Replace.ents 
53 • Hurlburt 115/12KV Substation 
54 • Jay Road 115/12KV Substation 
55 • Syste. Reactive Corrective Capacitor 
56 • Distribution Additions &Retire.ents due to H.y. COl. 
57 • Distribution Line - "inor Projects 
58 • Underground Syste. - "isc. Additions &I.prove.ents 
59 • Pensacola Beach Cable Crossing 
60 • South Crestvie. Substation - HlY. 98 East at Fairfield 
61 • Jay Road - Highlay 87 Reconduct 
62 • 6lendale Road Substation - HlY 90 East Reconduct 
63 • Bayou Chico Substation - Navy Blvd. Reconduct 
64 • Chipley Substation - North Feeder 
65 . Estilated DSO Expense Clearance 
66 . Turner Substation &Distribution Feeder 
67 • Second 115KV Source to Destin 
68 • Holly - Navarre - Live Oak - Gulf Breeze 
69 • Northside Substation - Bendix Feeder 
70 . Jales River Corp. 12KV Service 

71 • Scenic Hills Substation and Feeder 18 

72 • P3ce Substation - 4th Feeder 

73 • "onsanto Bank No.4 

74 . Cantone.ent 115KV Sub Chp Fors 
75 • "iscellaneous Building, Land &Equiplent 
76 . Security Systel Additions 
77 . Auto, Trucks &Equiplent 
78 • "isc. COllunication Syste. Additions &Ilprovelents 
79 • Supervisory Control D/AC9 Sys ROD 
80 • Corporate Office - Phase II Land 
81 • Training Center Study 
82 . Corporate Office - AVE Equiplent 
83 . Pine Forest Additions 
84 . lnforlation Service Equiplent - 1988 
85 . Pace Land Acquisition 
86 . lnforlation Service Equiplent - 1988 
87 . Crestvie. Additions 
88 . Electric Operations Facility 
89 • Chipley Land 
90 • Plant Transfers 
91 • Accrued Payroll 
92 . Unassigned Overheads 
93 • New Business Distribution 
94 . New Business - Street Lights 
95 • Private Street &Yard Lights 
96 • 
97. TOTAL 

Construction Work in 
Progress-Electric 

(Account 107) 

357,542 1 

46,899 I 


258,055 1 

65,021 1 


128,272 1 

38,597 I 


274 1 


41,030 1 


412,413 1 


279,581 1 


403,534 I 

457,388 1 


48,231 1 


92,770 1 


185,378 I 

470,710 

81,010 

(!7 ,483] 
26 ,332 

2,901,180 
789,975 
774,909 
137,798 
129,913 

1,669,750 
100,510 

115 
138,214 

4,568 
42,209 
10,760 
5,153 


65,343 

604 I 


1,902 I 

20,546 I 

79,146 I 

86,979 I 

10,402 I 

3,854 1 

4,173 I 


45,333 I 

6,297 1 


188 ,658 I 

100,296 I 


1,644,879 1 

29,805 1 

212627 I 


------------------------1 
I 29,572,039 1 


----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=======================:­
Page 216-A 



Sulf PONer Co.pany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

CONSTRUCTION OYERHEADS-ELECTRIC 


1. 	 List in coluln lal the kinds of overheads according to 
titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside 
professional services for engineering fees and 
lanagelent Dr supervision fees capitalized should be 
shoNn as separate ite.s. 

2. 	 On page 218 furnish inforlition concerning construction 
overheads. 

3. 	Arespondent should not report "none" to this page if 

Description of Overhead 

1 • COlpany Engineering and Supervision 

2 • Service COlpany Engineering and Supervision 

3 • Other Engineering and Supervision 

4 . Adlinistration and Seneral 
5 . L!!gal 

6 • Insur ance 

7 . AlloNance for Funds Used During Construction 
8 . 
9 • 

10 • 
11 • 
12 • 
13 • 
14 • 
15 	 . 
16 	 . 
17 	 . 
18 . 
19 • 
20 . 
21 • 
22 • 
23 • 
24 • 
25 • 
26 • 
27 	 . 
28 . 
29 • 
30 • 
31 . 
32 • 
33 . 
34 • 
35 • 
36 	 . 
37 	 . 
38 	 • 
39 	 . --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
40 	 . TOTAL 

no overhead apportionlents are lade, but rather should explain on 
page 218 the accounting procedures elployed and the alounts of 
engineering, supervision and adlinistrative costs, etc., Nhich are 
directly charged to construction. 
~. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, adlinistrative, 
and alloNance for funds used during construction, etc., which 
are first assigned to a blanket Nork order and then prorated to 
construction jobs. 

Total Alount 

Charged 


for the Year 


$6,969,418 1 
1,450,680 I 

485,437 I 
1,098,047 I 

(6,0671 I 
55,180 1 

1, 068,472 	 I 
I 

----------1----------------1 
1 $11,121,167 1 
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6ENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

1. For each construction overhead explain: la) the nature and 2. Show below the cOIPutation of allowance for funds used 
extent of Nork, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, during construction rates, in accordance Mith the provisions 
Ib) the general procedure for deterlining the alount capitalized, of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A. 
Ic) the lethod of distribution to construction jobs, Id) whether 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borroMed funds is used, show 
different rates are applied to different types of construction, the appropriate tax effect adjustlent to the cOlputations 
Ie) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of con­ below in a lanner that Clearly indicates the alount of 
struction, and If) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 
assigned. 

Allowance for Fund! Used During Construction recorded during 19BB by the respondent is based on the lethod prescribed by 
the Florida Public Service COlli!sion in their Order No. 66~O, dated April 2B, 1975. This lethod requires that the rate used 
for cOlputing the Allowance for Fund! Used During Construction will not exceed the historical elbedded cost of capital, as 
prescribed by the FPSC aethod. 

The Allowance for Funds Used During Construction during 198B, using the FPSC lethod, was S569,387 lONer than the alount 
generated by the FERC lethod, as shoNn below: 

AFUDC alount capitalized during 198B S1 ,068,472 
AFUDC alount by FERC Order No. 561 1,637,859 

Di Herence 	 IS569,387) 

COftPUTATION OF AlLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line lIS), coluln (d) beloN, enter the rate granted in 
the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use 
the average rate earned during the preceding three years. 

1. CDmponents of Forlula IDerived frol actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

Capitalization Cost Rate 
Line Title Alount Ratio (Percent) Percentage 

No • I a ) ( b ) (cI :d ) I 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

(I) 	 IAverage Short-Terl Debt IS 0 I I 
(2) 	 IShort-Terl Interest I o I Is 0.00 I 
(3) ILong-Tera Debt ID 438,618 I 53.03Xld 9.19 I 
I~) IPreferred Stock IP 73,413 I 8.88Xlp 9.49 I 
IS) ICoilOn Equity II: 314,995 I 38.09XIc 15.60 
(6) 	 ITotal Capitalization I 827,026 I 100XI 
(7) 	 IAverage Construction Work I I 

I in Progress Balance IW 16B,8~6 I 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds 5 D 5 
s\-)+d(----) 	(1--) 

W D+P+C II 

3. Rate 'or Other Funds 5 P C 
[1--] [pl-----)+cl-----)] 

II D+P+C D+P+I: 

~. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 4.69 
b. Rate for Other Funds - 3.3~ 

Page 21B 	 Continued on Page 218-A 
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6ENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OYERHEAD PROCEDURE (Continued) 

Engineering and Supervision (E L S) 

(a) 	 Payroll, transportation and liscellaneous expenses incurred in connection with design, planning and supervision of 
construction jobs were charged to construction. 

(b) 	 Payroll, telephone, transportation and leals Here accUiulated in a construction clearing account by direct charges 
incurred. OffiCI supplies, stationery, rent and building service were charged on basis of esti.ated use. 

(c) 	 Approxilately 221 were charged direct to specific work orders. The relaining 781 were allocated to eligible work orders 
based on functionil rates (i.e., Production, Translission line, Translission Substation, etc.). 

(d) 	 A rate is deterlined for each functional category. 
Ie) 	 Engineering and Supervision is accululated by function and then allocated to that specific func1:ion by the current year 

expenditure!. 

6eneral Adlinistration 

la) 	 Work perforled by general elployees and general expenses applicable to construction included: p ~ anning, financing, 
budgeting and authorizing jobs; purchasing laterials; checking, auditing, vouchering and paying invoices; posting 
construction ledgers and preparation of statelents and reports; auditing services; salary fring!! benefits; and office 
supplies and building services. 

(b) 	 Astudy was lade of the work perforled by each general officer and other general elployees to deterline the tile and 
expense applicable to construction. Sililar procedures Mere followed for general expense accoults. 

Ic) The alount accululated in the construction clearing account was assigned to Mork orders based on predeterlined percentages. 
Id) No. 
Ie) There Mas no differentiation in percentages. 
If) Indirectly. 

Legal 

Legal charges are a result of the respondent's postponelent of the Refuse Concersion project at Plant Crist. Charges were 
incurred in 1987 and transferred to account 183 in "arch of 1988. 

Insurance 

Insurance charges Nere incurred as a result of the respondent's paYlent of a perforlance bond for the subaarine cable project, 
~E 3715, Second 115KY source to Destin. 

~rUDC 

(a) Construction was charged with AFUDC as outlined below. 
Ib) AFUDC is capitalized on all construction expenditures except: 

1. 	 All work orders of short duration consisting prilarily of lass distribution property and certain location property 
work orders. This procedure is in accordance with Electric Plant Instruction No. 11(B). 

2. 	 "eters and transforlers. 
3. 	 Purchase of property already constructed. 
4. 	 Office furniture and !quiplent. 
5. 	 Autolobiles. 
b. 	 Tools, Nork equiplent and other sililar itelS of general plant. Capitalization of AFUDC begins when construction 

begins and ends in the lonth the project is placed in operation. On projects exceeding S5 rOOO,OOO, AFUDC is to the 
exact in-service date. 

ic) 	 AFUDC is calculated and added to individual eligible Nork orders via the Standard Plant Accounting Systel OIH Allocation 
Progral. 

Idl 	 The annual AFUDC rate Mas B.031 effective January 1, 19B8, per Florida Public Service COllission Order No. 19410, and was 
applied on the average lonthly construction work in progress net of current lonth's accounts p~yable and percentage 
retained on construction contracts. 

Ie ) 	 There Mas no differentiation in percentages. 
(f) 	 Directly. 
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ACCU"ULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account lOB) 
I. Explain in a footnote any ilportant adjustlents during respondent has a significant alount of plant retired at year 

the year. end .hich has not been recorded and/or classified to the 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference betNeen the alount various reserve functional classifications, take prelilinary 

for book cost of plant retired, line 11, coluln (c), and that closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of 

reported for electric plant in service, pages 20~-207, coluln the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in 

(d), excluding retireaents of non-d!preciable property. retirelent Nork in progress at year end in the appropriate 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniforl Systel of functional classifications. 

Accounts require that retirelents of depreciable plant be ~. ShoM separately interest credits under a sinking fund or 

recorded Nhen such plant is reloved frol service. If the sililar lethod of depreciation accourting. 


Section A. 	 Balances and Changes During Year 

line Itet Total Electric Plant in Electric Plant Held Electric Plant leased 
No. Icttl.e) Service for Future Use to Others 

la) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1. 	 Balance Beginning of Year 385,227,272 I 384,979,513 I 247,759 I 
2. 	 DepreCiation Provisions for Year, Charged to I I 1 1 

3. (403) 	 Depreciation Expense I 45,335,235 I 45,33~,8~5 I 390 1 

14. (413) 	 Exp. of Elec. Pit. leas. to Others o I 1 
5. Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,18~,357 I 1,IB4,357 I 
b. Other 	Clearing Accounts 9~,352 I 9~,352 I o 1 

7. Ot~er 	Accounts (SpeCify): I I 
8. Coal Cars 	 502,808 1 502,808 I 
9. 	 TOTAL Deprec. Provo for Year (Enter I I 


Total of lines 3 thru 8) 47,lIb,752 I 47,116,362 I 390 

10. Net Charges for Plant Retired: 	 I 
11. 	 Book Cost of Plant Retired 17,728,211 I 17,728,211 o 

I)12. Cost 	 of Reloval 3,387,455 I 3,387,455 1 
13. Salvage (Credit) 3,534,316 I 3,534,316 1 	 o 
l4. 	 TOTAL ~et Chrgs. for Plant Ret. 1 

(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 17,581,350 I 17 ,581 ,350 1 (I 

15. Other Debit of Credit Itels (Describe) (2,819,793)1 (2,571,644) I (248,149)1 
lb. 1 1 I 
17. 	 Balance End of Year (Enter Total of 

lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 161 I 411,942,881 1 411,942,881 0 1 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications I 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
t3. Steal Production 247,192,333 1 2~7,192,333 I 1 
19. Nuclear Production 	 0 I 0 1 
20. Hydraulic Production - Conventional 	 0 I 0 I 
21. Hydraulic Production - PUlped Storage 	 0 I 0 1 
22. Other 	Production 3,207,552 1 3,207,552 1 
23. Translission 	 41,506,672 I 41,506,672 I 
24. Distribution 	 106,99S,~28 I 106,995,428 I 
25. General 1 13,040,896 1 13,040,896 I I ' 1 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru (5) ~I1,9~2,B81 411,942,881 

f 	 Balance at End of 1987 388,248,~8S 


less: Account 111 3,021,213 


Balance at 	End of 1988 385,227,272 
============== 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original 

Accu.ulated Provisions for Depreciition of 

Electric Utility Plant (Account 108) 


For the Period Ending Decelber 31, 1988 


Explination of Adjustlents
Steal Production: 

311 - Reclissification of purchase of Plant Scherer COllOn Facility fro I Account 102 
per Electric Plant Instruction No. S. June, 1988; J.Y. 3039. 

311 - Novetber 1988 Acoal dock and stack Mere reclassified frol 311 to 31i' this entry 
adjusts the corresponding depreciation reserve balances. Decelber, 1988; 
J.Y. 3018. 

312 - Reclassification of purchase of Plant Scherer COllon FaCility frol Account 102 
per Electric Plant Instruction Mo. 5. June, 1988; J.Y. 3039. 

312 - Novelber 1988 Acoal dock and stack were reclassified frol 311 to 312 this entry 
adjusts the corre5ponding depreciation reserve balances. Decelber, 1988; 
J.Y. 3018. 

314 - Reclassification of purchase of Plant Scherer COllon Facility frol Account 102 
per Electric Plant Instruction No. S. June, 1988; J.Y. 3039. 

315 - Reclassification of purchase of Plant Scherer COllon Facility frol Account 102 
per Electric Plant Instruction No.5. June, 1988; J.Y. 3039. 

316 - Reclassification of purchase of Plant Scherer COllon Facility fro I Account 102 
per Electric Plant Instruction No.5. June, 1988; J.Y. 3039. 

316 - To adiust beginning reserve balance fro I Account 108 to Account 111 for 5 ~ 7 
year life property as per FPSC Order No. 19901, Docket No. 880053-EI, Oecelber, 
1988. 

Steal Production Total 

ather Production: 

341 - October 1987 one lot of Pilings was reclassified frol 344 to 341. This entry 


adjusts the corresponding depreciation reserve balances. Decelber, 1988; 

J.Y. 3018. 

341 - October 1987 one lot of Pilings was reclassified frol 344 to 341. This entry 
adjusts the corresponding depreciation reserve balince5. Decelber, 1988; 
J.Y. 3018. 

other Production Total 

Translission: 

350 - Reclassify accululated depreciation balance associated with Crestview-Holies 


Creed Investlent balance. Reclassed frol 105-00100 to PIS. Septelber, 1988; 

J.Y. 2018 

350 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Ellyson Field line to the distribution systel. Decelber, 
1988; J.Y. 2018 

219-A 

Decelber 31, 1988 

$1,650,452.71 

(610,300.731 

1,289,199.90 

610,300.73 

195,598.15 

62,444.10 

503,331.47 

(2,330,327.93) 

$1,370,698.40 

.51,717.87 

(51,717.87) 

SO.OO 

$7,722.18 

(140.09) 
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Decelber 31, 1988An OriginalGulf PaMer COlpany 

Accululated Provisions for Depreciation of 

Electric Utility Plant (Account lOBI 


For the Period Ending Decelber 31, 19BB 


3S0 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 19B7 
reclassification of Alaba.. State line-Hulble Oil line to the distribution 
syste.. Decelber, 1988; J.Y. 2018 

352 - Reclassification of purchase of Plant Scherer COllOn Facility frol Account 102 
per Electric Plant Instruction No.5. June, 19B8; J.Y. 3039. 

353 - Reclassification of purchase of Plant Scherer COllon Facility frol Account 102 
per Electric Plant Instruction No.5. Junl, 1988; J.Y. 3039. 

355 - Reclassify accUiulated depreciation balance associated with Crestview-Holies 
Creed Investlent balance. Reclassed frol 10S-00100 to PIS. Septelber, 19BB; 
J.Y. 20lB 

3SS - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 19B7 
reclassification of HUlble-Alerada Hess line to the distribution systel. 
Decelber, 19BB; J.Y. 201B 

3SS - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Alerada Hess-Hulble 15 line to the distribution systel. 
Decelber, 19BB; J.Y. 201B 

3SS - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Ellyson Field line to the distribution systel. Decelber, 
19BB; J.Y. 201B 

35S - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 19B7 
reclassification of Alabala State line-Hulble Oil line to the distributi"n 
systel. Decelber, 19BB; J.Y. 2018 

3S6 - Retirelent reversal of 16 Copperweld wire. ~arch, 1988. J.V. 4008. 

35b - Reclassify accululated depreciation balance associated with Crestview-Hol~es 
Creed Investlent balance. Reclassed frol 105-00100 to PIS. Septelber, 1968; 
J.Y. 2018 

356 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Alerada Hess-Hulble IS line to the distribution systel. 
Decelber, 1988; J.Y. 2018 

3S6 - Entry to adjust depreCiation reserve balances due to Decelber, 19B7 
reclassification of Ellyson Field line to the distribution systel. Decelber, 
198B; J.Y. 2018 

3Sb - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 19B7 
reclassification of Alabal. State line-Hulble Oil line to the distribution 
systel. Decelber, 19B8; J.Y. 2018 

3Sb - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 19B7 
reclassification of HUlble-Alerada Hess line to the distribution systel. 
Decelber, 19BB; J.Y. 20lB 

Translission Total 
219-8 

(4,34~.5~1 

17,87S.93 

77,474.05 

94,349.15 

(15,201.14) 

(14,115.35) 

(4,702.98) 

(24.973.30) 

L584.00 

146,078.33 

(12,893.631 

(2,20S.0~1 

(12,52S.24) 

ill ,420.07) 

$242,562.3b 
================= 
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Accululated Provisions for Depreciation of 

Electric Utility Plant (Account 108) 


For the Period Ending Decelber 31, 1988 


Distribution: 

361 - Retirelent reversal of o~ Friedrich air conditioner SIN A319384. April, 1988; 


J.Y. 4008. $567.73 

362 - Retirelent reversal of Fencing latrrial lade in error 1979. February, 1988; 
J.Y. 4008. 9,714.08 

362 - Reverse retirelent of installation cost for voltage regulators. 

SIN 337380106819, 21, 22. April, 1988; J.Y. 4008. 
 3,412.47 

362 - Retirelent reversal of SE, ISKV.1200A, Oil circuit breaker SIN 442A3386201 

Col W186 per CPR inventory. "ay, 1988; J.Y. 4008. 
 4,431.94 

362 - Reverse retirelent of 115KY SOAB switch per CPR inventory. June,1988; J.Y. 4008. 765.64 

362 - Reverse retirelent of 115KY SOAB switch per CPR inventory. June,1988; J.Y. 4008. 2,195.45 

362 - Reverse retirelent of AC, IPH, 250 KYA voltage regulators SIN 337380107227, 
337380102232, per CPR inventory. June, 1988; J.Y. 4008. 1,567.32 

362 - Reverse retire.ent of AC, IPH, 250 KYA voltage regulators SIN 337380107227, 
337380102232, per CPR inventory. June, 1988; J.Y. 4008. 6,742.18 

362 - Reverse retirelent of 97KY arresters. July, 1988; J.Y. 4008. 3,194.64 

364 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1988 salvage booked to account 364 

via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts. Septelber, 1988; 

J.Y. 2018. (13,961.47) 

364 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Alerada Hess-Hulble 15 line to the distribution systel. 
Decelber, 1988; J.Y. 2018 14~ 115.35 

364 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Ellyson Field line to the distribution systel. Decelber, 
1988; J.Y. 2018 4,842.97 

364 - Adjusting entry to correct salvage booked in error to Account 369 due to progral 

proble. causing expansion failure of cOllodity nUlber. Decelber, 1988; 

J.V. 3018. 268.34 

364 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru Novelber, 198B salvage booked to account 

364 via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts. Septelber, 1988; 

J.Y. 2018. (9,181.641 

364 - Entry to adiust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of HUlble-Alerada Hess line to the distribution systel. 
Decelber, 1988; J.Y. 2018 15 ~ 20 1.14 

364 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Alabal. State line-Hulble Oil line to the distribution 
systel. Decelber, 1988; J.Y. 2018 29,317.84 

219-C 
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Decelber 31, 1988An OriginalSulf Power COlpany 

Accululated Provisions for Depreciation of 

Electric Utility Plant (Account 1081 


For the Period Ending Decelber 31, 1988 


365 - Adjusting entry to correct Jinuiry thru June, 1988 salvage booked to ·account 364 
Vii default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts. Septelber, 1988; 
J.Y. 2018. 

365 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Alaba.a State line-Hulble Oil line to the distribution 
systfl. Deceiber, 1988; J.Y. 2018 

365 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of HUlble-Aierada Hess line to the distribution systel. 
Decelber, 1988; J.Y. 2018 

365 - Adjusting entry to correct salvage booked in error to Account 369 due to progral 
problel causing expansion failure of cOllOdity nu.ber. Decelber, 1988; 
J.V. 3018. 

365 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru Hovelber, 1988 salvage booked to account 
364 via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts. Septelber, 1988j 
J.V. 2018. 

365 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Ellyson Field line to the distribution systel. Decelber, 
1988; J.V. 2018 

365 - Entry to adjust depreciation reserve balances due to Decelber, 1987 
reclassification of Alerada Hess-Hulble IS line to the distribution systel. 
Decelber, 1988; J.V. 2018 

367 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1988 salvage booked to account 364 
via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts. Septelber, 1988; 
J.~. 2018. 

367 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru ~ovelber, 1988 salvage booked to account 
364 via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts. Septelber, 1988; 
J.Y. 2018. 

368 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru Novelber, 1988 salvage booked to account 
36~ via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts 369.1. Septelber, 
1988; J.Y. 2018. 

369 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1988 salvage booked to account 364 
via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts 369.1. Septelber, 1988; 
J.V . 2018. 

309 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru Novelber, 1988 salvage booked to account 
364 via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts 369.1. Septelber, 
1988; J.V. 2018. 

369 - Adjusting entry to correct salvage booked in error to Account 369 due to progral 
problel causing expansion failure of cOllodity nUlber 369.1. Decelber, 1988; 
J.Y. 3018. 

12,561.51 

12,525.24 

11,420.07 

(287.75) 

7,922.68 

12,895.63 

100.52 

2.00 

697.69 

34.15 

35.70 

(189.74) 
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Gulf Power COlpany An Original 

Accululated Provisions for Depreciation of 

Electric Utility Plant (Account 108) 


For the Period Ending Decelber 31, 1988 


373 - Adjusting entry to correct January thru June, 1988 salvage booked to account 36~ 
via default in S.P.A.S. to thl correct FERC accounts. Septelber, 1988; 
J.Y. 2018. 

373 - Adjusting entry to correct July thru Noveiber, 1988 salvage booked to account 
3u~ via default in S.P.A.S. to the correct FERC accounts. Septelber, 1988; 
J.Y. 2018. 

373 - Adjusting entry to correct salvage booked in error to Account 369 due to progral 
proble. causing expansion failure of cOllOdity nulber. Decelber, 1989; 
J.Y. 3018. 

Distribution Total 

General Plant: 
391 - To adjust beginning reserve balance frol Account 109 to Account 111 for 5 ~ 7 

year life property as per FPSC Order No. 19901, Docket No. 880053-El, Decelber, 
1988. 

392 - To adjust beginning reserve balance frol Account 108 to Account 111 for 5 year 
life property as per FPSC Order No. 19901, Docket No. 880053-El, Decelber, 1988. 

393 - To adjust beginning reserve balance frol Account 108 to Account 111 for 7 year 
life property as per FPSC Order No. 19901, Docket No. 880053-El, Decelber, 1988. 

394 - To adjust beginning reserve balance frol Account 108 to Account 111 for 7 year 
life property as per FPSC Order No. 19901, Docket No. 880053-El, Decelber, 1988. 

395 - To adjust beginning reserve balance frol Account 108 to Account 111 for 7 year 
life property as per FPSC Order No. 19901, Docket No. 880053-El, Decelber, 1988. 

397 - To adjust beginning reserve balance frol Account 108 to Account 111 for 7 year 
life property as per FPSC Order No. 19901, Docket No. 880053-El, Decelber, 1988. 

398 - To adjust beginning reserve balance frol Account 108 to Account 111 for 7 year 
life property as per FPSC Order No. 19901, Docket No. 880053-El, Decelber, 1988. 

398 - To reclassify Vision Design acculUlated depreciation to Account 122-33~ 

non-utility property thru 12-31-87. June, 1988; J.V. 3018. 

General Plant Total 

Total Adjustlents to Plant In Service 

Decelber 31, 1988 

1,263.29 

523.57 

209.15 

.135,112.73 

(S2,807,444.50) 

(4,871.94) 

(159,894.28) 

(122,212.60) 

(57,5~2.05) 

(622,031.07) 

(264,059.30) 

(.4,320,017.15) 

(.2,571,643.66) 
================= 
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Sllf Power COlpany An Original D@celber 31, 1988 

Accululated Provisions for D@preciation of 

Electric Utility Plant (Account 108) 


For the Period Ending Decelber 31, 1988 


Plant Held for Future Use - Translission: 

350 - Reclassify accululated depreciation balance associated with Crestview-Holies 


Creek investlent balance reclassed frol 105-00100 to PIS. Septelber, 1988; 

J.Y. 2018. ($7,722.18) 

355 - Reclassify accululated depreciation balance associat!d with Crestview-Holies 

Creek investlent balance reclassef frol 105-00100 to PIS. Septelber, 1988; 

J.Y. 2018. (94,349.15) 

356 - Reclassify accululated depreciation balance associated with Crestview-Holies 

Creek investlent balance reclassed fro I 105-00100 to PIS. Septelber, 1988; 

J.Y. 2018. (146,078.33) 

Plant Held for Futur@ Use Total ($248,149.66) 

Total Electric Plant Adjustlents ($2,819,793.32) 
===~========:==== 
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Gulf Power COlpany 	 An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 
1. 	 6ive a brief description and state the location of nonutility service and give date of transfer to Account 121, 

property included in Account 121. Nonutility Property. 
2. 	 Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to 5. "inor itels (51 of the Balanc~ at the End of the Year 

another cOlpany. State nile of lessee and whether lessee is an Year for Account 121 or SIOO,OOO, ~hichever is less) 
associated cOlpany. lay be grouped by (II previously devoted to public 

3. 	 Furnish particulars (d.tailsl concerning sales, purchases, or service (line 361, or (2) other nonutility property 
transfers Df Nonutility Property during the year. (line 371. 

4. 	 List separately all property previously devoted to public 
Balance at Purchases, Balance at 
Beginning Sales, End of 

Line Description and Location of Year Transfers, etc. Year 
No. (al (b) (c) (dl 

I . Previously Devoted To Public Service: 	 I 

2 • Pottery Road Property 	 2,235 0 2,235I 	 I 

3 . Ponce De Leon - Prosperity 46 KV Translission 	 6,B27 0 6,827I 	 I 

4 • Bellont &6 Street Substation Site 	 1,234 0 1,234I 	 I 

5 • Pleasant 6rove SUbstation Site 	 45,577 I 0 45,577 I 

I I6 • Pine &" Street Substation Site IB,325 0 IB,325 
7 • East Pensacola Heights Substation Site 	 1,304 0 1,304 II 

8 . Water Works Substation Site 	 4,601 I 0 4,601 I 

9 . "~lton Substation Site 	 606 I 0 606 I 

10 	 . Olive Regulator Substation Site 937 I 0 937 I 

11. Cove Regulator SUbstation Site 2,165 I 0 2,165 I 
12 • Old 4th &"agnolia Street Substation Site 376 I 0 376 I 
13 • Alford - Chipley Distribution Line IB, 464 0 18,464 II 

14 • Alford SUbstation Site 1,51B 0 I, SIB I 
15 • ~ewa Road - Bayou Seorge 46 KY Translission Line 8,632 I 0 8,632 

I 

I 

16 • Chipley REA Translission Line 46 KY Property 5,711 I 0 5,711 I 
17 • Holies Creek - Bonifay 46 KV Translission Line 2,967 I 2,9b7 I° I18 	 . 106 North S Street 5,000 5, ;)00 I° I19 . 206 North D Street 405 o I It05 I 
20 • 2420 W. Sregory Street - Apartlent 6,000 o I 6,000 I 

21 	 . 2420 W. 6reqory Street - Sarage 1,000 o I 1,000 
22 	 . 2202 W. Gregory Street 6,000 o I b,OOO 
23 . 2436 W. 6regory Street 9,000 I) I 9,000 
24 • 106 1/2 North S Street 2,000 2,000°I 
25 	 . 206 North S Street 8,000 o I 8,000 
26 	 . 211 North Pace Boulevard 2,306 o I 2,306 
27 	 . 2210 W. Sregory Street 311 o I 311 
28 	 . 810 North Pace Boulevard 307,474 o I 307,474 
29 	 . Plant Daniel Site - Land - "ississippi I 0 9!1,205 I 98,205 
30 	 . Vision Design - Corporate Woods Dffice II 0 2,36:1,284 I 2,363,284 
31 	 . I 

32 	 • Other Nonutility Property: I 
33 	 . Sod Farl - Caryville 6enerating Plant Site III 510,110 !(),993 527,103I 

34 • Blackwater SUbstation Site 191,334 I o I 191,334 
35 • I 	 I 

36 	 • "inor Itels Previously Donated to Public Service o I o I 0 
37 	 . "inor Itels - Other Nonutility Property o I o I 0 

I38 • TOTAL 1,170,419 2,47B,4B2 I 3,64B,901 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_._-----------------------­
f Land was previously Plant-In-Service and deterlined to be wetlands; transferred to nonutility property in "ay, 19BB. 

Jt Office furniture and liscellaneous video equiplent for unregulated video production enterprises. 

ff. ~n Unregulated enterprize for growing turf grasses for the landscaping and construction larkets; Investlent consist 


of a rotary sweeper with vacuUI attachlent. 
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"ATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. 	 For Account 15~, report the alOunt of plant .aterials and operating supplies under the prilary functional 

classifications as indicated in colu.n (a); esti.ates of alounts by function are acceptable. In coluln (d), 

designate the departaent or depart.ents which use the class of laterial. 


2. 	 Give an explanation of ilportant inventory adjustlents during year (on a supplelental page) shoMing 

general classes of laterial and supplies and the various accounts (operating expense, clearing accounts, 

plant, etc.) affected - debited or credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense-clearing, 

if applicable. 


Balance Departlent or 
line Account Beginning of Balance Deparhents 
No. Year End of Year Which Use ~aterial 

(a) 	 (b) (c) (d) 

1 . 	Fuel Stock (Account 151) S45,932,205 I S61,480,219 1 Power Generation 
2 . 	Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 1 N/A 
3 . Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) N/A 

4 • Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

5. Assigned to - Construction (Estilated) 
6. Assigned to - Operations and "aintenance 
7 . Production Plant (Estilated) 	 19,802,190 20,891,136 1 Po"er Generation 
8 . Translission Plant (Estilated) 	 1,182,772 1,764,944 I Po Mer Delivery 
9 • Distribution Plant (Estilated) 6,794,032 8,386,994 ! Power Oel.IDistrib.1 

10 Assigned to - Other 53,469 27,905 1 N/A 1 

11 • TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 26,832,463 31,060,979 I I 
12 . 	Merchandise (Account 155) 2,198,433 1,695,911 I Appliance Sales 
13 . Other ~aterials and Supplies (Account 156) 5,877 I NlA 

14 • Nuclear "aterials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not I 


applicable to Gas Utilities) 1 N/A 

15 • stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) (192,508) 229~529 I N/A 

16 • 1 I 

17. I 

18 • 1 


19 1 1 1 

1--------------1---------------1 


20 • TOTAL "aterials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) I S74,760,593 I S94,472,515 1 

------------------------------------------------------------------==============-===============---------------------­

Page 227 	 Next Page is 233 



--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Sulf PONer Co.pany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 196) 

I. Report beloN the particulars (details) called for concerning 3. Minor itels (l~ of the Balance at End of Year for Accountmiscellaneous deferred debits. 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be
2. For any deferred debit being alortized, ShON period of grouped by classes. 

amortization in coluln (a). 

CREDITS
Description of Miscellaneous Balance at ----------------------------- Balance
Line Deferred Debit Beginning of Year Debits Account A,aunt End of '(ear
No. ( a) (b) 
 (c) (d) (e) ( f ) 

1 I Corporate Investigation - Croft $0 I $374,778 I 232 $374,778 I $0
2 I 

I 

I I I I
3 I Deferred Construction Cost -

I I 
4 I Caryville Plant 1,142,330 0 506 I) 1,142,330
6 I 
7 I 050 Construction Work In Progress ­
8 I Unclassified 305,210 I 12,491,815 1 107 12,797,025 I o 1 
9 I I I I I 

10 I Fuel Clause Adjust,ent True-up o I 21,420,000 I 557 20,201,704 \ 1,218,296 I 

III I \ I 

12 I FUELCO (Including Interest Earned and \ 1 
13 I Interest Liability\ 55,889,199 \ 238 253 5,175,413 50,714,024 \ 
14 \ I I 

15 I HaNkshaw Project 29,099 I 87 \ 29,012 I 
16 \ I ° 

I 

23 I Peabody Coal Buyout 22,857 66,397,114 10,870,997 55,548,974 
24 \ 
25 ! Plant Daniel Construction Expenditures 
26 I True-up 459,839 \ 311 459,839 1 i) I ° I27 1 I \ I 1 
28 I Plant Cost Deferred 208,601 1 17,236,633 \ 107 17,168,396 1 276,838 1 
29 1 1 I I \ 

30 I Reconditioning Leased Office Buildings 30,239 1 309,016 I 416 ~ 417 141,290 1 197,965 I 

31 1 1 I 

32 I Other Miscellaneous Expenses 4,547 41 ,00 I ,852 I Various 40,692,381 \ 314,018 \ 
33 I I I 1 
34 \ 

35 I 


36 1 
37 I 


38 I 

39 1 

40 I 

41 1 
42 1 

43 I I 

44 I ----------------------------------------1------------------\---------------1 I---------------\---------------! 
45 I Misc. Work in Progress I $58,091,921 1 I I 1 $109,441,457 I 

46 I ----------------------------------------1------------------1---------------1 1---------------1---------------1 
47 1 DEFERRED RE6ULATORY COMMISSION \ I \ 1 I 

48 1 EXPENSES (See pages 350-351) \ 0 I 486,132 \ o I 486,132 I 
49 \ ----------------------------------------1------------------1---------------1 1---------------1--------------- 1 

1 150 TOTAL $58,091,921 I $159,717,578 I I $107,881,910 $109,927,589: 
-----------------------------------------------:===========~=====-===============---------------===============-===============-
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ACCU"UlATED DEFERRED INCO~ TAlES (Account 190) 

1. 	 Report the inforlation called for beloN concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred incole taxes. 
2. 	 At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incole and deductions. 
3. 	 If lore space is needed, use separate pages as required. 
4. 	 In the space provided below, identify by alOunt and classification, significant itels for ~hich deferred 


taxes are being provided. Indicate insignificant alOunts under Other. 


Balance at 
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Ballnce at 
No. of Year End of Year 

(b) 	 (c) 

I Electric 1 
2 Injury and Dalages Reserve 206,696 1 291,036 1 

3 Property Insurance Reserve 2,109,237 1 2,583,237 1 

4 Fuel Adjustlent Clause Reserve 4,240,423 1 0 1 

5 Interest Pollution Control Bonds 306,709 I 75,053 I 

6 State Incole Tax Tiling Difference - Federal 8,842,051 1 9,474,339 1 

1 2,464,096 I 2,937,573 I7 Other 
1--------------------1-------------------1 

9 TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 7) 18,169,212 1 15,361,237 1 

1 	 19 Gas 

10 

11 
12 1 

13 Other 1 1 1 
1--------------------1--------------------1 

14 TOTAL Gas (Lines 9 thru 13) 0 1 ° 1 

15 Other (Specifyl - Appliance Sales Warranty Reserve 1 359,143 1 309,410 1 ______________________________________________________--------------------1--------------------1---· ----------------1 
16 TOTAL (Account 1901lLines B, 14 !r 15) 1 $18 ,528,355 I S15,670,647 1 

------------------------------------------------------------------------- --====================-:==================­
NOTES 

(c)lal 
Electric Other: 

131,395 	 oMaintenance Expense Adjustlent 
64,316 66,190Deferred COlpensation Plan 
24,978 26,890Productivity Ilprovelent Plan 

245,674 324,517Supplelental Benefit Plan 
126,105 82,326Energy Conservation Reserve 
160,892 137,761SCS 	 Early Retirelent 
B7,037 74,999SCS 	 Early Retirelent II 

316,004 323,550
"axine "ine 

370,249 692,944Post Retirelent (Life) 
146,737 183,205"edical Benefit Reserve 

3,876 	 oInsurance PaYlents Reserve 
11,553 	 oProlotional PaYlents 

229,073 219,528AT&rT Lease 
546,207 516,022Post Retirelent ("edicall 

90,263SCS 	 Post Retirelent ° o 60,296
BR"C - CHIC o 34,239Inventory Adjustlent 

i04,B54SCS 	 Early Retirelent III --------------------° --_ .. _-------------­
$2,464,096TOTAL ELECTRIC OTHER (LINE 7 ABOVEI 

==================== ===::=============== 
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Dec. 31, 1988An OriginalSulf PONer COlpany 
CAPITAl STOCK (Accounts 201 and 20~1 

ing, a specific reference to report fori (i.e. year and co.pany1. Report beloN the particulars (detailsl called for con­
titlel lay be reported in coluln (al provided the fiscal yearscerning COllon and preferred stock at end of year, disting­
for both the 10-K report and this report are cOlpatible.uishing separate series of any general class. ShON separatl 
2. Entries in coluln (bl should represent the no. of shares auth­totals for cOllon and preferred stock. If inforlation tD 
orized by the articles of incorp. as alended to end of year.leet the stock exchange reporting requirellnt outlined in 
3. Give particulars (detailsl concerning shares of any class andcoluln (al is available frol the SEC 10-K Report Fori fil-

NUlber Par 
of Shares or Stated Call 

Class and Series of Stock and Authorized Value Price at 
Line Nalt of Stock Exchange by Charter Per Share End of Year 

No. (al (bl (cl (dl 1 
__________________________________________________________--------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1 IAccount 201 I I 1 1 
2 1----------- 1 
3 1 COllon Stock (No ParI 992,717 1 38.34 1 - 1 

4 1 -------------------------1-------------------------1---------------------1 
5 1Account 20~ 1 1 1 
6 1----------- 1 
7 1 CUlulative Preferred moo ParI 1 1 1 

8 1 4.6~' Series 51,026 1 100.00 1 105.00 1 
9 1 5.16 X Series 50,000 1 100.00 1 103.47 1 

10 1 5.4~' Series 50,000 100.00 1 103.06 1 
11 1 7,52 X Series 50,000 100.00 103.50 11 

12 1 8.52 X Series 50,600 100.00 1 104.17 1 
13 1 7.88 X Series 50,000 100.00 103.651 1 

14 1 10.40 X Series 150,000 100.00 1 105.20 1 
15 1 8.28 X Series 150,000 100.00 1 104.14 1 
16 1 9.52 X Series 100,000 100.00 1 107.14 1 
17 1 11.36 X Series 100,000 100.00 1 108.52 1 
18 1 1 1 
11 ! 
20 
21 
22 
23 

2S 1 

26 1 1 1 

27 1-------------------------1-------------------------1---------------------1 
28 Sub-Total ($100 Par) 1 801,626 Ixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxi 
29 1-------------------------1-------------------------1---------------------1 
30 I 1 1 I 
31 1 I 1 
32 I I 1 
33 1 1 I 1 
34 1 1 1 
35 1 I 
36 11 

37 1 1 1 1 1 
38 1 1-------------------------1-------------------------1---------------------1 
39 1 CUllulative Preferred ($101 1 10,000,000 Ixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxi 
40 1 1-------------------------1-------------------------1---------------------1 
41 1 Total Account 20~ 1 10,801,626 Ixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxi 
~2 1 1=========================1=========================1=====================1 
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Gulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 
CAPITAl STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued) 

series of stock authorized to be issu~ by a regu­ has been nOlinally issued is nOlinally outstanding at 
latory cOllission which have not yet been issued. end of year. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred 6. Give particulars (details) in (oluln (a) of any nOlin­

stock should show the dividend rate and whether ally issued capital stock, reacquired stO(~, or stock in 

the dividends are cUlulative or noncululative. sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating nale of 

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which pledge and purposes of pledge. 

Outstanding Per Held by Respondent 
, Balance Sheet 1 As Reacquired Stock (Account 217) In Sinking and Other Funds 
1---------------------------------------1-------------------------.----------- --------------..-------------------­

Shares Alount 1 Shares Cost Shares Alount li ne 1 
1 (e) (f) 1 (g) (h) ( i ) ( j ) No. 1 

1--------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------.---------------------------1 
1 , " I' l' 
, 1 , 1 2 1 
1 992,717 1 38,060,000 1 None 1 N/A None 1 N/A '3 , 
1------------------- -------------------,-------------------1-----------------1--------------·---,-----------------1 4 1 

1 1 1 , 5 1 
lib1 

7 1 
51,026 5,102,600 , B 1 
50,000 5,000,000 1 9 , 
50,000 5,000,000 , 10 , 

1 - 50,000 5,000,000 1 11', 50,600 5,060,000 , 12 1 , 50,000 5,000,000 1 13 1 

75,000 7,500,000 14 1 

150,000 15,000,000 15 1 
100,000 10,000,000 16 
65,000 6,500,000 17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 26 
1-------------------1-------------------,-------------------1-----------------,---------------··-1-----------------1 27 
1 691,626 1 69,162,600 Ixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx'xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~xxi 28 
1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1-----------------1---------------·--1-----------------1 29 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 30 

31 
32 
33 

1 34 
1 35 
1 36 

I 1 1 1 1 1 I 37 
1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1-----------------1---------------··-1-----------------1 38 1 
1 - 1 - Ixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~llxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxl 39 I 
1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1-----------------1----------------·-1-----------------1 40 1 
1 691,626 1 69,162,600 Ixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxlxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxi 41 1 
1===================1===================1===================1=================1===============::=1=================1 42 1 
--------------------------~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAl STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, 
PRE"IU" ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTAlL"ENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206,207, 212) 

1. ShoM for each of the above accounts the alounts applying under Mhich a conversion liability existed under Account 203, 
to each class and series of capital stock. Callan Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Pre­
2. For Account 202, COllOn Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, ferred Stock Liability for Conversion at the end of the year. 
Preferred Stock Subscribed, shaM th. subscription prict and 4. For Preliul on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with 
the balance due on each class at the end of year. an asterisk any alounts representing the excess of consider­
3. Describe in a footnote the agree.ent and transactions ation received over stated values of stocks without par value. 

Line 1 
no. Na.e of Account and Description of Ite. 1 NUlber of Shares 1 Alount 1 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1. I I I 
2 . Preliul on Capital Stock (Account 207) I 
3 • -------------------------------------- I 

4 • I 

5 • CUllulative Preferred Stock ($100 ParI 
6. 4.64 I Series 45,810 1 23,363 
7. 5.16 I Series 50,000 1 6,450 
8. 5.44 I Series 50,000 1 14,500 
9. 7.52 1 Series 50,000 I 20,050 

10. ~.S2 I Series 50,600 I 7,438 
II. 7.88 1 Series 50,000 1 16,350 
12 • 1 

13 • 
14 • 
IS • 
16 • 
17 • 
18 • 
19 . 
20 • 
21 . 
22 • 
23 . 
24 • 
25 • 
26 • 
27 . 
28 • 
29 • 
30 . 
31 • 
32 . 
33 • 
34 • 
35 . 
36 . 
37 • 
38 . 
39 • 
40 • 1 1 

41 • -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1------------------1------------------1 
42 • TOTAL 1 296,410 1 S88,ISI I 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=================:-==================­

Page 252 



Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAl (Accounts 208-211, inc.1 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the inforlation specified below for the respective other 
paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total 
of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add lore colulns for any account if deeled 
necessary. Explain changfS lade in any account during the year and give the account entries eff~cting such change. 

(al Donations Received frol Stockholders (Account 2081 - State alOunt and give brief explanation of the origin 
and purpose of each donation. 

(bl Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stoct (Account 2091 - State alount and give brief explanation of 
the capital changfS which gave rise to alounts reported under this caption including identification with the class 
and serifS of stock to which related. 

(cl Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 2101 - Report balance at beginning of 
year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit 
identified by the class and series of stock to wltich nlated. 

(dl "iscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 2111 - Classify alOunts included in this account according to 
captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to 
the reported alounts. 

Line Itel A.ount 
No. (al (bl 

1 Donations Received frol Stockholders (Account 2081 1 
2 -------------------------------------------------- 1 

:3 • None 1 °1 
4 1---------------------1 
5 Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 2091 
6 --------------------------------------------------------------- 1 

7 None °1
8 1---------------------1 
9 Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 2101 I I 

10 ------------------------------------------------------------------------ 1 
11 Balance Beginning of Year 310,659 1 
12 Capital Stock reacquired during the year o 1 

13 1---------------------1 
14 Balance End of Year 310,659 1 

15 1---------------------1 
tb I 
17 Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 2111 
lB ------------------------------------------­
19 Balance Beginning of Year 1 182,150,000 1 

20 Capital Contributions received frol parent COlpany - 1 1 
21 The Southern COlpany in 1988 1 25,000,000 1 
22 1---------------------1 
23 Balance End of Year I 207,150,000 1 
24 1---------------------1 
25 1 1 
26 1 

27 1 
2B 

29 

30 1 
31 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1---------------------1 
32 TOTAL 1 S207,460,659 1 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------,-====:================­
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LON6-TER" DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars 
(details) concerning long-terl debt included in Accounts 
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances frOI 
Associated COlpanies, and 22~, Other Long-Terl Debt. 
2. In coluln la), for new issues, give COllission auth­
orization nUibers and dates. 
3. For bonds assUied by the respondent, include in col­
uln (a) the nale of tt,e issuing cOlpany as well as a 
description of the bonds. 
4. For advances frol Associated COlpanies, report separ­
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. 
Designate deland notes as such. Include in coluln la) 
nales of associated co.panies fro I which advances were 
reee ived. 
S. For receivers' certificates, show in coluln (a) the 
nale of the court and date of court order under which 

such certificates were issued. 
6. In coluln (b) show the principal alount of bonds or 
other long-terl debt originally issued. 
7. In colu.n (c) show the expense, presiul or discount 
with respect to the alount of bonds or other long-terl 
debt originally issued. 
B. For colu.n (c) the total expen5e5 should be listed 
first for each issuance, then the alount of preliul (in 
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the preliul or dis­
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, 
pr~iUl or di5count should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding 
the treatlent of unalortized debt expense, preliul or 
discount a5sociated with issues redeeled during the year. 
Also, give in a footnote the date of the COllission's 
authorization of treatlent other than as specified by the 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give COllission Principal Alount Total Expense 

Line' Authorization nulbers and dates) of Debt Issued Preliul or Discount 
No. (a) (b) (e) 

1 I 
2 I 
3 I 
4 I See Page 257-A 
5 I 
6 I 
7 I 
8 I 
9 , 

10 , 
III 
12 I 
13 I 
14 I 
15 I 
16 I 
17 I 
18 I 
19 , 
20 I 
21 I 
22 I 
23 , 
24 , 
25 I 
26 , 
27 , I 
28 , , I 
29 , , I 
30 'TOTAL o I o I 
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LON6-TER" DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued) 

Uniforl Systel of Accounts. including nale of pledgee and purpose' of the pledge. 
10. Identify separate undisposed alounts applicable to 14. If the respondent has any long-tfrl debt securities 
issues which were redeeled in prior years. which have been nOlinally issued and are nOlinally 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than alortiza­ outstanding at end of year, describe such securities 
tion debited to Account ~28, AIortization of Debt Dis­ in a footnote. 
count and Expense, Dr credited to Account 429, Alortiza­ 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year 
tion of PreliUl on Debt - Credit. on any obligation! retired Dr reacqui red before end 
12. In a supple.ental statee!nt, give explanatory par­ of year, include such interest expensf in coluln (i). 
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 22~ of net Explain in a footnote any difference between the total 
changes during the year. With re!pect to long-terl ad­ of coluln (i) and the total of Accoun·t 427, Interest 
vances, sho. for each cOlpany: (a) principal advanced on Long-Terl Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt 
during year, (bl intertst added to principal alount, and to Associated COlpanie!. 
(c) principal repaid during yelr. Give COllis!ion auth­ 16. 6ivi particulars (details) concerning any long­
orization nUlber! and dates. terl debt authorized by a regulatory cOllission but 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-terl not yet issued. 
debt securities give particular! (details) in a footnote 

Outstanding (Total 
alount outstanding 

AnDRTIZATION PERIOD without reduction 
NOlinal Date Date for alounts held Interest for Year 

of .Issue 
(d) 

of naturity 
(e) 

Date Frol 
(f) 

Date To 
(gl 

by respondent) 
(h) 

Alount 
( i) 

Line 
No. 

1 I 

2 I 

3 I 

4 I 

5 I 

6 I 

7 I 

8 I 

9 I 

10 I 

11 I 

12 I 

13 I 

14 I 

15 I 

16 I 
17 I 

18 I 

19 I 

20 I 

21 I 

22 I 

23 I 
24 I 

25 I 

26 I 

27 I 

28 I 

29 I 

o o I 30 I 
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Dec. 31, 1988An OriginalSulf POMer COlpany 

LOMS-TER" DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 22~1 
Outstanding (Total 
alount outstanding InterestPrincipal Total 

Alount of Expense NOlinal Date A"ORTIZATION PERIOD Mithout reduction forClass and Series of Obligation, Coupon 
Preliul or Date of of ------------------- for alounts held YearRate (For neM issue, give COllission Debt 

"aturity Date Frol Date To by respondentl AlountLine Authorization nUibers and datesl Issued Discount Issue 
(bl (c I (dl (el (fl (gl (hI (ilNo. (al 

1 BONDS - FIRST "ORT6A6E (ACCOUNT 2211 1 1 1 1 
2 41 Series Due 1988 8,000,000 3,331 1 2-1-58 1 2-1-88 2-1-58 2-1-88 1 26,665 1 
3 4-3/41 Series Due 198'f 7,000,000 16,761 I ~-1-59 1 ~-1-89 4-1-59 4-1-89 1 7,000,000 332,500 1 
4 51 Series Out 1990 5,000,000 29,876 1 7-1-60 1 7-HO 7-1-60 7-1-90 I 3,890,000 194,500 1 
5 4-5/81 Series Due 19" 12,000,000 {~7,b07111o_1-6~ 110-1-9~ 10-1-6~ 10-1-9~ 1 12,000,000 555,000 1 
6 61 Series Due 19'f6 15,000,000 !75, 804l 1 1 6-1-66 1 6-H6 6-1-66 6-1-96 1 15,000,000 900,000 I 
7 9.21 Series Due 1998 35,000,000 234,383 I ~-1-88 I H-98 ~-1-88 ~-H8 I 33,630,966 - I 
8 7-3/41 Series Due 199'f 15,000,000 29,~72 I 3-1-69 I 3-1-99 3-1-69 3-1-99 I 15,000,000 1,162,500 I 
9 8-7/81 Series Due 2000 16,000,000 82,S2~ I 7-1-70 I 7-1-00 7-1-70 7-1-00 I 12,123,000 1,075,916 I 

10 7-1121 Series Due 2001 21,000,000 272,823 110-1-71 110-1-01 10-1-71 10-1-01 I 21,000,000 1,575,000 I 
11 7-1/21 Series Due 2002 22,000,000 210,909 I 5-1-72 I 5-1-02 5-1-72 5-1-02 I 22,000,000 1,650,000 I 
12 7-1/21 Series Due 2003 25,000,000 190,279 I 5-1-73 1 5-1-03 5-1-73 I 5-1-03 I 25,000,000 1,875,000 1 
13 8-3/81 Series Due 2007 35,000,000 728,763 I 3-1-77 I 3-1-07 3-1-77 I 3-1-07 I 35,000,000 I 2,931,250 I 
14 I 9X Series Due 2008 25,000,000 3~0,155 1 9-1-78 I 9-1-08 9-1-78 1 9-1-08 I 25,000,000 I 2,250,000 I 
15 I 10-1/4X Series Due 2009 30,000,000 606,214 I 5-1-79 I 5-1-09 5-1-79 I 5-1-09 I 30,000,000 I 3,075,000 I 
16 1 10-1181 Series Due 2016 50,000,000 896,028 1 2-1-86 I 2-1-16 2-1-86 I 2-1-16 I 50,000,000 I 5,062,500 / 
17 1 1-------------+----------1 I I-----------------t-----------I 
i8 I Total Account 221 I 321,000,000 13,518,402 I I I 306,643,966 122,665,831 1 
19 I 1-------------+----------1 I-----------------t-----------I 
20 ! BONDS - OTHER (ACCOUNT 22~1 1 I 1 I I 1 
21 1 - Secured I 1 I 1 1 
22 1 81 Series Due 2004 8,930,000 I 509,865 112-1-7~ 112-1-0~ I 12-1-74 I 12-1-04 I 8,930,000 1 714,400 
23 1 6-3/41 Series Due 2006 12,800,000 I ~3~,936 I 5-1-76 I 5-1-06 I 5-1-76 I 5-1-06 I 12,900,000 I 964,000 I 
24 1 6X Series Due 2006 12,500,000 1 ~73,7~9 (10-1-76 110-1-06 I 10-1-76 1 10-1-06 1 12,500,000 1 750,000 1 
25 1 11-1/21 Series Due 2011 21,200,000 1 700,500 1 5-1-81 1 5-1-11 1 5-1-81 1 5-1-11 1 21,200,000 1 2,438,000 I 
26 I 101 Series Due 2013 20,000,000 I 624,706 1 8-1-93 I 8-1-13 1 8-1-83 I 8-1-13 I 20,000,000 1 2,000,000 1 
27 1 8-1/41 Series Due 2017 32,000,000 I 992,155 1 6-1-87 1 6-1-17 1 6-1-87 6-1-17 1 32,000,000 1 2,640,000 I 
E8 1 /-------------+----------1 1 1 I-----------------t-----------I 
29 ! Total Secured 1 107,430,000 13,735,911 I I 1 107,430,000 1 9,406,400 1 
30 1-------------+----------1 I I-----------------t-----------I 
31 : - Unsecured 1 I I I I I I 1 
32! Jackson Co., "S - "iss. Po Mer Co.WI 8,475,000 1 102,550 111-1-73 111-1-03 I 11-1-73 11-1-03 I 8,075,000 I 479,375 I 
~3 I 10-1/2% Series Due 2014 (21 I 42,000,000 I 943,052 112-I-B~ 112-1-1~ I 12-1-84 12-1-14 I 42,000,000 1 4,410,000 I 
34 ! 1-------------+----------1 1 1 I-----------------t-----------I 
35 i Total Unsecured I 50,~75,000 11,045,602 I I I I 50,075,000 I 4,889,375 I 
36 i I I I 1 1 
37 ! Other Long-Terl Debt {Account 22~1 I 1 I I 1 I 
33 I FueleD - (Account 22~1 I 60,~,500 I 502,368 112-18-86112-31-951 - 1 50,714,025 1 °1 
:1 I 1-------------+----------1 1 1 1-----------------+-----------1 
":! ! Total Account 22~ I 218,567,500 15,283,881 I I 1 208,219,025 114,295,775 I 
4! i 1-------------+----------1 I I-----------------t-----------I 
~2! Total I 539,567,500 18,802,283 II I 514,862,991 136,961,606 I 
~2 I 1============= I========== I I I================= I=========== I· 
~:4 i Notes: I 
~5 I (II Represents the 501 share of Jackson County, "ississippi Pollution Control Bonds issued by "ississippi Power COlpany 1 
<0 i and assuled by the respondent as part of the joint oMnership of Plant Daniel, 5.901 to 7.401 Series Due 1989-2003. I 
"~I (2) Represents the 251 interest in Unit No.3 of Georgia POMer COlpany's Plant Scherer (Konroe County, 6eorgial. I 
:'8 I I 
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Sulf POMer COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCO"E WITH TAXABLE INCD"E 
FOR FEDERAL INCO"E TAXES 

1. 	 Report the reconciliation of reported net incole for the year with taxable incole used in cOlputing Federal incole 
tax accruals and ShON cOlputation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the 
sal! detail as furnished on Schedule "-1 of the tax return for the year. Sublit a reconciliation e~en though there 
is no taxable incole for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling alount. 

2. 	 If the utility is a lelber of a group Nhich files a consolidated Federal tax return, recon~ile reported net 
incole with taxable net incole as if a separate return Mere to be filed, indicating, hOMever, intercolpany alounts 
to be elilinated in such a consolidated return. State nales of group lelbers, tax assigned to each group leiber, 
and basis of allocation, assignlent, or sharinq of the consolidated tax along the group lelbers. 

3. 	 A substitute page, designed to leet a particular need of a COlpany, lay be used as long as :he data is consistent 

and leets the requirelents of the above instructions. 


Line Particulars (Details) Alount 
No. (a) (b) 

1 • 
~. 	 Net Incole for the Year (Page 117) 
3. Reconciling Itels for the Year 

2,250,1484. Taxable Incole Not Reported on Books 

5 , 

7 • 

8 • 

9. Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 

10 • 

11 • 

I~ . 
13 • 

3~819, 175 114. lncole Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 
15 • 

1 

16 • 
1 

17 . 
18 • 

:9. Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Incole 

20 . 

21 • 

22 . 

23 • 

24 . 

25 • 
 1 49 583 797 1
26 • Federal Tax Net Incole 	 ' I ______________________________________________________------------------------------------1·-----------------------1
27 • 
28 • ShON COlputation of Tax: 1 1 

16,858,491 1
29 . Tax i 31t I o 1
30 . Ivestlent Tax Credit (B77 ,2771 1
31 • Consolidated Tax Savings 

569,045 1 
3~ • Prior Year Adjustlents 

(987,90111
33 • Estilated Reduction/Rate Change 

1 	 134 . 
1 	 135 . 1-----------------------1

36 . 
~15,562,358 I37 . TOTAL Federal Incole Tax Payable 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------:::======:==============­
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Dec. 31, 1988An OriginalSulf POMer COlpany 

RECONCILIATION Of REPORTED NET INCO~ WITH TAXABLE INCO"E 

FOR FEDERAL IHCO"E TAXES (Continued) 


1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5 • 
6. 
7 • 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21 . 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
23. 
29. 
30 . 
31. 
32 . 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36 • 
37. 
38 • 
39. 
40. 
41. 
~2. 

43. 
44. 
45. 
46. 
47. 
48. 
49. 
50. 
51. 
52. 

LIHE 4 - TAXABlE INCO"E NOT REPORTED ON BOOKS: 
Unbilled Revenues 
Pollution Control Bond Interrst 
Contributions in Aid-of-Construction 

Totil 

LINE 9 - DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED fOR RETURN: 
Federal Incole Tixes 
State Incole Taxrs 
Penal ties 
Supplelental Benefit Plan 
Injury and Dalages Reserve Accrual 
Property Insurance Reserve Accrual 
Productivity Ilprovelent Plan 
SCS Early Retirelent Plans 
~eals and Entertainlent DisalloMance 
Daniel Coal Buyout 
Accrued Vacation 
Hansen Coal Contract 
Uncollectable Reserve 
~edical Benefit Reserve 
Post Retirelent - "edical 
Post Retirelent - Life 
Rate Reduction 
Deferred COlpensation Plan 
Inventory Adjustlent 
Loss on Reacquired Debt 
Additional Pension Expense 

Total 

LINE 14 - INCOIIE RECORDED IN BOOKS HOT INCLUDED IN RETURN: 
AFUDC 
Alortization of Investlent TiX Credit 

Total 

LINE 19 - DEDUCTIOHS ON RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK IHCO"E: 
Energy Conservation Revenue 
Warranty Reserve 
Peabody Coal Prepaylent 
Preferred Stock Deduction 
Miscellaneous Itels 
Charges to Injury and Dalages Reserve 
Deferred Rate Case Expenses 
Elployee Savings Plan 
Additional Depreciation 
Cost of Reloval 
Repair AlloMance 
Rapid Alortization - Pollution Control Ficilities 
Construction Overheads Capitalized 

Page 261-A 

$1,846,158 1 

251,344 1 


1 152,646 1 

1-----------------------1 

1 52,250, 148 1 


1=======================1 


24,035 , 134 1 


1,651,429 I 

B,153 1 


199,603 I 

1~200,000 1 

1,200,000 1 


4!841 1 

86,514 1 


113,778 1 


5,175,175 1 


L019,726 1 

997,425 1 


484,335 1 


92,324 1 


393,876 J 


816,949 1 


2,905,591 1 


4,743 1 


26,110 1 


291,387 1 


I 973,201 I 

1-----------------------1 

I 41,680,294 1 


1=======================1 

/ 


L481,756 
 1 


J 2,337,419 / 

/-----------------------/ 

/ 3! 819 , 175 1 

1=======================1 

/ I 


85,009 I 

19,149 I 


1,993,751 J 


198,583 1 

299 / 


917,967 1 

486,132 / 


35,920 1 

17!600,637 1 

3,050,000 / 

2,979,891 / 

3,952,615 1 


47,000 / 


Continued on Page 261-8 




Gulf POMer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCD"E WITH TAXABLE INCO"E 

FOR FEDERAl INCO"E TAXES (Continued) 


---------------------------------------------------------------------------______________________ • • a ______________________ _ 

1 • 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6 • 
7. 
B • 
9 • 

10 • 
11 • 
12 • 
13. 
14 • 
15. 
16 . 

17. 
18 . 

19. 
20 .. 
21. 
22 . 

23. 
24 . 

25. 
26 • 
27. 
28 • 
29. 
30 . 

31. 
32 . 

33. 
34 . 

35. 
36 . 

37. 
38 • 
39 . 

40 • 

41 . 

42 • 

43 . 

44 . 

45 • 

46 . 

47 . 

:;8 • 
49 . 

SO . 

51 • 

52 . 


LINE 19 - (Continued) 
Interest Earned on "unicipal Obligations 
Deferred Intercotpany Loss 
Fuel Clause Adjustlent Revenue 
AUT Lease 

Total 

CDIISOI.lDATED AND AlLDCATIOIl INFORMTIOII 

"elbers of Group Tax Allocation: 

The Southern COlpany 

Alabala Po Mer COlpany 


Alabala Property Cotpany 


Georgia POMer COlpany 

Peidlont-Forrest Corporation 


Gulf POMer COlpany 


~ississippi POMer COlpany 

Savannah Electric ~ POMer COlpany 


Southern Electric Generating COlpany 


Southern Electric International 


Southern Invest.ent Group 


Southern Co.pany Services, Inc. 


I 

32,714 I 

18,460 I 


10,547,953 I 

21,000 I 


1-----------------------1 

1 41,987,080 I 


1=======================1 

I 


1 


o 1 


90,503,681 1 

I 


625,274 1 


1 


24,963,394 1 


1 


102,809 1 


1 


14,993,313 1 

I 


19,065,550 I 

1 


10,488,912 1 

I 


2,673,798 1 

I 


(2,779,174)1 
1 


(416,248)1 
1 


o 1 

1-----------------------1 


160,221,309 1 

1=='"====================1 

1 1 

1 1 
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Gulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

TAlES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHAR6ED DURIN6 YEAR 


1. Give particulars (details) of the cOlbined prepaid and and (el. The balancing of this page is not affected by the 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to inclusion of these taxes. 

operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- 3. Include in coluln (dl taxes charged during the year, 

clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (al 

charged to the accounts to which the taxed laterial was accruals credited to taxes accrued, (bl alounts credited 

charged. If the actual or estilated alounts of such taxes to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, 

are known, show the alounts in a footnote and designate and (cl taxes paid and charged direct to operations or 

whether estilated or actual alounts. accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and ~. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such lanner 

charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid that the total tax for each State and subdivision can read­

or accrued taxesl. Enter the alounts in both colUins (dJ ily be ascertained. 


BALANCE AT BE6INNIN6 OF YEAR BALANCE AT END ('F YEAR I 
Taxes Taxes Frepaid 1 

ILine 	 Taxes Prepaid Charged Paid Accrued Taxes 1 
IND. Kind of Tax Accrued TaXI!! During Year During Year Adjustlents (2361 (1651 I 
!______________________________________________________--------------------------------------------------------------------1 
I 	 1 I Fed er aI: I I I 1 1 I I 1 

2 I Incole I {5,672,279JI - 1 15,562,3581 11,571,976 1 (1,641,066)1 (3,322,963)1 - I 
3 1 UnelploYlent 2,849 1 - 1 107,262 1 100,384 1 - I 9,726 I - I 
~ I F.l.C.A. 108,360 1 - 1 3,887,650 1 3,787,322 1 - I 208,688 I - 1 
5 1 Heavy Vehicle Use Tax - I - I 3,892 I 3,892 1 - I - 1 - I 
6 I Environlental Excise Tax 1 98,489 1 - 1 66,321 I 83,952 1 - I 80,858 I - I 
7 I - 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
8 I Total 1 (5,462,582)1 - 1 19,627,493 1 15,5~7,526 1 {1,6~1,06611 (3,023,691)1 - I 

9 1 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
10 I Florida: 1 1 1 1 I 
: 1 i Incole 530,824 - 1 (756,55611 2,682,708 1 1,597,841 1 (1,310,599)1 - I 
12 I ~Property Taxes - 1 7,626,370 I 7,626,370 I - i - \ - I 

13 I Gross Receipts 1,281,223 - 1 5, ~B8, 995 1 5,389,322 I - I 1,380, B96 I - 1 
! 14 1 UnetploYlent 356 - 1 12,922 1 12,061 I - 1 1,217 I - I 

15 I FPSC Assesslent 16B,122 - 1 320,903 I 319,623 \ - \ 169,402 1 - 1 

16 1 J l1unicipal Franchise 692,743 - \ ~,332,996 1 ~,378,395 1 - I 6~7,3~4 1 - 1 
17 1 DocJilentary StalPS - \ (1,13511 (1,135)1 - I - \ - 1 

18 I Intangible Tax - \ 56, 160 I 56, 160 1 - ! - \ - \ 
19 Elergency Excise 461,998 - 1 752,529 1 1,476,827 I - 1 (262,301)\ - I 
20 Use Tax - Elec./Telecol•• 1 - 1 68,233 I 68,233 \ - \ - I - 1 

21 I ~cc~oational License 1 - 1 12,978 I 12,978 1 - 1 - \ - I 
22 I Retail Install. License -I 01 -I -I -I-I 
~3 1 Jther - Ctv. Fire, etc. 1 - t 5,759 5,759 1 - - I - II 	 1 

2~ : 1------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
Tctal 1 3,135,266 - 1 17,920,153 1 22,027,301 I 1,597,8~1 I 625,959 I - 1 

i 26 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
~7 ; MissiSSippi: I 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 
25 I Incole 1 (15,91611 - 1 109,083 \ 23,739 1 (144,32111 (74,893)1 - 1 

i 29 I -tProperty Taxes I 3,952,959 I - 1 4,193,530 I 3,952,959 I - 1 4,193,530 I - 1 
i 30 \ UnelploYlent - 1 - 1 729 1 729 1 - 1 - I - 1 

31 i State Franchise 1 202,665 1 - 1 166,572 I 17b,569 1 - 1 192,669 1 - I 

32 1 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
33 1 To ta 1 1 4,139,708 1 - 1 4,469,91~ I 4,153,995 1 (144,321l1 ~,311,306 1 - I 
34 \ 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
35 i Georgia: 1 1 1 1 I I \ 

i 36 i Incole 1 127,358 1 - I IB5,478 I 381,263 I 31,931 I (36,496) \ - \ 
37 I+Property Taxes 587,688 1 - 1 839,995 1 I,427,683 1 - 1 0 \ - \ 
38 i Net ~orth Tax 5,000 I - 1 5,000 \ 10,000 1 - 1 0 I - I 
39 ! Intangible Tax -I -I 0\ -I -\ -I-I 
40 ! UnelploYlent 1 - t - 1 (1,767)1 (1,76711 - 1 - 1 - \ 
'+1 ! 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
42 	 ! Total 1 . 720,046 1 - 1 1,028,706 I 1,817,179 1 31,931 1 (36,4961\ - 1 
-.;3 	 i 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

TOTAL 	 1 2,532,439 1 - I 43,046,256 1 43,546,001 1 (155,61511 1,877,078 1 - I 
----------------------------------========================:=============================================================:=:­
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Gulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 19BB 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURIN6 YEAR [Continued) 

S. If any tax (exclude Federal and state incole taxes) covers colulns (i) thru (I). In ~oluln (i), report the 

lore than one year, show the required inforlation separately alounts charged to Ac,ounts 40B.1 and 409.1 for 

for each tax year, identifying the year in coluln (a). Electric Dept. only. Sroup the alounts charged to 

b. Enter all adjustlents of the accrued and prepaid tax 408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 under ather accounts 
accounts in coluln (f) and explain each adjustlent in a foot- in coluln (I). For taxes charged to other accounts 
note. Designate debit adjustlents by parenthe5es. or utility plant, show th~ nUlber of the lppropriate 
7. 00 not include on this page entrie5 with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount. 
ferred incole taxes or taxes collected through payroll de- 9. For any tax apportioned to aore than one utility 
ductions or otherwise pending transaittal of such taxes departlent or account, state in a footnote the basis 
to the taxing authority. (necessity) of apportioni~g such tax. 
8. Enter accounts tD which taxes charged were distributed in 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAlES (Sho. utility departlent where applicab~e and account charged) 
Extraordianry Adjustlent to Other Incole Taxes Charged Transporta- Stores 

Electric I tel! Ret. Earnings ~ Deductions to Const. tion Clearing EKpenses Linel 
1 (408.1,409.11 (~09.31 (4391 (~8.2,1t09.2) (300'5) 1700's) (163) Other No.1 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------._------------ ________________ 1 
1 I I 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 
1 16,580,684 1 - 1 - 1 (1,018,326)1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 2 1 

88,S9S 1 - 1 - 1 2,928 1 11 ,537 1 1,322 1 2, BBO , - 1 3 1 
3,102,616 1 - I - 1 117,052 1 502,239 I 52,908 1 112,835 1 - I 4 1 

1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - I 3, B92 I - 1 - 1 5 I 
1 66,321 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 6 1 
1---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-----------------------1 7 1 
1 19,838,216 1 - I - 1 (898,3~6)1 513,776 I 5B,122 1 115,715 1 - 1 8 1 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 9 I 
I- I 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 10 1 

(723,62411 - 1 - 1 !32, 932) 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 11 1 

7,583,910 1 - 1 - 1 42,460 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 12 1 
5,488,9951 -I -I -I - 1 - 1 - 1 -1131 

13,549 1 - 1 - 1 366 1 (1,518) 1 165 1 360 1 - 1 14 1 

320,903 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 15 1 
4,334,796 1 - 1 - 1 (1,800) 1 - 1 - I - 1 - 1 16 1 

- 1 - 1 - 1 ( I , 135) 1 - I - 1 - 1 - 1 17 I 

46,534 1 - 1 - 1 9,626 1 - 1 - 1 - i-I 18 1 

752,528 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - I 19 1 
66,582 1 - 1 - 1 1,65 I 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 20 I 

8 I - 1 - 1 4,270 1 - 1 - ! - 1 - 1 21 1
8,70 _ 1 _ 1 22 1

-I -I -I -I -I -I 
1 5 759 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - i -I - 1 23 1 
I' ------------------------------------------------------·----------------------1 24 1I---~;-~~~-~~~-~-----------~-~----------- - 1 22,506 1 (1,518) 1 Ib5 1 360 1 - 1 25 1 

I-----~---~-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------_.----------------------1 2b 1 
I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 27 1 

1 109,083 1 _ , _ 1 _ 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - I 28 1 
- I - 1 - I - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 29 14, 193 ,530 1 _ I _ I 30 I

819 1 - 1 - I - I (90 II - I 
1 166,572 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 31 1 
1--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 32 1 
1 4,470 OO~ I - I - I - 1 (90) I - 1 - 1 - 1 33 1 

I-----~---~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 34 1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 35 1 

185,478 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - I - 1 - I 36 I 
839,995 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - I - 1 - I - 1 37 I 

5,000 1 - I - I - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 38 I 
- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 39 1 

1 1,926 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 (3,593) 1 - 1 - 1 - I 40 1 

(--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 41 1 
1 1 032,299 1 .- 1 - 1 - 1 (3,593) 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 42 1 
(-----~--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 43 1 
1 43 239 159 1 - 1 - 1 (B75,B~0) 1 SOB,575 1 58,287 1 Ilb,075 1 - 1 44 1 
_=====~===~=============================================:2============================:=============:===============:_____ _ 
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Dec. 31, 1988Gulf POMer COlpany An Original 

ACCU~ATED DEFERRED INVESTKENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

by footnote any correction adjustlents to the account balanceReport beloM inforlation applicable to Account 255. 
shoMn in coluln (9). Include in coluln (i) the a~erage periodWhere appropriate, segregate the balances and trans­

actions by utility and nonutility operations. Explain over Mhich the tax credits are alortized. 

Deferred Allocations to 
forYur Current Year's Incole 

Balance at ----------------- ----------------.---- Balance at Averge Periodl 
Account Beginning Account Account End of Allocationl 

ILine Subdivisions of Yur No. AlOunt No. AIDunt Adjustlents Year to Incole 1 
1No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (9) (h) ( i) 1 

1--------------------\ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 1. Electric Util»y 1 1 I I I I 1 I 1 

2 . 31 I 1,208,868 1 411.~ 1 0 1 411.4 1 140,270 1 0 1 1,068,598 1 29 1 
3 . 41 2,545,672 1 411.4 1 0 1 411.4 1 166,975 1 °1 2,378,697 1 31 1 
4 • 71 35,526 1 411. ~ 1 0 1 411.4 1 4,1 BOlO 1 31 ,346 1 31 
5. lOX 149,572,716 1411.41 °1 411.41 1,973ye71 201,177 1 47,800,706 1 30 
6 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
7 • ---------------------1------------1-------1---------1-------1-------------1-------------1------------1-------------1 
8 • TOTAL 1 53,362,782 1 1 °1 1 2,284,612 1 201,177 1 51,279.,347 1 1 
9 . ---------------------1------------1-------1---------1-------1-------------1-------------1------------1-------------1 

10 • ·Other List separately' " 1 1 1 1 1 
11 . and ShOM 3X, 4S, 71, 1 'I 1 1 1 

1 12 • lOX and TOTAL 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 
1 13 . ---------------------1------------1-------1---------1-------1-------------1-------------1------------1-------------1 

14 . 4X 1 42,230 1 1 0 1 411.4 1 2,477 1 °1 39,753 1 31 1 
15 . lOS 1 1,191,379 1 1 °1 411.4 1 50,330 1 (8,967)( 1,132,082 I 30 I 
16 • ---------------------1------------1-------1---------1-------1-------------1-------------1------------1-------------1 
17 . TOTAL 1 1,233,609 I 1 0 1 1 52,807 1 (8,967)1 1,171,835 1 - 1 
18 • ---------------------1------------1-------1---------1-------1-------------1-------------1------------1-------------1 
19 • Total ITC 1 54,596,391 1 1 0 1 1 2,337,419 1 192,210 1 52,451,182 1 1 
20 . ----------------------============---------=========---------=============-=============-===========:--------------1 

! 21 . 
1 22. NOTES: 

: 23 . 

I 24. Adjustlents are due to actualizing entries for the 19B7 Federal Incole Tax Return. 

i 25 . 

: 26 • 

: 27 . 

i 2B • 
I 29 . 
I 30 • 
i 31 . 
I 32 • 
i 33 . 
i 34 . 
I 35 • 
1 36 . 
! 37 . 
1 38 • 
i 39 . 
I 40 . 
I 41 . 
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An Originil Dec. 31, 1988 
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) 

1. 	Report below the pirticulirs Idetiilsl cilled for concerning 3. "inor i teiS 151 of the Iidince End of Year for 
other deferred credits. Account 253 or alounts less than SI0,000, 

2. 	 For any deferred credit being alOrtized, show the period of Mhichever is greater) lay be grouped by classes. 
alortiution. 

DEBITS 
Balinee it ---------------------------­

Line Description of Dth,r BflJ innil19 Contu Alount Credi ts hlance it 
No. Deferred Credit of Yen Account End of Yen 

la) Ib) Icl Id) Ie) (fl 

1 • Deferred Right of WiY R'ntil SSO~,OOO I ~5~ S21,000 I SO I S483,000 1 
2 • 1 1 1 1 
3 • Directors IRespondent's 1 1 
b • Deferred COlpensationl 162,98~ 1 930.2 9,440 I 14,183 I 167,727 1 
7 • 1 1 I 1 
8 • Energy Conservition Cost 1 I 
9 • Recovery - Over Collection 1 1 

13 • 
14 • 

(Including Interestl 2bl,317 1431 , 45b 
I 

337,111 252,102 I 
I 

176,308 I 
1 

15 • Fuel Clause Adjustlent - Over I 

Ib • 
17 • 

Collection IIncluding 
Interest I 9,329,b58 1431 , 456 49,753,721 40,424,063 I 

I 
o I 

18 • 1 I 

19 • Gulf "edical Benefit Reserve 322,84b I 926 3,289,195 3,381,519 415,170 I 

20 • 
21 • "axine "ine Closure - Blick 
22 • Lung Trust Fund 
23 . 
24 • "onsinto Advance 
25 • 
2b • "erchandise Warranty Reserves 
27 • 

I 

b13,601 1 92b 
1 

o 1131 ~ 400 
1 

892,742 1 41b 
I 

0 

0 

712,307 

0 

2,662,724 

693,158 

I 
1 

613,601 I 
1 

2,662,724 I 
1 

873,593 I 
I 

28 • Peabody PrepaYlent 
29 • (Being Alortized 1988-19971 
30 • 
31 • Post Retirelent Benefits 
32 • 
33 • SCS - Early Retirelent Plin 
34 • 
35 • Supplelentil Pensions 
36 • 
37 • "iscellaneous 
38 • 

1 1 
o 11Bb & 557 I 

1 
2,Olb,361 926 1 

1 
503,905 926 

49~,521 926 

88,833 Virious 1 
I 

3,279,630 

5,077,995 

476,027 1 
1 

o I 

1,033,815 1 
I 

4,093,386 

5, BEll, 819 

62.3,101 

199,603 

1,224,368 

I 
813,756 I 

1 
2,820,185 1 

1 
650,979 1 

1 
694,124 1 

1 
279,386 1 

I 

39 • 1 
40 • 1 
41 • 1 
42 • 1 I 

43 . 
44 • 
45 • 

1 

I 

1 
1 
1 I I 

1------------------1----------1-----------------1-----------------1----------------146 • 
47 • TOTAL SI5,190,768 1 1 S63,990,241 1 S59,450,026 1 SIO,650,553 1 
------------------------------------:===::============------------------------------------------------================­
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An 	 Original Dec. 31, 1988Sulf 	Power Cotpany 

ACCUIlULATED DEFERRED INCO"E TAXES-ACCELERATED A"ORTlZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) 

1. 	 Report the inforlation called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred incole taxes 

relating to alortizable property. 


CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Balance at Alounts Alounts 
Line Account Subdivisio'1S Beginning Debited Credited 

of Year (Account 410.11 IAccount 411.11No. 
la) (b) Ic) (d) 

1 • Accelerated Alortization IAccount 281) 	 1 
2. Electric 1 1 
3 • Defense Facilities 2,743 1 o 1 699 1 
4 • Pollution Control Facilities 8,971,428 1 1,561,283 1 71,631 I 
5 . Other 	 o 1 °1 °1 
6 • 1 1 
7 • 1 1 

-----------------------------------------------------1------------------1-----------------1-----------------I 
8 • TOTAL Electric (lines 3-7) 1 8,974,171 I 1,561,283 1 72,330 I 

9. Sas 1 1 1 

10 t Defense Facilities 1 1 

11. Pollution Control Facilities 1 1 

12 • Other 1 

13 . 1 

14 • 1 1 1 

-----------------------------------------------------1------------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
IS • TOTAL Sas (lines 10-14) 1 0 1 °1 °1 
16. 	 Other (Specify) 1 1 1 1 

-----------------------------------------------------1------------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
17 • TOTAL (Account 2811 (lines 8, 15, 16) 1 58,974,171 1 SI,561,283 1 $72,330 1 

-----------------------------------------------------1==================I=================i=================I 
18 	 . Classification of TOTAl 1 1 f I 
19. Federal Incole Tax 	 8,017,667 1 1,343,889 1 65,307 1 

20. State Incole Tax 	 956,504 1 217,394 I 7, 023 I 
21. Local Incole Tax 	 o 1 o I °1 
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Sulf Po~er COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

ACCUftUlATED DEFERRED INCOftE TAXES-ACCELERATED AftORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Cllnt.) 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incole and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

CMAIiSES DURIN6 YEAR ADJUSTIIOOS 

Alounls AlOunts Debits Credits Balance 
Debited Crefli ted -------------------------- -------------------------- at End Line 

(Account ~10.21 (Account ~1l.2) Acct. No. Alount Acct. No. Alount of Yeu No. 
(el (f) Igi Ihl Ii) 1j I (k) 

I I I 1. 
I I I 2 . 

o I 0 I 0 I 0 I 2,044 I 3. 
o I 0 I 0 1 14,581 I 10,4£,6,499 I 4. 
01 01 01 01 015. 

I I I I 1 6. 
I I 1 1 1 1 7. 
1---------------1---------------1-----------1--------------1-----------1--------------1----------------1 
1 0 1 0 1 1 °1 1 14,581 1 10,448,543 1 8. 
1 1 I 0 1 9. 

1 1 1 10 • 
I 1 1 11 • 
1 1 12 • 
I 1 13 • 

1 I 1 I I I 1 I 14 . 
1---------------1---------------1-----------1--------------1-----------1--------------1-----------------1 

o I 0 I I 0 1 I °I 0 1 15 . 
1 I I I I 1 1 16 • 
1---------------1---------------1-----------1--------------1-----------1--------------1----------------1 
1 SO I SO 1 I SO I 1 $l4~581 1 10,448,543 1 17 • 
1===============1===============1===========1==============I===========I==============I================i 
1 1 I 1 1 1 I 1 18 • 

o 1 0 I I 0 I 13,021 1 9.283,228 1 1 q • 
o 1 0 1 0 1 1560 1 1 , 165,315 1 20 . 
o I 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 21 . 
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Sui f Pf'Ner COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

ACCU~ATED DEFERRED INCO"E TAlES-OTHER PROPERTY (~count 292) 

1. 	 Report the inforlation called for beloN concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred incole taxes 
relating to property not subject to accelerated alortization. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Balance at AlOunts Alounts 
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited Credited 
No. of Year (Account 410.11 (Account 411.1) 

la) (bl (cl (d) 

1 • Account 2112 
2. Electric 	 158,039,559 , 16,526,254 1 6,454,647 1 

3. Sas 	 o 1 0 1 0 1 
4. 	 Other (Define) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 

1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
5 . TOTAL (Lines 2 thru 41 	 1 158,039,559 1 16,526,254 1 6,454,647 1 
6. Other (Specifyl , 0 1 0 1 0 1 
7 • 1 1 1 
8 . 	 , 1 1 1 

1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
9 • TOTAL Account 282 (Lines 5 thru 81 1 $158,039,558 1 $16,526,254 1 $6,454,647 1 

1=================1=================1=================I 
10 • Classification of TOTAL I 1 I I 
11. Federal Incol! Tax 	 1 142,632,512 , 14,279,289 1 5,773,348 1 

12. State Incole Tax 	 15,407,046 1 2,247,965 1 681,299 1 
13. Local Incole Tax 	 o I °I 0 I 

NOTES 

... 
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6ulf Power COlpiny An Originil Dec. 31, 1989 

ACCUIIUlATED DEFERRED INCOItE TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued) 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incole and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

CHAN6ES DURING YEAR ADJUSTIlENTS 

AlOunts AlOunts Debits Credits Ba Iance at 
Debited Credited ------------------.------- .-----.------------------- End of Year Lin! 

(Account 410.2) (Account 411.2) Acct. No. Alount Acct. No. Alount Ho. 
(e) (f) (g) (h) (il (j) (k) 

I I I 1 1. 
1 0 1 0 1 (11 2,733,442 1 (11 2,561,254 1 168,283,353 1 2. 
I 01 01 01 01 OIL 
I 01 01 1 01 1 01 0'4. 
1---------------1---------------,-----------1--------------1-----------1--------------1--·-------------, 
1 0 , 0 1 '2,733,442 1 1 2,561,254 I 168,283,353 1 5. 
1 01 01 01 1 01 016. 
I 1 1 7. 
'I I' 1 1 B. 
,---------------1---------------1-----------1--------------,-----------1--------------,---------------1 
1 SO , SO 1 1 S2,733,442 1 1 '2,561,254 1 168,283,353 I 9. 
1===============1===============1===========1==============1===========1=============='===============1 
I I I I I I 1 I 10 . 

o 1 0 I 2,435,452 1 2,294,644 1 151,278,261 1 11 • 
o 1 0 1 297,990 1 266,610 1 17,005,092 I 12 • 
o I 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 I 13 • 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_ .. -----------------­

NOTES (Continued) 

(11 Accounts 190, 236, and 409. 
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Sulf Power COlpany 	 An Orig inal Dec. 31, 19B8 

ACCUIM.ATED DEFERRED INCDI'E TAXES - OTHER (Account 2B3) 

1. 	 Report the inforaation called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred incole taxes 
relating to alounts recorded in Account 2B3. 

2. 	 For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incole and deductions. 

Line Account Subdivisions 
No. 

I • Account 2B3 
2. Electric 

3 • Accrued Vacation 

4 • Unbilled Revenue 

5 • Daniel Coal Buy-out 

6 . Pension Accrual 

7 • Fuel Clause Revenue 

8 • Other 

9 • 


10 • 

11 • 

12 . TOTAL Electric ITotal Lines 2-1\) 
13 • 
14 • 
15 • Sas 
16. Otlier 

17 . TOTAL Sas (Total Lines 15 and 16) 
18 . Other (Specify) 

19 • TOTAL Account 283 !Total linH 13, 
17 and IB) 

20 . Classification of TOTAL 
21. Federal Incole Tax 
22. State Incole Tax 
23. Local Incole Tax 

Electric Other: 

Uncollectable Reserves 
6ulf States Revenue 
Peabody Coal 
Scherer Buy-out 
Loss on Reacquired Debt - 19B7 
Rate Cas! 
Plant Daniel Settlelent 
Section 1017 Election 
Loss on Reacquired Debt 

Total 

CHANGES DURINS YEAR 
Balinee at ------------------------------------
BeginnilltJ Alounts Debited Alounts Credited 
of Yen (Account ~10.1) (Account 411.1) 

(b I lel (d) 

73B,073 , 224,474 I 721,409 I 
2,B03,980 1 °1 950,772 1 

28,9B6,833 I °1 2,665,216 1 

737,670 I °1 442,329 I , °1 4BI,226 1 °1 
1 6,725,455 1 979,553 1 804,837 1 
I 1 1 1 
1 I 1 1 

1----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
1 39,992,01\ 1 1,685,253 1 5,584,563 1 

1 1 1 

1 
1 

1,450,59B 1 4,958,995 I 
234,655 1 

°1 

625,668 I 
o 1 

NOTES 

4,227 0 192,297 
2,610,171 0 

0 7B7,531° 
453,339° 

841,910° ° 34,247 
192,022° 

127,259° ° 
382,500 ° °0 

2,759,3B8 0° 124,954 

6,725,455 979,553 804,837 
;:============== ================= ================= 
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Sulf POMer COlpany An Oriqinil 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

ACCUNUlATED DEFERRED INCO"E TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)(Continued) 

3. 	 Provide in the space beloM explanations for pages 272 and 273. Include a.ounts relatirlq to 
insignificant ite.s under Other. 

4. 	 Use separate paqes as required. 

Debi ts 	 Credi ts 

A.ounts Debited A.ounts Credited Acct. Acct. Balance at Line 
(Account 410.2) (Account 411.21 No. AlOunt No. A.ount End of '(ear No. 

(e) (f) (g) (h) ( i I (j I (kl 

1 • 
I I I 2 . 

o I 0 I 	 0 1 236 16,66~ 1 224,474 \ 3. 
o 1 0 I 	 0 1 236 6,492 1 1,846,716 1 4. 
o I 0 I 	 0 IYariousl 353,473 1 25,968,144 1 5. 
o I 0 I 236 614,836 I I 0 1 910, 177 \ 6. 
o I 0 I 	 0 (I 0 1 481,226 1 7. 
o 1 0 1 1,161t,m 1 1 161,232 1 7,903,086 \ B. 

1 1 1 1 \ 9. 
, 1 1 " I 1 10 . 
,-----------------1-----------------1-------1--------------,-------,--------------1---------'"-------\ 11 • 
i 0 1 0 1 1 1,778,983 1 537, B6 1 1 37 I 333,823 , 12 . 

" 1 \ , 13 • 
1 1 1 1 1 , 14 . 

o 1 0 \ 1 	 1 15 . 
o 1 0 1 1 16 . 

1-----------------1-----------------1-------1--------------\-------\--------------,------------------! 
\ 0 1 0 \ 1 0 1 \ 0 1 0 \ 17 . 

1 1 1 1 1 18 . 
01 01 01 0 0\ 

1-----------------,-----------------,-------\--------------\-------\--------------\-----------------1
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 , 19 
1 SO 1 SO 1 1 $1,779,9931 1 5537,861' 537,333,823' 
1=================1=================1=======1==============1=======1==============1=================' 
1 1 1 1 1 120 . 
1 0 1 0 1 1 1,563,709 1 497,176 1 33,266,972 1 21 . 

o 1 0 1 215,274 1 50,685 1 4,066,951 , 22 • 
o 1 0 1 0 1 	 0 1 °123 . 

NOTES (Continued) 

o o 0 o (188,070) 
o o 236 62,234 33,973 2f 638,432 
o o 0 o 787,531 
o o 236 1,101,913 o 648,574 
o o 0 o 807,663 
o o 0 o 192,022 
o o 0 236 127,259 o 
o o 0 o 392,500 
o o 0 o 2,634,434 

o o 1,161t,147 161,232 7,903,086 
================= ===============:= ============== ============== ================= 
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Dec. 31, 1988 

ELECTRIC OPERATIN6 REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. 	 Report below operating revenues for each prescribed readings are added for billing purposes, cne (ustoler 
account, and lanufactured gas revenues in total. should be counted for each group of leters added. The 

2. 	 Report nUlber of custolers, colulO5 (f) and (g), on average nUlber of custolers leans the average of tNelve 
the basis of leters, in addition to the nulber of figures at the close of each lonth. 
flat rite iccountSj except thit where sepirite leter 

Line Title of Account 
No. (il 

I Siles of Electricity 
2 (440) Residential Sales 
3 (442) COllercial and Industrial Siles 
4 Siall (or COllercial) 
5 Large (or Industriil) 
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 
7 (4~5) Other Sales to Public Authorities 
8 (4461 Sales to Riilroids and Railways 
9 (448) Interdepartlental Sales 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultilate Consulers 
11 (447) Sales for Resale 

.12 TOTAL Siles of Electri.ci ty. 
13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 
IS Other Operating Revenues 
16 (450) Forfeited Discounts 
17 (451) ~iscellaneDus Service Revenues 
18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 
19 (454) Rent frol Electric Property 
20 (455) Interdepartlental Rents 
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 TOTAl Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

OPERATIN6 REVENUES 

Alount for Year 
(b) 

184,568,510 

108,050,036 
73,118,750 

1,374,688 
0 
0 

30,582 1 

Alount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

199,701,274 I 
I 

116,057,022 I 
80,294,574 I 

1,333,264 I 
o I 
o 1 

23,115 I 
1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
1 367,142,566 I 397,409,249 I 
1 117,413,794 1 134,456,398 1 
1-----------------------1-----------------------1 

4 8 ~ ,556,3.0 tl 1-,-8O.5.,.b.-ft: 
1 (1,455,9711 I 0 I 
1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
1 483,100,389 I 531,865,647 I 
1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
I 
1 
1 

6,478,382 
0 

2,266,871 
3,450 

10,648,403 

I 

I 

6,953,854 I 
o 1 

1,899,979 1 
2,025 I 

(8,816,587)1 
I 

. I 
I 

1-----------------------1-----------------------1 
I 19,397,106 1 39,271 I 

I------------~--------I-----------------------I 
I $502,497,495 I $531,904,918 I 

-----------------=====~~===;===========--=======================-

Page 300 



Sulf POMer COipany An Original 	 De '. 31, 198B 

ElECTRIC OPERATIN6 REYENUES (Account 400) (Continued) 

4. 	CO'lercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, .ay be 5. See page lOB, I'portant Chan!leS During Year, for 
classified according to the basis of classification i.portant neM territory added and iliPortant rate 
(Slall or COllercial, and Large or Industrial) increases or decreases. 
regularly used by the respondent if such basis of 6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and b, see page 304 for 
classification is not generally greater than 1000 KM of alounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
deland. (See Account 442 of the Uniforl Syst.1 of Ac­ 7. Include unaetered sales. Pro'fide details of such 
counts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote). sales in a footnote. 

~ESAWATT HOURS SOLD 	 AYERA6E MU~BER OF CUSTO~ERS PER ~ONTH 

AlOunt for Mulber for 
Alount for Year Previous Year NUlber for Year Previous Year Line 

(d) 	 (e) (f) (g) No. 

1 1 

3,154,542 3,055,042 1 244,859 1 239,362 1 2 1 
1 1 1 3 1 

2,088,598 1, 98b, 332 1 32,758 I 31 ,821 1 4 1 
1,9b8,091 1,939,9311 2071 2031 51 

15,025 14,315 1 52 1 53 1 6 1 
0 ' 0 1 0 1 0 1 7 1 

I- 0 0 1 0 1 8 1 °1 
1 1,231 925 1 0 1 0 1 9 1 
1--------------------------------1---------------------------1---------------------1---------------------1 1 
1 7,227,487 1 6,896,545 1 277,876 1 271,439 1 10 1 
1 1,911,759 1 2,138,3901 7 I 91 11 
1--------------------------------1---------------------------1---------------------1-------_·-------------1 1 
1 9,139,246 ttl 9,034,935 1 277,883 1 271,448 1 12 1 

o 1 0 1 0 1 °1 13 1 
!--------------------------------I---------------------------1---------------------1-------_·_------------1 
1 9,139,246 1 9,034,935 I 277,883 1 271,448 1 14 I 

f Includes $ 1,784,736.00 unbilled revenues. 

It 	Includes 28,209 ~WH relating to unbilled revenues. 
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Sulf POMer Co.pany An Original Dec. 31, 1998 
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 


I. Report belol for each rate schedule in effect during the rate schedule in the sale revenue account classification (such 
year the KWH of electricity sold, revenue, average nUlber of as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating 
custolers, average KWH per custoler, and average revenue per schedule), the entries in coluln (d) for the special schedule 
KWH, excluding data for Sales for Resale Ihich is reported on should denote the duplication in nUlber of reported custolers. 
pages 310-311. 4. The average nUlber of custolers should be the nUlber of 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed bills rendered during the year divided by the nUlber of billing 
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in 'Electric periods during the year (12 if all billings are lade lonthly). 
Operating Revenur5 , ' page 301. If the s.lrs under any ratl 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustlent clause state 
schedule are classified in lOre than one revenue account, list in a footnote the estilated additional revenue billed pursuant 
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue thereto. 
account subheading. 6. Report alount of unbilled revenu~ as of end of year for 
3. Where the sale custolers are served under lOre than one each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line HUlber and Title of Rate Schedule KWH Sold Revenue Average NUlber KWH of Smles per Revenue (cents) 
No. of Custolers Custoler per KWH Sold 

(al (bl (c) (d) (E') (f) 1 

---------------------------------------------------------------~-------------------------------------.----------------------------1 
1 

2 

3 

4 See Supplelental Pages 304-A and 304-B 

5 

6 

7 

9 
9 


10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

29 

30 

31 

32 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-----------------------------1 
33 Totol Billed 1 
34 Total Unbilled Rev. 
3S ----------------- -------------- ----------------- -------.---------- ------------------1 
36 TOTAL 1 

Page 301t 



Sulf Power COlpiny An Jriginil Dec. 31, 1988 

SALES OF ElECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES (Continued) 
Line Average Nuiber KWH of Sales Revenue per 
No. NUlber and Title of Rite Schedule KWH Sold Revenue of Custolers per Custoler KIIH Sold 

Residentiil Sales / 
2 RS 3,126,614 I 182,274,584 I 243, III / 12,861 1 58.30 / 
3 RST 312 I 17,025 I 19 I 16,421 I 54.57 I 
4 as - Part II 12,452 I 1,285,336 1 1,729 I 7,202 1 103.22 1 
5 UnbillH 15,164 I 991,565 1 - / - 1 65.39 1 
6 Provision for Rite Refund - 1 (532,88611 - / - / - / 
7 1---------------/---------------/---------------1---------------/---------------1 
8 Total / 3,154,542 I 184,035,624 I 244,859 1 12,883 / 58.34 / 
9 --------------­ --------------­ ---------------1---------------1---------------/ 

10 COllercial ind Industrial Sal" 1 1 1 
11 Sull (CoI..rciill I 1 
12 as 187,905 16,946,644 21,026 1 8,937 1 90.19 / 
13 aSD 1,530,010 74,038,968 9,684 / 157,994 / 48.39 / 
14 SST 85 6,413 7 / 12,143 / 75.45 1 
15 6SDT 11,054 910,455 152 1 72,724 / 82.36 1 
16 lP 258,540 11,173,230 85 1 3,041,647 1 43.22 / 
17 lPT 71,074 2,643,684 4 / 17,768,500 / 37.20 / 
18 as - Part II 14,118 1,265,520 1,492 / 9,462 / 89.64 / 
19 OS - Part III 6,160 421,237 308 I 20,000 / 68.38 / 
20 Untilled 9,652 643,885 - / - / 66.71 1 
21 Provision for Rate Refund (435,335) - / - / - 1 
22 /---------------/---------------1---------------/---------------/---------------1 
23 TOTAL 1 2,088,598 1 107,614,701 1 32,758 / 63,758 / 51.52 1 
24 1---------------/---------------/---------------/---------------/---------------1 
25 Large (Industrial) 1 1 1 / / 
26 6SD / 71,735 1 3,572,046 / 144 / 498,160 1 49.80 / 
27 6S0T / 9,762 1 356,771 1 6 / 1,627,000 / 36.55 / 
28 LP 95,094 1 4,169,121 / 23 / 4,134,522 / 43.84 / 
29 LPT 894,228 1 34,035,331 1 28 / 31,936,714 / 38.06 / 
30 PH 891,157 / 30,513,050 / 6 / 148,526,167 / 34.24 / 
31 SS 2,722 / 323,144 / - / - 1 118.72 / 
32 Unbilled 3,393 / 149,287 / - 1 - 1 44.00 / 
33 Provision for Rate Refund 1 - 1 (484,838) / - 1 - / - 1 
34 /---------------(---------------/---------------1---------------/---------------/ 
35 TOTAL 1 1,969,091 1 72,633,912 1 207 / 9,507,686 / 36.91 / 
36 
37 

/---------------/---------------/---------------/---------------1---------------/ 
Public street and Highway lightingl 15,025 1 1,374,689 1 52 1 288,942 1 91.49 1 

38 PrDvision for Rate Refund / - 1 (2,912)1 - / - / - 1 
39 /---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------/ 
40 lnterdepartlental Sales / 1,231 / 30,582 1 - 1 - / 24.84 1 
41 1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------/---------------/ 
42 Total Sales to Ultilate CustoHrs 1 7,227,497 1 365,686,595 1 277,876 1 26,010 1 50.60 / 
43 /---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------/---------------1 
44 Sales for Resale / 1,911,759 1 117,413,794 1 7 1 273,108,429 1 61.42 1 
45 /---------------1---------------/---------------/---------------/---------------1 
46 Total Sales of Electricity 1 9,139,2\6 I 483,100,389 1 277,883 1 32,889 / 52.86 I 
47 1===============1===============1===============1===============1===============1 
48 / / 1 / 1 / 
i9 Total Billed 9,1ll,037 / 481,315,653 / 277,B83 / 32,787 1 52.83 / 
50 Total Unbilled Rev. 1 28,209 / 1,784,736 1 - 1 - / 63.27 1 
51 1---------------1---------------1---------------1---------------/---------------/ 
52 TOTAL 1 9,139,246/ 483,100,3891 277,8831 32,889/ 52.B61 

-----------------------------------------===============-:==============-;====:=========-===============-==============:­
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6ulf POMer COlpany An Or igi n.l1 Dec. 31, 19S8 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES (Continued) 
Line 
No. NUlber and Title of Rate Schedule Revenue 

1 ESTI"ATED REVENUES BILLED PURSUANT TO FUEL ADJUSTKENT TO AND 
2 INCLUDED IN CERTAIN RATE SCHEDULES AS TABULATED BELOW I 
3 Residential Sale! 
4 ----------­
5 RS 57,30~,606 1 
6 RST 5,975 I 
7 OS - Part II 228,332 1 
8 OS - Part III I 18 I 
9 1---------------1 

10 Total 1 57,538,931 I 
11 ---------------1 
12 COllercial and Industrial Sales 1 
13 ------------------------------­
14 Siall (Collercial) 
15 6S 3,443,052 1 
16 6SD 28,088,602 1 
17 6ST 1,500 1 
18 6SDT 200,169 1 

19 LP 4,632,232 1 
20 lPT 1,281,907 I 
21 OS - Part II 258,732 1 

22 OS - Part III 114,927 1 
23 1---------------1 
24 TOTAL 1 38,021,021 1 

25 1---------------1 
26 Large (Industrial) 
27 650 L329,352 1 

28 6SDT 180,312 1 

29 lP 1,704,140 1 

30 lPT 15,894,208 I 
31 PH 15,602,922 1 

32 55 2,708 1 

33 SST 1 41,135 1 

34 \---------------1 
35 TOTAL 34,755,277 1 

36 1---------------1 
37 Public Street and Highway lighting 1 1 

1 138 ---------------------------------­
39 05-1 275,859 1 
40 1---------------1 
41 1 \ 
42 Sales for Resale 1 

43 ---------------- \ 

44 RE 1 (2,857,991)1 
45 1---------------1 
46 1 

47 Unbilled Fuel Clause Revenue 804,626 1 
1---------------148 ---------------------------­

49 1 1 

50 Total Fuel Clause Revenue 128,537,723 1 

51 1===============1 
52 1 1 
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Sulf Po~er COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 4471 

I. Report sales during the yei" to other electric utilities and to of delivery; FP(CI, firl po~er supplying total systel re­
cities or other public authorities for distribution to ultilate quirelents of custoler or total requirelents at a specific point 
consulers. of delivery with credit alloMed custoler for available standby; 

FP(PI, firl power supplelenting custoler's o~n generation or 
2. Provide in coluln (a) subheadings ind classify sales as to other purchases; OP, dUlp po~er; 0, other. Describe in a foot­
(1) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Utilities, (3) l'Iuni­ note the nature of any sales classified as Other POMer. Place an 
cipalities, (4) Cooperatives, and (5) Other Public Authorities. 'x' in coluln (cl if sale involves export across a state line. 

For each sale designate statistical classification in coluln (b) Group together sales coded 'x' in coluln (c) by state (or county I 
using the following codes; FP, firl power supplying total systel of origin identified in coluln (el, providing a subtotal for each 
requirelents of custoler or total requirelents at i specific point state (or county I of delivery in colulns (I) and (pl. 

Export Point of Substation Average 
Statistical Across FERC Delivery Ownership ~onthly 

Line Classifi- State Rate (State or if Contract ~axilul Annual l'Iaxl 
No. Salu To cation Lints 5ch. No. or county) Applicable Deland(l) Deland(11 Deund(1l 1 

-------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------1 
I 1 Non-Associated Utili tin: I 1 1 1 
2 1 Duke Power COlpany FPIP) 1 X Note A N/A I N/A I N/A I 
3 I Florida Power Corp~ FP(P) I X Note A lilA I N/A I N/A I 

4 I Florida PLL COlpany FP(PI I X Note A N/A I N/A I N/A I 
5 I Gulf States Utilities FPIP) I X Note A N/A I N/A I N/A I 
6 I ~iddle South Utilities FPIP) I X Note A N/A I N/A I N/A I 
7 I ~ississippi PlL COlpany FP(P) I X Note A N/A I N/A I N/A I 

8 I S. Carolina Elee. L Gas FPIP) I Note A N/A I N/A I N/A I 
9 I Florida Public Uti!. Co. FP I Altha, FL RS 2.50 I 1.99 I 2.53 I 

10 I FP Blountstown, FL RS 3.50 I 3.08 I 3.60 I 
11 I FP Caverns Road, FL RS 8.50 I 5.58' 6.12 I 
12 I FP Chipola, FL RS 20.00 I 18.69 I 23.99 I 
13 
14 

I 
, 

FP !!arianna, FL RS 21. 00 I 16.98 I 
I 

20.05 I , 
15 I Total Non-Associated 
16 I 
17 I l'Iunicipalities: I 
19 I Blountstown FP(P) I Blountstown, FL RS 6.00 , 4.91 I 6.09 I 
19 I City of Tallahassee FPIP) X I Note A N/A I N/A I lilA I 
20 I Jacksonville Elec. Auth. FP(PI X I Note A N/A I ~UA NiA I 
21 I I I 1 
22 I Total l'Iunicipalities 
:3 I 
24 I Cocperatives: I 
2S I Alabau Electric Coop. FPIPI I Note A N/A I N/A N/A I 
26 I West Fla. Electric Coop. FP I Alford, FL t 4.00 I 4.24 4.80 I 
27 I FP I Bonifay, FL t 5.39 I 5.18 b.l5 I 
28 I FP I Westville,FL t 2.45 I 2.94 3.69 I 

29 i ChoctaMhatchee Elec. Coop. FP I Santa Rosa, FL t 5.52 , 5.65 7.49 I 
30 I I I 
31 I Total Cooperatives I , 
32 I I 
33 I Other Public Authorities: I , 
34 I Bay County Resource !!glt. FPIPI X I Note A N/A I N/A I N/A I 
35 
36 

I South Carolina PSA 
I Tennessee Valley Authority 

FP(PI 
FPIPI 

X 
X 

I Note A 
, Note A 

N/A 
N/A 

I 
I 

N/A 
N/A 

I 
I 

N/A 
N/A 

I 
, 

3~ I I I 
~e Total Other Public Auth. I I I 
39 , 
~o Total Sale for Resale 

42 I Note (I) - Deland in !!VA. 
43 I Note A - Delivered through Associated COlpanies Power Pool. 
44 ! • - Beginning June 1, 1988, Gulf Po~er no longer supplies the total systel requirelents for these custolers. 
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Sulf POMer COlpany An Original Dec. 31~ 1987 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

3. Report sE,arately firl, dulp, and other pOMer sold to the 
sale utility. 
4. If delivery is lade at a substation, indicate oMnership in 
coluln (f), using the folloMing codes: RS, respondent owned or 
leased; CS, custDler oMned or leased. 
5. If a fixed nUlber of legaMatts of laxilUi deland is 
specified in the power contract as a basis of billings to the 
custoler, enter this nUlber in coluln (g). Base the nUlber of 
legaMatts of aaxilul deaand entered in colulns (hi and Iii on 
actual lonthly readings. Furnish these figures whether or not 

they are used in the deter.ination Df deland charges. Show in 
coluln (j) type of deland reading (x.e., instantaneous, 15, 30, 
Dr 60 linutes integrated). 
6. For coluln (1) enter the nUlber of legawatt hours shown 
on the bills rendered to the purchasers. 
7. Explain in a footnote any alounts entered in coluln (D), 
such as fuel Dr other adjustlents. 
8. If a contract covers several po,nts of delivery and slall 
alaunts af electric energy are delivered at each point, such 
sales lay be grouped. 

1 REVENUE 1 
Type of Voltage at 1------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
Deund Which ",gantt 1 Deland Other ILine 1 
Reading Deliverl!4 Hours I Charges Energy Chargesl21 Total 1 No.1 

----------------------------------------------- --------------- -------------------- -----------------_··_--------------------------1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 

NIA 1 N/A 1 23,292 810,039 - 1 810,039 1 2! 
N/A 1 MIA I 17,440 596,565 - 1 596,565 1 3 / 
N/A 1 MIA 1 1,240,644 49,303,039 27,545,257 - 1 iO,848,296 / 4 / 
MIA 1 MIA / 87,293 9,570,456 1,989,630 - / 11~560,086 1 5 1 
MIA 1 MIA 1 2,492 80,420 - / 80,420 / 6 / 
MIA / MIA 1 547 13,031 - / 13~031 / 7 1 
MIA I NIA 1 1,705 50,864 - / 50,864 1 8 1 

15 Min Interval/ 12,470 1 9,857 166,362 353,768 (102,32611 417,804 / 9 1 
15 lIin Intervall 12,470 1 14,679 368,869 526,829 (152,547)1 743,151 1 10 1 
15 Min Interval! 12,470 1 10,017 178,654 359,518 (94,86611 443,306 1 11 1 
15 Min Interval/ 12,470 / 92,081 1,481,227 1 3,304,787 (963,474)! 1,822~540! 12 I 
15 l1in Intervall 12,470 1 90,062 1,355,081 1 3,232,325 (936,19711 3,651,209 1 13 1 

1 /-------------------- ---------------/--------------------1-------------------1--------------------1 14 1 
1 1 1,590,109 1 62,423,688 1 38,863,033 / (2,249,4101/ 99,037,311 1 15 1 

/--------------------1---------------1--------------------1-------------------1--------------------1 16 1 
1 1 / 1 17 1 

15 lIin Intervall 12,470 / 24,042 / 413,173 1 862,867 / (249,614) 1 1,026,426 / 19 1 
N/A / MIA 1 21,274 1 240,832 1 437,062 1 - 1 677,894 1 19 1 
N/A / MiA 1 203,558 1 9,592,447 1 4,585,443 I - / 14,177,890 / 20 1 

1 1--------------------1---------------1--------------------/-------------------1--------------------/ 21 1 
1 1 248,874 1 10,246,452 1 5,885,372 1 (249,614)/ 15,882,210 1 22 / 
1 /--------------------1---------------1--------------------1-------------------1--------------------1 23! 
/ / / / 24 1 

MIA / MIA / 2,425 / - 1 66,263 1 - 1 66,263 1 25 1 
~5 Min Intervall 12,470 1 10,2741 205,170 1 350,230/ (115,244)/ 440,1561 26 / 
:5 ~in Intervall 46,0001 7,4841 116,6991 255,152/ (83,725)1 288,1261 271 
1: ~in intervall 46,000 1 8,890 1 132,339 1 303,052 1 (99,308) 1 336,083! 28 I 
15 Min Intervall 12,470 1 5,457 1 75,330 1 186,035 1 (60,690) 1 200,675 1 29 1 

/ I------------------~-I---------------I--------------------1-------------------1--------------------1 30 1 
1 1 34,530 1 529,538 1 1 , 160,732 1 (358, 9b7) 1 1,331,303 I 31 1 

1--------------------1---------------1--------------------1-------------------/--------------------1 32 1 
1 / 1 1 33 1 

MIA / MIA I 1,976 1 - 1 47,433 1 - / 47,433 1 34 1 
MIA / MIA 1 2,868 1 - / 74,324 1 - 1 74,324 1 35 1 
MIA / MIA 1 33,4021 - 1 1,041,213/ - 1 1,041,213 1 36 1 

1--------------------1---------------/--------------------/-------------------1--------------------/ 37! 
1 38,246 1 - / 1,162,970 / - / 1,162,970 / 38 1 
/--------------------/---------------/--------------------1-------------------1--------------------1 39 1 
I 1,911,759 1 73,199,678 I 47,072,107 / (2,857,991.1/ 117,413,794 / 40 1 
/====================/===============1====================/=================;=1====================1 41 1 
I / / 1 / 1 42 I 

1 / 43 1 
Note (2) - ather Charges (Col. a) represent estiuted revenues pursuant to fuel adjustlent. 44 1 

Page 311 Mext Page is 320 



Sulf POMer Cotpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND ~AINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account A.ount for A.ount for 
Current Year Previous Year \ 

1 • (1) POWER PRODUCT 10M EIPEMSES 

2 • A. Steil Power Generition 

3. Opention 
4. (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering J I 	 2,989,345 3,017,648
€) 	 (5011 Fuel 1/ I n / . I -t1 ,.. 208,508,625 239,1 42,842 
~. (502) Steal Expenses 3,479,896 3,328,086 
7. (503) Steal frol Other Sources 
8. (Less) (504) Ste.. Transferred-Cr. 	 ° ° 
9. (505) Electric Expenses 	 3,970,675° 4,428,619 ° 

10. (506) "iscellaneous Ste.. Power Expenses 	 4,803,201 4,926,015 
11. (507) Rents 	 26,927 14,360 
12 . TOTAL Operation 	 223,778,669 253,857,570 
13. "aintenance 
14. (510) ~aintenance Supervision and Engineering 	 2,687,834 I 2,689,168 
15. (511) "aintenance of Structures 	 2,904,004 I 2,314,888 
16. (512) ~aintenance of Boiler Plant 	 15,795,486 I 14~844,167 

17. (513) "aintenance of Electric Plant 	 6,314,795 I 4,277,637 
18. (514) ~aintenance of "iscellaneous Steal Plant 	 1,941 ,829 I 2,319,574 
19 . TOTAL "aintenance 	 29,643,948 I 26,445,434 
20 . TOTAL Po Mer Production Expenses-Steal Plant 	 253,422,617 I 280,303, 004 
21 . 8. Nuclear POMer Generation 	 I I 
22. Operation 
23. (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
24. (518) Fuel 
25..... (519) Coolants and Water 
26. (520) Steal Expenses 
27 (521) Steal frol Other Sources 
28. (less) (522) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
29. (523) Electric Expenses 
30. (524) "iscellaneous Nuclear PaMer Expenses 
31. (525) Rents 	 I 
32 . TOTAL Operation 	 o I o I 
33. "aintenance 	 I 
34. (528) "aintenance Supervision and Engineering 
35. (529) "aintenance of Structures 
36. (530) "aintenance of Reactor Plant Equiplent 
37. (531) "aintenance of Electric Plant 
38. (532) "aintenance of "iscellaneous Nuclear Plant 	 I 
39 . TOTAL "aintenance o I 
40 • TOTAL POMer Production Expenses-Nuclear Power ° °I 

I o I 
41 . C. Hydraulic Po Mer Generation 	 I I 
42. Operation 
43. (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
44. (536) Water for Power 
45. (537) Hydraulic Expenses 
46. (538) Electric Expenses 
47. (539) "iscellaneous Hydraulic PaMer Generation Expenses 	 I 
48. (540) Rents 	 I 
49 . TOTAL Operation ° I° 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND I!AINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 
A.ount for A.ount for 

Account Currl!nt Year Previous Year 

so • C. Hydraulic Power Seneration (Continued) 
51 • !!aintenance 
52 • (5~11 I!aintenance Supervision and Engineering 
53 • (5~21 ~inteBince of Structurrs 
5~ • (5~3) !!aintenance of Reservoirs, Dais, and Waterways 
55 • (5~~) I!aintenanci of Electric Plant 
56 • (5~5) I!aintenance of I!iscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 
57 • TOTAL ~intenance (I 0 
58 • TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Po Mer () I 0 
59 • D. Other Power 6eneration I 
60 • Operation I 
61 • (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering () I 0 

f62~(547J Fuel 212,70'7 I 33,015 
'oj . (5481 Seneration Expenses 12,21() I 15,342 I 
64. (549) I!iscellaneous Other Power Seneration Expenses I) I 
65 • (550) Rents () I 0 ° 
66 • TOTAL Operation 224,91'7 I 48,357 
67 . !!aintenance I 
68 • (551) !!aintenance Supervision and Engineering J I 
69 • (552) !!aintenance of Structures 1, 43i~ 400° 
70 . (S53) !!aintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 16~7% 12,415 
71 • (554) !!aintenance of !!iscellaneous Other POMer Seneration Plant 3,309 1,797 
72 . TOTAL !!aintenance 21,537 I 14,612 
73. TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Po Mer 246,454 I 62,969 
74 • E. Other Power Supply Expenses I 

(555) Purchased POMer (19,595, 48 '~) I (25,837,241)~. 
?b. (556) Systel Control and Load Dispatching 973,459 I 923,779

L!V, (557) Other Expenses (4,424,303) I 2,113,462 
78 • TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (23,046,338) I (22,800,000) 
79 • TOTAL Power Production Expenses 230,622,733 I 257,565,973 
80 • 2. TRANSI!ISSION EXPENSES I 
81 . Operation 
82 . (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 380,945 I 382,138 I 
83 . (561) Load Dispatching 384,057 I 361,898 I 
84 • (562) Station Expenses 164,536 I 114,473 I 
B5 • (563) Overhead Line Expenses 213,167 I 195,988 I 
86 • (564) Underground Line Expenses o I o I 
87 • (565) Translission of Electricity by Others o I o I 
88 • (566) !!iscellaneous Translission Expenses 218,791 I 202,215 I 
8'1 • (Sb7) Rents 2,711,250 I 2,972,587 I 
90 • TOTAl Operation 4,072,786 I 4,229,299 I 
91 • lIa intenance I I 
92 • (568) !!aintenance Supervision and Engineering 297,593 I 284,316 I 
93 • (569) I!aintenance of Structures 2,203 I 3,841 I 
94 • (570) !!aintenance of Station Equiplent 336,675 I 484,962 I 
95 • (571) I!aintenance of Overhead Lines BI6,nO I 1,014,471 I 
96. (572) !!aintenance of Underground Lines ° I ° I 
97 • (573) !!aintenance of lIiscellaneous Translission Plant 120,041 I 62,908 I 
98 . TOTAL !!aintenance 1,573,242 I 1,850,498 I 
99 . TOTAL Translission Expenses 5,645,978 I 6,079,797 I 

100 . 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES I 
I!) 1 . Operation I 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original !lec. 31, 1988 

ElECTRIC OPERATION AND 

Account 

102 • 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) 

103 • (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

10~ • (581) Load Dispatching 

lOS • (582) Station Expenses 

1011 • (583) Overhead Line ExpeftSlS 

107 • (58~) Underground Line Expense! 

108 • (585) Street Lighting and Sign.l Systee Expense! 

109 • (5811) ~ter Expense! 

110. (587) Custoler Installations Expensf5 
111 • (588) "iscell.neous Distribution Expense! 
112 • (589) Rents 
113 • TOTAl Operation 
114 • "a intenance 
115. (5901 "aintenance Supervision and Engineering 
I1b • (5911 "aintenance of Structure! 
117 • (592) "aintenance of Station Equiplent 
118 • (5931 ~ainten.nce of Overhead Lines 
119 • (59~) "aintenance of Underground Lines 
120 • (5951 "aintenance of Line Transforters 

~AINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

121 • (596) "aintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systels 
122 : (5971 "aintenance of "eters 

123 • (5991 "aintenance of "iscellaneous Distribution Plant 

124 • TOTAL "aintenance 

125 • TOTAl Distribution Expenses 

120 • 4. CUSTO"ER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 

127 • Operation 

128 • (9011 Supervision 

129 • 19021 "eter Reading Expenses 

130 . (903) Custoler RecordS and Collection Expenses 

131 • (904) Uncollectible Accounts 

132 • (905) "iscellaneous Custoll!r Accounts Expenses 

133 • TOTAL Custoler Accounts Expenses 

134 • 5. CUSTO"ER SERVICE AND INFOR"ATIONAL EXPENSES 

135. Operation 

) 130 • (9071 Supervision 
137 • (9081 Custoler Assist.nce Expenses 
138 • (9091 lnforl.tional and Instruction.l Expenses 
139 • (9101 "iscellaneou5 Custoler Service and Inforlational Expenses 
140 • TOTAl Cust. Service and Inforlational Expenses 
141 • II. SALES EXPENSES 
142 • Operation 
143 • (9111 Supervision 
144 • (912) DelOnstrating and Selling Expenses 
145 • (913) Advertising Expenses 
146 • (9101 "iscellaneous Sales Expenses 
147 • TOTAl Sales Expenses 
148 • 7. AD"INISTRATIYE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
149 • Operation 
150 • (920) Adlinistrative and Seneral Salaries 
151 • (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 
152 • (Less) (922) Adlinistrative Expenses Transferred-Cr. 
153 • (9231 Outside Services Elployed 
154 . (924) Property Insurance 

Alount for 
Current Year 

994,320 
189,487 
232,388 

1,178,870 
328,605 
201,901 

1,167,9n 
223,271 
738,783 
16,O5~ 

5,271,65~ 

640,677 

6,245 


631,024 1 

6,272,912 1 


704,859 1 

412,069 1 

259,759 1 

87,900 1 


118,091 1 

9,194,202 1 


14,465,856 1 

1 


309,322 1 

1,331,285 1 

4,885,712 


10,004,470 
63,742 

17,254,537 

235,960 
4,268,232 

979,IBb 
509,120 

5,992,504 

52,410 
1,530,822 

370,357 
0 

1,953,589 

9,443,480 1 

3,168,775 1 

(817,73511 


8,625,535 1 

1,833,511 1 


Alount for 
Previous Year 

1,030,On 
185,991 

257,479 I, 

227,216 

194,695 

379,748 


1,069,874 
217,856 
669,726 
16,296 

4,248,953 
1 


580,057 1 

7,104 1 


776,684 1 

6,264,297 1 


693,527 1 

381,888 1 

288,937 1 

67,337 1 


133,754) 1 

9,020,007 1 


13,275,020 1 

1 


384,504 
1,278,304 
4,592,194 

19,411,071 
07,639 

25,733,712 

204,444 
4,063,739 

905,046 
406,017 

5,639,246 

56,292 
1,337,850 

449,973 
0 

1,844,121 

8,411 ,896 
3,052,571 
(730,403) 


7,990,113 1 

1,881,802 1 
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Sulf PONer COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 
ElECTRIC OPERATION AND "AINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Alount for Alount for 
Account Current Year Previous Year 

155 • 7. AD"INISTRATIVE AND GENERAl EXPENSES(Continued) 
156 • (925) InjuriH and DaaagH 1,882,077 2,262,415 
157 • (926) Elployee Pensions and Benefits 6,82",91" 6,929,516 
158 • (927) Franchise Rfquiretents ° °159 • (928) Regulatory COllission Expenses 431,606 317,293 
160 (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. (54,440) (55,093) 
161 • (930.1) Seneral Advertising ExpensH 238,232 293,788 
162 • (930.2) "iscellaneous General ExpensH 3,394,268 3,138,016 
163 • (9311 Rents 221,566 290,3"1 
lb1t • TOTAl OperahoA 35,191,795 33,776,195 
165 • "aintenance 
166 • (935) "aintenance of Seneral Plant 1,486,056 1,411,242 
167 • TOTAL Adlinistrative and Seneral Expenses 36,677,851 35,187,437 
168 • 
169 • TOTAL Electric Operation and "aintenance Expenses 312,613,048 I 345,325,306 
------------------------------------------------------------------7------------:===================!:-=====================­

NU"BER OF ELECTRIC DEPART"ENT E~PLOYEES 

1. 	 The data on nUlber of elployees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, 
or any payroll period ending 00 days before or after October 31. 

2. 	 If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include 
such elployees on line 3, and ShON the nUlber of such special construction elployees in a footnote. 

3. 	 The nUlber of elployees assignable to the electric departlent frol joint functions of cOlbination utilities 
lay be deterlined by estilate, on the basis of elployee equivalents. ShON the estilated nUlber of 
equivalent elployees attributed to the electric departlent frol joint functions. 

I . Payroll Period Ended (Date) Decelber 23, 198£1 

2 • Total Regular Full-Tile Elployees 1560 

3 • Total Part-Tile and Telporary Elployees 41 

4 	 . Total Elployees 1601 

-----------------------------------------------------------------~-------------------------------- ..-----------------------­
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

PURCHASED POWER (Account SSS) 

(Except interchange power) 


1. Report power purchased for resale during the year. Report (6) Cooperatives, and (7) Other Public Authorities. For each pur­
on page 328 particulars (details) concerning interchange power chase designate statistical classification in coluln (b) using the 
transactions during the year; do not include such figures on this following codes: FP, firl power: DP, dUlp or surplus power; 0, 
page. other. Describe the nature of any purchases classified as Other 
2. Provide in coluln (a) subheadings and classify purchases Power. Enter an 'x' in coluln (c) if purchase involves ilport 
as to: (1) Associated Utiliti~, (2) Nonassociat!d Utilities, (3) across a state line. 
Associated Nonutilities, (~) Other Nonutiliti~, (51 ~nicipalities, 3. Report separately firl, dUlp, and other power purchased 

FERC MW or MYa of Deland' 
Ilport R~t. Substation Av~rage , 
Across Schedule Ownership lIonthly Annual' 

Stat. Stat. No. If Contract !laxilul !laxilul I 
Line Purchased Frol Class. lints of Sellir Point of Receipt Applicable Deaand Deland Deaand' 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (iI' 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1 • Associated Utilities:' , '" 
2 . Assoc. Cos. Power Pool' , I I 
3. Recei ved FP I X Note (11, Pg. 328-A N/A , N/A N/A , N/A , 
4. Delivered FP I I Note 11), Pg. 328-A N/A , N/A N/A I N/A , 
5 • I 
6 . Net Purchases I ,7 • 
8 • Nonassociated Utilities: I 

9 • Duke 'Power Co. DP I Note (4), Pg. 328-A N/A 'UA I N/A I 
10 . Florida Power Corp. DP Note (21, Pg. 328-A N/A N/A I N/A I 

11. Florida Power &Light Col DP/FP X Note (41, Pg. 328-A N/A N/A I NfA I 

12 . Sulf States Utilities I DP/FP X Note (4), Pg. 328-A N/A N/A , N/A I 
13 . ~iss. Power &Light Co. I DP X Note (41, Pg. 328-A N/A N/A I N/A , 
14 . S. Carolina Elec. &Sas I DP X I Note (41, Pg. 328-A N/A N/A I N/A I 

IS • Tie Line Adjustlent I DP X I Note (41, Pg. 328-A N/A I N/A I N/A I ,16 . I I I 

17 . Total Nonassoc. Utilities' 

18 • 

19 • Municipalities: I 

20. City of Tallahassee DP X I Note (41, Pg. 328-A N/A N/A I N/A I 
21. Jacksonville Elec. Auth. DP/FP X , Note (41, Pg. 328-A N/A N/A I N/A , 
22 . I I 
23 . Total ~unicipalities I 
24 . 

2S • Cooperatives: I 

26. Alabal. Electric Coop. DP r Note (3), Pg. 328-A N/A N/A N/A I 
27 . I I 
28 . Total Cooperatives 

29 • 

30 . Other Public Authorities: I 
31. Bay County Resource I I 
32. !lanagelent Center I o NfA N/A N/A I 
33. South Carolina PSA DP r Not. (4), Pg. 32B-A N/A N/A N/A , 
34. Southeastern Power Adl. I o X Note (41, Pg. 328-A NfA N/A I NfA , 
3S. Tennessee Yalley Auth. I IlP X Note (41, Pg. 328-A N/A N/A , N/A , ,36 . I I,37 • Total Other Public Auth. 
38 . I 
39 . Net Sales 
40 . 

41 • Total Purchase Power 


------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-­
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PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued) 


(Except interchange pOMer) 


fro I the sale cOlpany. readings. Furnish those figures Mhether they are used or not in 
4. If receipt of pOMer is at a substation, indicate oMnership in the deterlination of deland charges. ShOM in coluln (i) type of 
coluln (f), using the folloMing codes: RS, respondent oMned or deund reading (i.e. instantaneous, 15, 30, or 60 linutes in­
leased: 55, seller oMned or leased. tegratedl. 
5. If a fixed nUlber of legaWitts of laxilul deland is 6. For coluln (II enter the nUlber of legaMatt hours purchased 
specified in the power contract as a basis of billing, enter this as shOMn by the pOMer bills rendered to the purchases. 
nUlber in coluln (g). Base the nulber of legaMatts of laxi- 7. Explain in a footnote any alount entered in coluln 101, 
lUI deland shOMn in colulns Ih) ind Ii) on ictuil lonthly such as fuel or other adjustlents. 

Voltage 
Type of Deland at Which "egaWitt Delind Energy Other Total 

Reading Received Hours Charges Charges Charges (I+n+ol Line 
( j ) Ik) III (I) (n) (0) (p I Ho. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

1 1 2 1 
I Note III 733,630 I 11,421,223 1 15,335,114 1 - 1 26,756,337 1 3 1 
1 Note (11 1 (2,336,573)1 - 1 (47,766,62311 - 1 (47,766,623)1 41 

-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 5 1 
(1,602,9~311 11,421,223 1 (32,431,509)1 - 1 121,010,28611 6 I 

-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 7 1 
1 1 1 8 1 

18,237 1 - 1 133,927 1 - 1 133,927 1 9 1 
153 1 - 1 2,821 1 - 1 2,821 1 10 1 

(10,56711 - 1 201,681 1 - 201,681 1 111I 

35,7~1 1 - 1 251,204 1 - 1 251,204 1 12 
6,116 1 - 1 139,704 1 - 1 139,704 1 13 

501 1 - 1 13,275 1 - 1 13,275 I 14 
(9,753)1 - 1 - 1 - 1 °1 15 

-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 16 
1 40,428 1 - 1 742,612 1 - 1 742,612 1 17 
I----------~--I--------------------I--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1 18 
1 1 1 1 1 19 

573 1 - 1 563 1 - 1 563 1 20 
1 (20,495) 1 - 1 4,661 1 - 1 4,661 1 21 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------·1--------------------1 22 
I (19,922) 1 - 1 5,224 1 - 1 5,224 1 23 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------·1--------------------1 24 
1 1 1 1 1 1 25 
1 7,427 1 - 1 95,798 1 - 1 95,799 1 26 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1---------------------1--------------------1 27 
1 7, ~27 1 - I 95,798 1 - 1 95,798 1 28 1 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1---------------------1--------------------1 29 1 

1 30 I 
1 1 31 I 

81,896 1 - 1 318,704 1 - 1 318,704 1 32 1 
137 1 - 1 3,061 1 - 1 3,061 1 33 1 

3,7~4 1 - 1 88,179 1 - 1 88,179 1 34 1 
2,081 1 407,461 1 (162,365) 1 - 1 245,096 1 35 I 

1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1---------------------1--------------------1 36 1 
1 87,858 1 407,461 1 247,579 1 - 1 655,040 1 37 1 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1-------------------·-1--------------------1 38 1 
1 115,791 1 407,461 1 1,091,213 1 - 1 1,498,674 1 39 1 
1-------------1--------------------1--------------------1-------------------·-1--------------------1 40 1 

I. 1 ( 1 ,497,152 II 11 ,828,684 1 (31 ,340,2961 1 - 1 (19,511 ,612) 1 41 1 
--------------------------=============-====================-====================-===================::-====================-----------­
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SU""ARY OF INTERCHANGE ACCORDIN6 TO CO"PANIES AND POINTS OF INTERCHAN6E 

(Included in Account 5551 


1. Report beloN all of the legaNatt-hours received and 
delivered during the year. For receipts and deliveries 
under interchange pONer agreelents, ShON the net charge 
or credit resulting therefrol. 
2. Provide subheadings and classify interchanges as to 
(II Associated utilities, (21 Nonassociated Utilities, 
(31 Associated Nonutilities, (~I Other Nonutilities, 
(51 "unicipalities, (61 Cooperatives, and (71 Other 

Interchanges 
Across 

Line NaH of COlli any State Lines 
No. (al (bl 

I I 
2 I Associated Utilities 
3 I -------------------­
~ I Regulation Energy 
5 I 
b I 
7 J Nonassociated Utilities 
8 1 ----------------------­
9 Loop Interchange 

10 I 
111 
12 1 Other Nonutilities 
13 i -----------------­
14 I Pensacola Christian College x 
15 I 
1b I 
17 I Other Public Authorities 
18 I ----------------------- ­
19 I Bay County Resource "glt. Center­
20 I Florida Power Corp. x 
21 I 
22 I 
23 I 
24 1 
2S I 
2b I 
27 1 
28 I 
29 I 
30 1 
31 I 
32 I 
33 I 
34 I 
35 I 
3b I 
37 I 
38 I 
39 I 

Public Authorities. For each interchange across a state line 
an ·x· in coluln (bl. 
3. Furnish particulars (details) of settlelents for inter­
change pONer in a footnote or on a supplelental page; in­
clude the nale of each cOlpany, the nature of the transac­
tion, and the dollar alounts involved. If settlelent for any 
transaction also includes credit or debit alounts other than 
for incretent generation expenses, ShON such other 

FER!: Rate 

Schedule 

Nulber Point of Interchange 


(cl (dl 


Note (~I - Page 329-A 

Note (5) - Page 329-A 

Note (bl - Page 329-A 

I Note (71 - Page 329-A 
I 
I 
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SU""ARY OF INTERCHAH6E ACCORDIN6 TO CO~ANIES AND POINTS OF INTERCHANGE (Continued) 
IIncluded in Account 555) 

cOlponent alounts separately, in addition to debit or credit along the parties to the agreenent. If the alount 
for increlent generation expenses, and give a brief explana­ of settIelent reported in this schedule for any 
tion of the factors and principles under which such other transaction does not represent all of the charges 
cOlponent alounts were deterlined. If such settlelent repre­ and credits covered by the agreelent, furnish in a 
sents the net of debits and credits under an interconnectiDn, footnDte a description of the other debits and 
power pooling, coordination, or other such arrangelent, sub­ credits and state the alounts and accounts in .hich 
lit a copy of the annual su...ry of transactio~ and billings such other ..ounts are included for the year. 

Voltage 
at Which Alount 

Interchangld Receivld Delivered Net Di fference Settlelent Line 
(e) If) Iq) (h) 	 Ii) No. 

1 1 

1 2 1 
1 1 3 1 

Various - 1 (26)1 (26)1 (469) 1 4 1 
/ 1 1 5 1 

1 6 1 
I 7 
1 8 

Various 763,156 (768,616)1 (5,460) 1 (100,751l1 9 
I I 1 10 
1 11 
1 1 12 
I 1 1 13 

Various 918 - 1 918 1 17,343 1 14 
1 15 

16 
17 
19 
19 

Various (62,273) 1 162,273) 1 - I 20 
1 1 1 1 21 
1--------------------1--------------------1--------------------1---------·----------------1 22 
1 764,07'+ 1 (830,915)1 (66,84111 (83,87711 23 
1====================/====================1==================== ========::================/ 24 
1 1 1 / 	 25 1 
1 I I 	 26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Page 329 



Sulf POMer COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

Purchased and Interchanged Power (Account 555) (Continued) 

1 Notes 
2 
3 Points of Delivery or Recei~t: Voltage 
4 
5 (1) Associated eo.pinies Power Pool: 
6 
7 Alabali - Florida State Lint Various 1,668,155 --­
B 6eorgii - Floridi State Line 115,000 (1,024,776) 
9 "ississi~pi - Florida Stite Lint 230,000 ~066) J 

10 
11 
12 (2) Florida Power Corporation: 
13 
14 Scholz Plant 115,000 (387,514) 
15 I CallaMay Substation 230,000 (714,815) 
16 I 
17 I 
18 I (3) Alaba.a Eledric Co-Op: 
19 I 
20 I Saskin Substation 115,000 (138,188) 
21 I ~est Florida REA 115,000 (100,908) 
22 I 
23 I 
24 I (4) Sulf's share of sales through the Southern Electric Systel. 
25 I 
26 I 
27 I (5) Respondent, together Mith its associated cOlpanies of the Southern Electric Systel 
28 I participates in an intra-systel interchange agreelent Mhich provides for the coordinated 
2~ I operation of the pOMer producing facilities of the systel and the capacities available to the 
30 I systel fro I non-affiliated sources and for the pooling of sur~lus energy available for 
31 I interchange. 
32 I 
33 I Details of Interchange Transactions by Interconnection and SUllary of POMer Pool Transactions 
34 I and Billings for the tMelve lonths ending Decelber 31, 1988, are on file in the inforlation 
35 Services Departlent, Southern COlpany Services, Inc., Birlinghal, AL. 
36 

:6) 	 Sulf has Supplelentary Service Capacity and Standby Service Capacity contracts Nith Pensacola 
Christian College. Sulf also purchases available energy frol pcc at a specific rate schedule. 

4:) 

41 
~2 (7) Gulf has a Translission Service Agreelent with Bay Resource "anagelent Center to deliver 10 
43 legawatts of power to Florida Power Corporation. 
~4 
,,5 ! 

~~ 

~7 

48 i 
~9 I 
50 I 
51 I 
S2 ! 

Next Page is 335 
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Gulf POMer COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

"ISCELLANEOUS GENERAl EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric) 

Line Description Alount 

No. (a) (b) 


1 .1 Industry Association Dues 	 1 $179 ,082 1, 1----------------------1 
2 .1 Nuclear POMer Research Expenses 	 1 314,239 I, 1----------------------1 
J .1 Other Experilent.l and General ReseArch Expenses 	 1 77 ,447 I , 1----------------------1 
4 • IPublishing and Distributing Inforlation and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, I 

land Transfer Agent Fers and Expensrs, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding 1 
ISecurities of the Respondent 	 1 165,108 1 

1 	 1----------------------1 
5 .IOther Expenses (List i tels of $5,000 or lOre in this coluln shoMing the (1) purpose, (2) I 	 I 

Irecipient and (3) alOunt of such itels. Sroup alounts of less than $5,000 by classes if 
Ithe nUlber of itels so grouped is shoMn) (See pages 335-A ~ 335-8 for Details) 1 2,658,392 1 

1----------------------11 

6 I 
7 I 
8 I 

I 9.1 
1 10 .1 

11 •1 
! 12 .1 
I 13 .1 
I 14 .1 

15 .1 
I 	16 . 

17 • 
1 18 • 
, 19 . 
, 20 . 
1 21 . 
I 22 . 
1 23 • 
I 24 • 
1 25 • 
, 26 • 
1 27 • 
1 28 • 
1 29 .1 
1 30 .1 
1 31 .1 
1 32 .1 
1 33 .1 
1 34 .1 
1 35 .1 
1 36 .1 
1 37 .1 
1 38 .1 

1
1 39 .1 	 1 
1 40 .1 	 I 
1 41 1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 42 : 1 Total 	 1 $3,394,268 I 

Continued on Page 335-APage 335 
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Sulf Powe· COlpany 

Line 
No. 

An Original 

"I5CEllANEOUS SENERAl EXPENSES (Account 930.~) (Electric) (Continued) 

Description 
(a) 

Dec. 31, 1988 

Alount 
(b) 

1 1 

DETAIL OF 	 OTHER EXPENSES~ I 


3 I 

~ I Director's FelS and ElpenslS 
5 I --------------------------- ­
II I Reed Bell 

7 I Director's Fees 

8 I 

9 I 


10 I Y. Deck Hull, Jr. 

11 1 	 Director's Fees 

1~ 1 


13 1 

14 I C. Walter Ruckel 

15 1 Director's Fees 

111 I ExpenslS !Travell 

17 

18 

19 Joseph K. Tannehill 

~o Director's Fees 

21 Expenses (Travel) 

22 

23 

24 Vince Whibbs, Sr. 

25 Director's Fees 

26 

27 

28 Director's "iscellaneous Expenses 

29 (10 itels each less than S5,OOO) 

30 

31 I Total Director's Fees and Expenses 

32 I 

33 1 


34 1 


25 I 

26 1 Adlinistrative and Seneral Expenses for Joint Ownership 

27 I ------------------------------------------------------ ­
28 Adlinistrative and Seneral Expenses of Respondent1 


29 I Associated .ith Plant Daniel 

30 

31 Adlinistrative and Seneral Expenses of Respondent 

32 Associated .ith Plant Scherer 

33 

3~ Total Adlinistrative and Seneral Expenses for Joint Ownership 

35 

311 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 


14,000 	 I 

1 


14,500 	 I 

1 


1 


I 

12 1500 


2111 


14,000 
3,583 

111,000 

1 8,4611 

1----------------------1 

1 83,265 1 


1======================1 


2,057,825 	 1 


I 


266,681 
----------------------1 

2,32~,5011 	 1 


======================1 
1 


1 
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"ISCELLANEOUS 6ENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric) (Continued) 
,­

Line Description A.ount 
No. (a) (b) 

1 

2 DETAIL OF OTHER EXPENSES 

3 

\ Other KiscellaneGus 6eneraI Expenses 

5 ----------------------------------- ­
& Arbitration Katters ­
7 
B Expenses of Respondent in Conjunction with Arbitration Katters: 1 
9 Karl w. Boyles - Legal Fees and Expenses 11,746 I 

10 21 It!15 - Each Less Than .~,ooo 1 10,53\ I 
11 1----------------------1 
12 1 22,280 1 
13 ConsUier Affairs Expenses - 1----------------------1 
14 1 I 
15 Expenses of Respondent in Conjunction with Consuler Affairs "atters: 1 2,594 1 
1& 1----------------------1 
17 
18 1 Discrilination Lawsuit­
~9 
20 Expenses of Respondent in Conjunction with a Discrilination Lawsuit: 
21 Legal Fees L Expenses 28.833 1 
22 "etropolitan Life Insurance Co. - Settlelent 155,874 1 

23 12 Itels - Each Less Than $5000 1 1,269 1 

24 1----------------------1 
25 1 185,976 1 

26 Fil ing Fees - 1----------------------1 
27 I 
28 Expenses of Respondent in Conjunction with Various Filing Fees: 1 
29 6 Itels - Each Less Than $5,000 1 365 1 

30 1----------------------1 
31 1 1 

32 1 Union Negotiations and Labor Relations ­
33 1 --------------------------------------- ­
34 1 Expenses of Respondent in Conjunction with Union Negotiations and 
25 1 Labor Relations: 1 
26 1 23 Itels - Each Less Than $5,000 1 4, lOB I 
27 1 1----------------------) 
28 I KisceIlaneous - I I 

29 1 --------------­ I 
30 1 Expenses of Respondent in Conjunction with "iscellaneous "atters: 1 

31 1 Doculentary StaiPS 31,145 1 
32 1 16 Itels - Each Less Than $5,000 1 4,153 1 

33 1 1----------------------1 
34 I 35,298 11 

35 1 1----------------------1 
36 1 1 1 
37 1 Total Other "iscellaneous General Expenses 250,621 11 

38 1 1======================1 
39 1 1 1 
40 1 Total Other Expenses I 2,658,392 I 
41 1 1======================1 
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DEPRECIATION AND AftORTIZATION OF ElECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 4051 
(Except alortization of acquisition adjustlentsl 

I. Report in Section Afor the year the alounts for: (al and showing a cOlposite total. Indicate at the bottol 
Depreciation Expense (Account ~31; (bl AlDrtization of Lilited­ of section C the tanner in which coluln Ibl Balances 
Terl Electric Plant (Account 4041; and (cl Alortization of Other are obtained. If average balances, state the lethod of 
Electric Plant (Account 4051. averaging used. 

2. Report in section B the rat!! used to cOlPute alOrtization For colulns (cl, Idl, and leI report available 
charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 4051. State the basis inforlation for each plant sub~ccount, account or 
used to COlpute the charges and whether any changes have been lade functional classification listed in coluln lal. If 
in the basis or rat!! used frol the precedi"9 report year. plant lortality studies are prep:"ed to assist in 

3. Report all available inforlition called for in section Cevery estilating average service lives, show in coluln (fl the 
fifth year beginning .ith report year 1971, reporting annually only type lortality curve selected as lost appropriate for 
changes to colulns (c) through (9) fr~1 the cOlPlete report of th. the account and in coluln (gl, if available, the 
preced ing year. weighted average relaining life of surviving plant. 

Unless cOlposite depreciation accounting for total depreciable If cOlposite depreciation accounting is used, report 
plant is followed, list nUlerically in coluln (al each plant available inforlation called for in colulns (bl through 
subaccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, (gl on this basis. 
to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottol of section Cthe 4. If provisions for depreciation were tade during the 
type of plant included in any subaccounts used. year in addition to depreciation provided by application 

In coluln (bl report all depreciable plant balances to which of reported rates, state at the bettol of section Cthe 
rates are applied sho.ing subtotals by functional classifications alounts and nature of the provisions and the plant itels 

to which related. 

A. SUllary of Depreciation and Alortization Charges 

Depreciation Alortization of Aillortization of 
Line Functional Classification Expense Lilited-Terl Electric Other Electric Total 
No. (Account 4031 Plant (Acct. 404) Plant (Acct. 405) 

(al 	 (bl (e) Idl (e) 

1 Intangible Plant 
2 Steal Production Plant 20,794,040 I 1,588,462 I 28,383,102 1 
3 Nuclear Production Plant I I I 
4 Kydraulic Production Plant-Conventional I I 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-PUlped storage 
6 Other Production Plant 77,142 1 77 ,142 I 
7 Translission Plant 3,326,195 I 3,326,195 I 
8 Distribution Plant 13,468,445 1 13,408,445 1 

9 Seneral Plant 1,008,813 I 2,638,832 1 4,307,645 I 

10 CO.lon Plant-Electric I I I I 1 
1-------------------1---------------------1------------------1-----------------1 

11 TOTAL 1 $45,335,235 I $4,227,294 1 $0 I $49,562,529 I 

1===================1=====================1==================1=================1 

B. Basis for Alortization Charges 

(ell. 	Book value of property is being alortized over relaining lonths fro I issue on 

bonds purchased - Plant Daniel Cooling Lake. $398,947 


2. 	 Five year alortization of Base Coal at Plants Slith, Scholz and Crist, 

Beginning January I, 1985. 64,284 


3. Five 	and Seven year life alOrtization of FERC 316. 1,135,231 
4. 	 Five and Seven year life alortization of Seneral Plant Accounts. 2,638,832 

Total Account 404 	 $4,227,294 
================== 
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DEPRECIATION AND A"ORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 
C. Factors Used in Estilating Depreciation Charges 

Depree iab Ie Estinted App lied 
Account Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate(sl 

Line No. (In thousands)(I) life (Percent) (Percentl 
No. (a) (b) (c I (dl (e) 

12 I Steil Production: 
13 \ ---------------- ­
14\ Daniel 
15 \ Daniel Coal Cars 

$IB5,739 
6,:m 

33.0 
17.0 

(131 
10 

3.4 
5.7 

16 \ Crist 291 ,52~ 3~.0 (221 3.6 
17 \ Scholz 25,89' 37.0 (3BI 3.7 
18 \ Slith BO,", 33.0 (311 4.0 
19 \ Scherer 181,310 35.0 (til 3.2 
20 \ Easelents - Crist 20 59.0 0 2.~ 

21 I Easelents - Daniel 77 39.0 0 2.4 
22 \ ----------------­
23 I Total $77I,S7I 
24 I ----------------­----------------­
25 I Other Production: 
26 I ---------------- ­
27 I 341 $669 19.7 0 3.2 
28 I 342 241 28.0 0 1.6 
29 i 343 54 24.0 0 2.1 
30 [ 344 3,074 30.0 0 1.6 
31 I 345 109 30.0 0 1.4 
32 I 3411 4 30.0 0 1.4 
33 I ----------------­
34 [ Total $4,151 
35 [ ================= 
36 [ Translission Plant: 
37 I ------------------­
38 I 352 $2, liB 40.0 (51 2.6 
39 [ 353 38,128 35.0 (5) 3.3 
40 I 354 21,934 41.0 (20) 3.1 
41 I 355 17,018 37.0 (30) 3.4 
42 I 356 20,351 35.0 (201 3.2 
43 I 358 989 40.0 (5) 1.2 
~4 I 359 39 65.0 0 1.5 
45 I Easelents B,12B 70.0 0 1.4 
~6 ! -------.--------­
47 I Total $108,705 
48 I ================= 
49 I 
50 I 
51 I 
52 I 
53 I 
54 I 
55 I ( I ) Balances based on average 1988 beginning and ending depreciable balances. 
56 I 
57 I (2) Colulns (c) through (g) based on F.P.S.C. approved depreciation rates. 
58 I 
59 I 

t10nthly Curve 

Type 

(f) 


Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecas t 
Forecast 

Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecast 
Forecast 

53.0 
R3.0 

Various 
Various 
Various 

5Q 
Various 

SQ 

Aver age 

Retaining 


life 

(gl 


25.0 
8.8 

23.0 
19.~ 

21.0 
34.0 
31.0 
29.0 

13.5 
13.5 
13.5 
13.5 
13.5 
13.5 

30.0 
23.0 
25.0 
27.0 
23.0 
13.5 
45.0 
51.0 
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DEPRECIATION AND A"ORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 
C. Factors Used in Estilating Depreciation Charges 

Depreciable Estiuted Applied Average 
Account Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Oepr. Rate(s) 110nthly Curve Reuining 

Line No. (In thousands) li fe (Percent) (Percent) Type Li fe 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

60 I Distribution Plant: 
61 I ------------------­

62 I 361 $6,200 40.0 m 2.7 S3.0 30.0 
63 I 362 61,2S7 3S.0 0 238.0 RI.S 26.0 
64 I 364 4S,565 29.0 (30) 4.S SI.O 19.9 
6S I 36S S5,293 31.0 (10) 3.4 SI.S 23.0 
66 I 366 1,01~ SO.O 0 1.9 l4.0 31.0 
67 I 367 17,51~ 2S.0 0 3.8 R3.0 21.0 
68 I 36B 79,163 2S.0 (S) 4.2 R2.0 18.4 
69 I 369.1 21,BOB 27.0 (30) 4.6 SI.O 20.0 
70 369.2 7,7S0 30.0 (10) 3.9 53.0 26.0 
71 I 369.3 8,739 27.0 0 3.1 no 15.6 
72 I 370 18,791 2S.0 (3) 3.7 52.0 17.9 
73 I 373 10,12B 15.0 0 6.2 RO.5 11.6 
74 I Easeunts 213 60.0 0 1.1 SQ 33.0 
75 I -------.--------­
76 I Total S333,436 
771 ================= 
79 1 General Plant: 
79 1 .------------­
BO I 390 S49,097 40.0 0 2.6 Forecast 35.0 
a1 I 392.1 2,020 6.0 20 16.2 53.0 3.1 
82 ! 392.2 2,426 7.0 20 11.7 Various 3.B 
83 I 392.3 9,12S 12.3 20 5.9 Various 8.2 
84 I 392.7 705 25.0 20 2.1 SQ 17.8 
85 I 393 1,127 15.0 0 8.2 R4.0 to .1 
86 I 394 693 30.0 0 3.5 R3.0 24.0 
97 I 395 257 20.0 0 5.8 U.5 16.0 
a8 ! 396 385 20.0 15 3.2 SQ 14.5 
.89 ! 397 5,668 24.0 (3) 4.7 Various 16.2 
90 I ----------------­
HI Total S7I ,503 
92 1 .-----------.---­----------------­
93 I Instruction 4 - Expenses not accrued in above rates. Expense 
14 1 .--.-.-----.--­
95 311 - 316 Alortization - 5&7 Year Property SI,135!231 
96 310 - 316 Alortization - Daniel Cooling Lake 388,947 
97 Alortization - Base Coal 64,284 
:8 391, 393 - 398 Alortization - 5&7 Year Property 2,638,832 
'79 392 Alortization - "arine Equiplent, 5 year 10,196 

i 1)0 390 - 393 General - "erchandise Expenses 70,559 
! 01 390 - 393 General - Appliance Repair Expenses 23,793 
; !!2 I Translission AIDrtizatiDn - Reserve Oefecit (FPSC) (179,000) 
103 I Distribution Alortization - Reserve Defecit 510,053 
1;:·4 ! 3eneral Alortization - Reserve Defecit 68,368 
:J~ I Translission F.P.S.C. - JDlt - 198~ Rate Case 127,273 
~06 i Distribution F.P.S.C. - JOIC - 198~ Rate Case 319,608 
:07 ! 5eneral F.P.S.C. - JDIC - 198~ Rate Case 42,119 
: 1)8 ! iranslission Plant Held for Future Use 390 
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Sulf PaMer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

PARTICULARS CONCERHIN6 CERTAIH IHCO~ DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHAR6ES ACCOUNTS 

Report the inforlation specified beloM, in the order given, for the respective Incole deduction and interest 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional colulns lay 
be added if deeled appropriate Mith respect to any account. 

lal "iscellaneous AlOrtization IAccount ~251-Describe the nature of itels included in this account, the 
contra account charged, the total of alOrtization charges for the year, and the period of alortization. 

Ibl "isClllanetlus Incole Deductions-Report tile nature, payee, and alount of other incole deductions for the 
year as required by Accounts 4C6.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for 
Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and .26.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniforl Systel of 
Accounts. AlOunts of less than 51 of each account total for the year (or Sl,OOO, Mhichever is greater I lay be 
grouped by classes Mithin thl above accounts. 

Icl Interest on Debt to Associated COlpanies (Account 4301-For each associated cOlpany to Milich interest on 
debt Mas incurred during the year, indicat. thl alOunt and interest rate respectively for (al advances on 
notes, (bl advances on open account, Icl notes payable, Idl accounts payable, and leI other d!!bt, and total 
interest. Explain the nature of other debt on Mhich interest Mas incurred during the year. 

(dl Other Interest Expense (AccDunt 4311-Report particulars (detailsl including the alount and interest rate 
for ether interest charges incurred during the year. 

Li ne!tel Allount 
No. (al (b) 

~ --------------------------------------1--------------------1 

33 

1 1 
2 See Pages 340-A and 340-8 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
9 

1 
1 1 
1--------------------1 
1 I 

1====================1 
I 

H 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

1 

1--------------------1 
I 1 
1====================1 
I 1 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

1 

1--------------------1 
1 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------===::================­
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PARTICULARS CONCERNIN6 CERTAIN INCO"E DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHAR6ES ACCOUNTS 

A.ountline It!! 
(blNo. (al 

I1 I 
12 I "iscellaneou5 AlOrtization (Account ~25) 
1

3 I ---------------------------------------­
I~ I AlOrtization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustaent­
1 - 15 I None 
1--------------------1b I 
1 - 17 I Total Account ~25 

8 I 1====================1 
9 I 

10 I "iscellaneous Inco.. Deductions (Account ~6) 
11 1 --------------------------------------------­

112 I 42b.l - Donations 
13 I Chalber of COllerce 4~356 I 
14 1 Charity ~ COllunity Welfare Organizations (2b itelsl 8,969 I 
15 I Educational Institutions ~ Scholarships lib itelsl 8,615 I 
Ib I Hospitals ~ Clinics (7 itelsl 3,613 1 
17 I Other ~iscellaneous Donations - I 

18 1 Sulf POMer Foundation, Inc. 150.000 1 

19 r U.S. COllittee for Energy AMareness 17,988 I 
20 I Other "iscellaneous Donations (bb itels) I 25 ,851 I 
21 I 1--------------------1 
22 I Total Donations 1 219,392 I 
23 1 1--------------------1 
2~ 1 I 
25 1 426.2 - Life Insurance - 1 

26 1 1--------------------1 
27 1 1 1 
28 1 426.3 - Penalties 1 

29 1 Fee ilposed by Florida Departlent of Environlental Regulation - 1 

30 1 Exceeding Elission Lilits 7,204 1 

31 I All Other Penalties (3 itelsl 949 1 

32 1 i--------------------I 
33 1 Total Penalties 1 9,153 1 

34 I 1--------------------1 
35 I 1 1 
36 1 426.4 - Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political L Related Activities 1 

37 1 Acid Rain Legislation ~atters 298,023 1 
3B I Salaries and Expenses of respondent's elployees associated Mith pending 1 

39 I legislation affecting the COlpany 104,626 1 

40 I Other Expenditures 111 itelsl 1 59,500 I 
41 I --------------------1 
42 I Total Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political &Related Activities 462,149 1 

43 I --------------------1 
44 1 
45 1 

46 1 
47 1 
4B I 
49 1 
50 1 
51 I 
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Gulf Po Mer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

PARTICUlARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INC~E DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Line Itel 
No. la) 

1 1"iscellaneou5 Incol! Deductions IAccount ~b) Continued 

2 ------------------------------------------------------­
3 ~b.5 - Other Deductions 

4 ESOP Div~den4 Credit OR Consolidated Ta. Savings 

5 Etployee Discounts on "erchandise Purchases 

6 Eaployee ~~ership Fees and Dues in Private or Social Clubs 

7 

B Total Other Deductions 

9 


10 Total Account ~6 


11 

12 

13 

14 Interest on Debt to Associated COlpanies IAccount ~30) 


IS ----------------------------------------------------- ­
16 1 None 

17 1 


lB 1 

19 l 

20 1 Other Interest Expense IAccount 431) 

21 1 ----------------------------------- ­
22 1 Interest on Custolers' Deposits 

23 1 Interest on Notes Payable 

2~ 1 Interest - 0ther 

25 1 

26 1 Total Account 431 

27 1 

28 1 


29 1 


30 \ 

31 1 


32 1 


33 1 

34 1 

35 1 

36 1 

37 1 

38 1 

39 \ 

40 1 

41 \ 

42 \ 

43 1 

44 \ 

45 1 

46 1 

47 \ 

48 \ 

49 1 

50 \ 

51 \ 


A.ount 
(bl 

747,496 1 

372,831 \ 


1 40,367 \ 

\--------------------1 
\ 1,160,694 1 


1--------------------\ 

1 1,850,388 I 


\====================1 

1 1 

1 1 

1 


\ 
\ - 1 

1--------------------1 
1 1 


1 


Interest Rates 1 

--------------------\ 


8.00S 1,197,854 1 


7.50S - 15.001 182,146 1 


6.05S - 10.00S \ 258,652 1 


1--------------------\ 

1 1,638,652 \ 

\====================1 


1 


1 

1 
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Dec. 31, 1988An OriginalGulf Po.er COlpany 

REGULATORY CO""ISSION EXPENSES 

2. In colulns (bl and (cl, indicate .hether theI. Report particulars (detailsl of regulatory cOllission expenses 
expenses Mere assessed by a regulatory body or Mereincurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, 
other.isl incurred by the utility.if being alOrtizedl relating to fortil cases blfore a regulatory 

body or cases in Mhich such a body .as a party. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-----------­
Deferred inDescription 

Expenses Total Account 186 at(Furnish nale of regulatory cOllission or Assessed by 
BeginningLine body, the docket or case nuther, and a RliJuhtory of Expenses 

No. description of the case.1 COllission Uti li ty to Date of Year 
(al (bl (cl (d) (e) 

I . I 
2 .1 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CO""ISSIOM 
3 .1 --------------------------------­

I~ .1 Docket No. 870001-EI I 
5.1 Fuel Clause Adjustlents o I 55,240 I 55,2~0 I o I 

II • I I I I I 

7 • I Docket No. 881167-EI I I I I 

8 • I Retail Rate Case - 1988 o I 486,132 I 4811,132 I o I 

9 . I I I I I 

10 .1 Docketed Itels: (63 it.-s - Each less I 

11 •I than $25,000) o I 223,820 I 223,820 I 0 I 

12 .1 I-----------------I-----------------I------------~----j-----------------I 

13 •I Total I 0 I 765,192 I 765,192 I 0 I 

14 .1 1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
15 .1 I I I I 
16 .1 FEDERAL ENERSY REGULATORY CO""ISSIDN I I I I I 
17 .! ------------------------------------ I I 

i8 . I FERC Annual Charges o I 103,161 103,161 0 I 

19 . I I I 
20 .1 
21 .1 I 
22 .i Docketed ItelS: (28 Itel' - Each less I 
23.1 than $25,0001 o I 49,385 I 49,385 I 0 I 
24 .1 1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
25 .1 Total I 0 I 152,546 I 152, 546 I 0 I 
26 .1 ----------------- -----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 
27 • I I I 
28 .1 I 
29 .1 
30 .1 
31 .1 

32 • i 

33 .1 
34 .1 
35 .1 
36 .1 
37 .1 
38 .1 I I .... 
39 .1 I I I 
40 .!-------------------------------------------I----------------- -----------------1-----------------1-----------------1 

~ 1 . :TOTAL I 0 I q17 ,738 I q17 ,738 I 0 I 


---------------------------------------------------=================-=================-=================-:================­
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REGULATORY CO""ISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

3. ShoM in coluin (k) .ny expenses incurred in prior years Mhich 5. list in coluln (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred 
are being .lOrtized. list in colUin (.) the period of alorti­ during year Mhich Mere char~led currently to incole,zat ion. plant, or other accounts. 
~. The totals of colulns (e), (i), (t), and (I) lust agree Mith 6. "inor itelS (less than $i!5,000) lay be grouped.
the tot.ls shoMn .t the bottol of page 223 for Account 186. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------._-------------------------
EIPEJlS£S III:IJRRED DURIE YEAR 

A"ORTIZED DURING YEAR Deferred in
CHAR6ED CURRElfTl YTO Deferred to Contra Account 186


D!partlent 	 Account III. AIount Account 186 Account Alount End of Year
(f) 	 (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) ( I ) 

line 
No. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_.._-----------------------­
,.... I I 


2 1 

3 1 

4 1 


Electric 928 55,2" 	I o 1 o 1 0 1 5 1 

1 1 1 1 6 f 

1 1 7 1 


Electric IB6 ~86,132 1 486,132 1 o 1 486,132 1 B 1 

I 1 1 1 9 1 


I 1 1 10 1 

. Electric 928 I 223,820 1 0 I 1 0 1 0 1 11 1 


1-----------------1----------------1 1-----------------1---------------1 12 1 

1 765,192 1 486,132 1 1 0 1 48U 32 1 13 1 

1-----------------1----------------1 1-----------------1---------------1 14 1 


1 1 1 1 1 15 1 

1 1 I 16 1 


1 1 17 1 

Electric 92B 103,161 o 1 o 1 0 1 IB I 


f 1 19 1 


1 1 20 1 

I 1 21 

1 1 22 


Electric 928 I ~9,3B5 1 0 I 1 0 1 0 1 23 

1-----------------1----------------1 1-----------------1---------------1 24 

1 152,546 1 0 1 1 0 1 0 1 25 


-----------------1--------------- 26
1----------------- ----------------1 

I I 27 

1 I 28 

1 1 29 

I 1 30 


I 31 

1 32 

I 33 


34 

35 


I 36 

I 37 

1 3B 1
I 

I 	 1 1 1 39 1 


1 1 - ---1-------------1-----------------1---------------1 40 1
1 --------- ----------------- -----------	 ­--------------- ,------ 1 917, 73B 1 4B6, 132 1 1 0 1 486,132 1 41 1 
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RESEARCH, DEVELOP"ENT, AND DE"ONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 
1. Oescribe and ShON beloN costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steal 
charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal cOlbustion or gas turbine 
lent, and delonstration (R, D~ D) project initiated, continued, d. Nuclear 
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others e. Unconventional generation 
during the year for jointly-sponsored project5. (Identify recipient f. Siting and heat generation 
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D~ DMOrk carried on by (2) Syste. Planning, Engineering and Operation 
the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs with others, (3) Translission 
show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost a. Overhead 
chargeable to others. IS" definition of research, develop.ent, b. Underground 
and delonstration in Uniforl SY5t.. of Accounts.1 (41 Distribution 
2. Indicate in coluln lal the applicable classification, as (5) Environlent (other than equiplent) 
shown below. Classifications: (6) Other (Classify and include itels in excess of 

A. Electric R, D&DPerforled Internally $5,000.) 
(1) Generation (71 Total Cost Incurred 

a. Hydroelectric B. Electric R, D~ DPerfolred Externally 
i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife (1) Research Support to the Electrical Research 

ii. Other hydroelectric Councilor the Electric Power Research Institute 

Line Classification Description 
Ho. (al (b) 

1 I 
2 I 
3 I See Page 353-A 
4 I 
5 I 
b I 
7 I 
8 I 
9 I 

10 I 
11 I 
12 I 
13 I 
14 I 
:5 I 
16 I 
17 I 
18 I 
19 I 
20 I 
21 I 
22 I 
23 ( 
24 I 
25 I 
26 I 
27 I 
28 I 
29 I 
30 I 
31 I 
32 I 
33 t 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. 
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RESEARCH, D£VELOP~NT AND ~ONSTRATION ACTIYITIES (Continued) 
(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute penses during the year or the account to which alounts were 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Sroups capitalized during the year, listing Account 107, Construction 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) Work in Progress, first. ShON in coluln (f) the alounts 
(5) TOtil Cost Incurred related to the account charged i ~ coluln (e). 

3. Include in coluln Ic) all R, 0 L D itels perforled inter- . 5. Show in coluln (g) the total unalortized accululation 
nally and in colutn (d) those itees perforitd outside the COI- of costs of projects. This total lust equal the balance in 
pany costing S5,OOO or lOre, briefly dtscribing the specific Account 188, Research, Developlellt and Delonstration Expendi­
arei of R, D L D lsuch as safety, corrosion control, pollution, tures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
autolation, leisurelent, insulation, type of appliance,etc.1 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D&D activities 
Sroup itels under S5,OOO by classificitions and indicate the or projects, sublit estilates for colulns (c), (d) and (f) 
nUlber of it,.s grouped. Under Other, A.(6) and B.I~I classify with such alounts identified by 'Est,' 
itels by type of R, D L D activity. 7. Report separately research and related testing facilities 
4. Show in coluln Ie) the account nUiber charged with el- operated by the respondent, 

Costs Incurred InternallylCosts Incurred Externillyl A"OUNTS CHARSED IN CURRENT YEAR Unalortized 
Current Year I Current Year , Accululation 

I Account Alount Line 
(c) (d) (g) ~. 

1 I 
2 I 
3 I 
4 I 
5 I 
6 I 
7 I 
B I 
9 I 

!O I 
111 
12 I 
13 I 
14 I 
15 I 
16 I 
17 I 
18 I 
19 I 
20 I 
21 I 
22 I 
23 I 
2~ I 
25 I 
26 I 
27 I 
2B I 
29 I 
30 I 
31 I 
32 I 
33 II 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_._--------------------------­
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Sulf Power COlpany An Origi~l Dec. 31, 1988 
RESEARCH, DEVELOP~NT, AND DE"ONSTRATION ~CTIYITIES 

Current Year ~.ounts Charged In 
----------------------------- Currl!nt YearLine 
Costs Incurred Costs Incurred ---------------------- UnalortizedNo. Class. De5cription Internally Externally Account ~Iount ~ccululation 

I I A (2) Advanced Integrated Technology 43,771 I - I 506 I 43,771 I - I
2 I Research Adlinistration 10,595 I - I 930.2 1 10,595 I - I
3 1 R&D Technical l Econolic ASlfsslents 1 1t8, 1~ I - 1 930.2 1 48,102 I _ 1 
It I 1------------1--------------1 1--,------------1---___________ 1 
5 I Sub-Totd I 102, 1t68 1 - 1 1 102, 468 1 - 1 
6 1 ------------1--------------1 --··-----------1------------__ 1 
7 I A (5) Air Quality Studies 71,007 I - I 506 71,007 1 - 1 
B I Ecological Studies 6,526 I - 1 506 6,526 I - I 
9 1 Noise &Vibration Studies 6, 196 I - 1 506 6, 196 1 - 1

10 I Chelistry Studies 23,0lt6 I - 1 506 23,046 I - 1 
III Flu 6a5 Desulfurization 33,803 I - I 506 33,803 1 - 1 
12 1 Particulate Control Studies 27,718 1 - 1 506 27,718 1 - 1 
13 I Solvent Refining of Coal 13,999 1 - 1 506 13,999 1 - I 
14 I 1 Water Quality &Solid Waste Disposal 53,632 1 - 1 506 53,632 1 - 1 
15 1 1 Utilization of Coal Studies 14,928 1 - 1 506 14,928 I - 1 
16 1 1 Therlal ~ Fluid Flow Analysis 18,427 1 - 1 506 18,427 1 - 1 

17 1 1 Plant Daniel Related Expenses (100,644 II - 1 506 (100,644) 1 - 1 
18 1 1 Plant Scherer Related Expen5es 40,548 1 - 1 506 40,548 1 - 1 
19 1 1 ~ll Other (2 Itels - Each Less Than $5,000) 4,547 1 - 1 506 4,547 1 - 1 
20 1 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
21 Sub-Total 1 213,733 I - 1 1 213,733 1 - 11 

22 1 I 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
23 I ~ (6) 1 Instrulentation and Technical Support I 9,366 1 - 1 506 I 9,366 1 - 1 
24 I I Special Research ProgralS 1 41,797 1 - 1 506 1 41 ,797 I - 1 
25 1 1 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
26 I I Sub-Total 1 51, 163 1 - 1 1 51 ,163 1 - I 
27 1 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
28 1 A (71 Total Cost Incurred Internally I 367,364 I - 1 1 367,364 1 - 1 
29 I 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
30 1 B (I) I Electric Power Re5earch Institute - I 1,428,357 I S06 1 699,895 1 - I 
31 1 1 - 1 - 1 566 114,269 1 - 1 
32 1 1 - 1 - 1 588 128,552 1 - 1 

33 1 1 - I - I 910 171,403 I - 1 
34 I - 1 - 1 930.2 I 314,238 1 - 1 

35 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------11 

36 1 Sub-Total 1 - I 1,428,357 1 1 1,428,357 1 - I 
37 1 1 --------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
38 I B (4) I AtlOspheric Fluidized Bed Developeent Corp. - I 52,020 I 506 52,020 1 - I 
39 I Florida Electric Power Coordinating Group - I 27,199 1 S06 27,199 I - I 
40 1 Linnhoff ~rch - I 12,000 I 908 12,000 I - I 
41 I Living lakes, Inc. - I 83,400 1 506 83,400 I - 1 
42 I Southeastern Electric Exchange 670 I 563 670 1 1 
43 I - 1 I,050 I 566 1,050 I - I 
44 I - I I,005 1 583 I,005 1 - 1 
45 - I 700 1 588 700 1 - 1 

1 University of Florida (Research Center) - 1 18,750 I 930.2 I 18,750 1 - 1 
46 1 --------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
47 Sub-Total - I 196,794 1 1 196, 791t 1 - I 
48 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
49 B (5) Total Costs Incurred Externally 1 - I 1,625,151 1 1 1,625,151 1 - I 
50 1--------------1--------------1 1--------------1--------------1 
51 Total R, D~ DPerforled 1 367,361t 1 1,625,151 1 1 1,992,515 1 - I 
52 1===========:; 1:;:;:;=:;=:;==:;:;=== I 1====::========= I============== I 
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Gulf Power COlpany An Originil Dec. 31,1988 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WASES 

Report beloM the distribution of total salaries and Mages for the year. Segregate alounts originally charged to clearing 
accounts to Utility Departlents, Construction, Plant Relovals, and Other Accounts, and enter such alounts in the appropriate 
lines and colulns provided. In deterlining this segregation of salaries and Mages originally charged to clearing accounts, 
a lethod of approxilation giving substantially correct results lay be used. . 

Allocation of 
Direct Payroll Payroll Charged forLine 
Distribution Clearing Accounts TotalMo. CIani ticat ion 

(a) (bl (cl (dl 

1 • Electr ic 

2 • Operation 

3. Production 
4. Translission 
5. Distribution 
6. Custoler Accounts 
7. Custoler Service and Inforlational 
B. Sales 
9. Adlinistrative and Seneral 

10 . TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 
11 . "aintenance 
12. Production 
13 • Translission 
14 • Distribution 
IS • " Adlinistrative and Seneral 
16 . TOTAL ~aintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) 
17 • Total Operation and "aintenance 
18 . Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 121 
19 • Translission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 
20 . Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 
21 • Custoler Accounts (Transcribe frol line 6) 

C~sto~er Service and Inforlation (Transcribe frol line 7) 
~3 . Sales (Transcribe frol line 8) 
24 . Adlinistrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 
25 • TOTAL Operation and "aintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 
26 . Gas 
27 . Operation 
28. Production - "anufactured Gas 
29. Production - Natural Sas (Including Expl. and Dev.) 
30. Other Sas Supply 
31. Storage, LNG Terlinaling and ProceSSing 
32. Translission 
33. Distribution 
34. Custoler Accounts 
35. Custoler Service and InforlationaI 
36. Sales 
37. Adlinistrative and General 

38 • TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) 

39 . ~aintenance 
40. Production - Kanufactured Sas 
41. Production - Natural Sas 
42. 0ther Gas Supp Iy 
43. Storage, LNS Terlinaling and Processing 
44. Translission 
45. Distribution 
46. Adlinistrative and General 
47 . TOTAL Kaintenance (Enter Total of lines 40 thru ~) 

8,200,860 
636,437 

2,343,170 
4,097,045 
3,043,952 

521,578 
9,473,151 

29,316,193 

5,597,733 
450,831 

2,743,346 I 
494,025 I 

9,275,935 I 
I 

13,799,593 I 
1,097,268 I 
5,096,516 I 
4,097,045 I 
3,043,952 I 

521,578 I 
9,967,176 I I 

37,592,128 I 2,297,572 I 39,899,700 I 
I I I 

I 
I 
I 

o I 

I 
I 

I I 
I°I 
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DISTRIBUTION Of SALARIES AND WA6ES (Continued) 

Allocation ofLine Direct Payroll Payroll Charged for 
~o. Classification Distribution Clearing Accounts Total 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------,---------------------------­

6as (Continued) 1 
48 • Total Operation and "aintenance 	 1 o 1 
49. Production - "anufactured &as (Enter Total of lint! 28 and ~O)I o I 
50. Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total I I 

of lines 29 and 411 	 I o I 
51. Other 6as Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) 	 o I 
52. 	 Storage, LN6, Ter.inaling and Processing (Total of lines I 

31 and 43) o I 
53. Trans.ission (Enter Total of lines 32 and 44) 	 o 1 
54. Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) o I 
55. Custolfr 'Accounts (Transcrib. fro. lint 34) o I 
56. Custo.er Service and Infor.ational (Transcribe fro. line 35) o I 
57. Sales (Transcribe fro. line 36) o I 
58. Ad.inistrative and 6eneral (Enter Total of lines 37 and 46) 	 o I 
59 . TOTAL Operation and "aint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 1 
60 • Other Utility Depart.ents o I 
61 . Operation and "aintenance I 
62 • 
63 • 

TOTAL All Utility Dept. !Total of lines 25,59, and 611 
Utility Plant 

37,592,128 I 
I 

2~297,572 1 
I 

39,889,700 I 
I 

64 . ~onstruction (By Utility Departlents) I I 
65. 
66. 
67. 

Electric Plant 
6as Plant 
Other 

9,530,357 I 
o I 
o I 

582,335 I 

°Io I 

10,112,692 I 
o I 
o I 

68 . TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines 65 thru 67) 9,530,357 1 582,335 I 10,112,692 I 
69 . Plant Re.oval (By Utility Depart.ent) I I I 
70. 
71. 
72. 
73 . 

Electric Plant 
6as Plant 
Other 

TOTAL Plant Re.oval (Enter Total of lines 70 thru 72) 

94,919 1 

o I 
o I 

94,919 

5,697 1 

°1°1
5,697 1 

100,616 I 
o I 
o 1 

100,616 ( 
74 • Other Accounts (Specify): 1 1 1 

75 . Non-Utility Operating Inco.e 1,493,830 1 o I 1,493,830 1 

76 . Other Deferred Debits 91,348 I o I 91,348 I 
77 
78 

. Co.pany Job Orders 

. "iscellaneous Non-Operating Inco.e 
6,445 

168,50B 
1 

1 

o 1 

° I 

6,445 I 
168,509 I 

79 . Accounts Receivable - Associated Co.panies 62,030 1 o I 62,030 I 
80 . Injuries and Da.ages Reserve 483 I o 1 493 I 
81 • I 
82 . I 
83 . 1 
84 • I 
8S . 
86 . 
87 . 
88 . 
89 . 
90 . 
91 • 
92 . 
93 . ----------------------------------------------------------------1 ---------------1 -----------·,-------1 --------------1 
94 . TOTAL Other Accounts 1 1,822,644 1 0 I 1,822,644 1 

95 • ----------------------------------------------------------------1 ---------------1 -----------00-------1 --------------1 
96 . TOTAL SALARIES AND WASES 1 49,040,048 1 2,085,604 I 51,925~6S2 1 

------------------------------------------------------------------------===============--=====~=====:: ===:===--==~===~===~===-
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Gulf Power COlpany 	 An Original Dec. 31, 1988 
ELECTRIC ENER6Y ACCOUNT 

Report below the inforlation called for concerning the disposition of electric energy general~d, purchased, and 
interchanged during the year. 

Line Itel "egawa tt Hours Line Itel ~egawatt Hours 
No. (a) (b) No. (a) (b) 

I • SOURCES OF ENERSY 20 • DISPOSITION OF ENERGY 
2 . Generation (Excluding Station Use): 	 21 Sales to Ultilate Consulers (Includ­
3. StecUI 11,205,973 I ing Interdepartlental 3ales) 7,227,487 I 
It. Nuclear I 22 Sales for Resale 1,911,759 I 
5. Hydro-Conventional 	 23 • Energy Furnished Without Charge °I6. Hydro-Pulped Storage 	 I 24 • Energy Used by the COlpany 
7. Other 	 2,829 I (Excluding Station U~et: 
8 . Less Energy for PUlping I 25. Electric Departlent Only 18,171 
9 • Net 6eneration (Enter Total 26 • Energy Losses: 

of lines 3 thru S) 11,208,802 I 27. Translission and Conversion Losses 245,778 
10 Purchases !.!t559 080 II 2S. Distribution Losses 241,986 I 
II • Interchanges: I 29. Losses Sold Thru PR Rates 
12. In (gross) 	 764,074 I 30 • TOTAL Energy Losses 487,764 I 
13. Out (gross) 	 <768,615) I 31 Energy Losses as Percent of Total I 
14. Net Interchanges (Linn 12 L 13) (4,54111 on Line 19 5.06:(1 
15 • TranSlission for/by Others (Wheeling) I 32 TOTAL (Enter Total I)f lines 21, I 
16. Received (MWh) 	 I 22, 23, 25, and 30) 9,645,181 
17. De livered (MWh) 	 I 
18. Net 	 Translission (line5 16 L 17) o I 
19 	 • TOTAL (Enter Total of I 


lines 9, 10, 14, and IS) 9,645,181 I 


"ONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 
I. Report below the inforlation called for pertaining to silultaneous peaks established lonthly (in segawatts) and the 

monthly output (in legawatt-hours) for the cOlbined sources of electric energy of respondent 
2. Report in coluln (b) the respondent's laxilul "W load as leasured by the SUI of its coincidental net generation and 

purchases plus or linus net interchange, linus telporary deliveries (not interchange) of elergency power to another systel. ShOM 
~onthly peak including such elergency deliveries in a footnote and briefly explain the nature of the e:lergency. There ~at be 
cases of cOlsingling of purchases and exchanges and 'wheeling,' also of direct deli~eries by the supplier to custQ~ers of the 
reoorting utility wherein segregation of "W deland for deterlination of peaks as specified by this report ~ay be unavailable. In 
these cases, report peaks which include the interlingled transactions. Furnish an explanatory note which indicates, along other 
things, the relative significance of the deviation frol basis otherMise applicable. If the individual Mil ~.ounts ~f such tctals 
are needed for billing under separate rate schedules and are estilated, give the amount and basis of estilate. 

3. State type of lonthly peak reading (instantaneous 15, 30, or 60 linutes integrated,. 
4. '~('i1thly output is the SUI of respondent's net generation for load and purchases plus or linus nl~t interchange and pll.is or 

~inus net translission or Mheeling. Total for the year lust agree with line 19 above. 
5. If the respondent has two or lore power systels not physically conn!Cted, furnish the inforlatic'n called for below for each 

systel. 
~ONTHLY PEAK Monthly Output 

~lne Day of Day of Hour Type of Reading ("Wh) 
No. /'!onth ~egaMatts WHt ~Dnth (See Instr. 4) 

33 January 1,382 Wednesday 27 8:00 A" 60 "inute Intervals 793,210 

34 February 1,395 Sunday 7 9:00 A" 60 "inute Intervals 698,300 

3S March 1,233 Wednesday 16 7:00 A" 60 "inute Intervals 673,700 

36 April 1,142 Tuesday 26 5:00 P" 60 ~inute Intervals 640,428 

37 ~ay 1,293 Tuesday 31 5:00 P" 60 "inute Intervals 777 ,668 

38 June - 1,613 Tuesday 28 5:00 P" 60 "inute Intervals 940,056 

39 July 1,607 Wednesday 13 5:00 P" 60 "inute Intervals 1,029,867 

~I) August 1,581 "onday 1 3:00 P" 60 "inute Intervals Ll07,48b 

~1 Septelber 1,522 Wednesday 21 5:00 P" 60 ~inute Intervals 922,364 

i2 October 1,142 "Dnday 3 4:00 P" 60 "inute Intervals 681,187 

43 No~elber 1,092 Tuesday 29 7:00 A" 60 ~inute Interva ~ s 643,723 

~4 Decelber 1,350 Tuesday 13 8:00 A" 60 "inute Intervals 737,192 


45 TOTAL 9,645,181 
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Gulf POMer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 
STE~-ElECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1. Report data for Plant in Service only. line 11 the approxilate average nUlber of elployees assignable 
2. Large plants are steal plants Mith installed capacity to each plant. 

(naleplate rating) of 25,000 Kw or lore. Report on this page b. If gas is used and purchased on a therl basis, report the Btu 

gas-turbine and internal cOlbustion plants of 10,000 Kw or content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to 

lore, and nuclear plants. "cf. 

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a 7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 38) and average cost per unit 

joint facility. of fuel burned (line ~1) lust be consistent Mith charges to 

4. If net peak deaind for bO linutes is not available, give expense accounts 501 and 547 Iline 42) as shown on line 21. 

data which is available, specifying period. 8. If lOre than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the 

5. If any elployet5 attend lOre than one plant, report on cOiposite heat rate for all fuels burned. 

Line Plant Crist Plant Slith 
No. la) Ib) 

1 .Kind of Plant (Steal, Internal Colbustion, or Gas Turbine I Steal , Steal 1 
2 .Type of Plant Construction lConvtntional, Outdoor Boiler, Etc.) Conventional , Conventional 1 

3 .Year Originally Constructed 1945 1 1965 I 
4 .Year Last Unit Mas Installed 1973 , 1967 I 
5 .Total Installed Capacity ("ax. Senerator Nale Plate Ratings in "WI' 1229 1 340 1 
6 .Net Peak Deland on Plant-"W (bO linutes) , 1064 , 355 1 
7 .Plant Hours Connected to Load (2) N/A 1 (2) H/A 1 ,8 .Net Continuous Plant Capability ("egawatts) 
9 . When Not Lilited by Condenser Water 1086 , 352 I 

10 . When Lilited by Condenser Water No Limit' No Lilit 1 
11 .Average NUlber of Elployees 239 1 aa 1 

12 .Net 6eneration, EXClusive of Plant Use - KWh 5,092,423,000 1 2~092,026,OOO 
13 .Cost of Plant: 1 

14 • Land and Land Rights $1,794,908 , $194,556 I 
15 . Structures and Ilprovelents 55,971,199 , 17,610,318 1 
16 • Equiplent Costs 242,476,121 I 66,315,574 1 
17. Total Cost S300,242,228 1 ~84,120,449 I 
18. Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) 5244.30 1 .247.41 1 
19 .Production Expenses: 
20 . Operation Supervision and Engineering 5447,183 1 '918,891 
21 . Fuel 91,598,444 1 35,383,185 1 
22 . Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) o 1 ° 123 . Steal Expenses $1,728,246 1 448,234 1 
24 . Steal FrOI Other Sources o I o 1 
25 . Steaa Transferred (Cr.) o i°1
26 . Electric Expenses 2,427,179 1 546,379 I 
27 . "isc. Steal lor Nuclear) POMer Expenses 1,457,812 1 680,632 1 
28 . Rents 2,343 1 ° 129 • Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 936,900 1 443,399 I 
30 . Haintenance of Structures 2,047,689 1 110,285 1 
31 . "aintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant 10,694,144 1 2,242,811 1 
32 . Haintenance of Electric Plant 3,465,308 , 1,975,234 1 
33 . Maint. of Kisc. Steal (Dr Nuclear) Plant 1,044,486 1 335,632 1 
34. Total Production Expenses SlI5,849, 73~ I $43,084,682 1 
35. Expenses per Net KWh 2.27 1 2.06 1 
36 .Fuel: Kind ICoal, Sas, Oil, or Nuclear) Coal 1 Sas 1 Oil 1 Coal 1 Sas 1 Oil 
37 . Unit: (Coal- 2,000 Ib.){Oil- 42 gals.)ISas-llef) Tons 1 MCF 1 Bbl. I Tons 1 MCF 1 Bbl. 1 

38 . Quantity !Units) of Fuel Burned I 2,215,9751 693,2701 7,2331 872,4901 1 7,6141 
39 . Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per lb., gal., or Kcf) 1 12,0951 1,0001 136,9871 12~3051 136,9981 
~o . Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered f.o.b. Plant During Yearl 40.7591 1.6831 20.3701· 39.2971 19.9191 
41 . Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 1 40.7391 1.6831 21.3141 40.3771 20.2961 
42 . Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per "illion Btu , 1.68bl 1.6831 (3) 1 1.6441 (3) 1 
43 . Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Sen. 1.7911 2.7261 (3) I I. 6911 (3) 1 
~4 . Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 10,6711 (~) 1 (3) 1 10,2851 (3) 1 
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Sulf Power COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 
STEAK-ELECTRIC 6£NERATIN6 PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants I (Continuedl 

9. Itels under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A. accounts equ~plent, report each as a separate plant. HOMever if a gas-turbine 
Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, Systel unit functions in a cOlbined cycle operation Mith a conventional 
Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as steal unit, include the gas-turbine Nith the steal plant. 
Other Power Supply Expenses. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote 
10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account (al accounting lethod for cost of power generated including any 
Nos. 548 and 549 on line 26 'Electric Expenses', and "aintenance excess costs attributed to research ~nd developlent; (bl types of 
Account Nos. 553 and 554 on line 32 '"aintenance of Electric cost units used for the various cOlponents of fuel cost; and Icl 
Plant'. Indicate plants designed for peat load ser¥ice. any other inforlati¥e data concerning plant type, fuel used, fuel 
Designate autolaticalIy operated plants. enrichlent by type and quantity for the report period, and other 
11. For a plant equipped with colbinations of fossil fuel steal, physical and operating characteristics of plant. 
nuclear steal, hydro, internal cOlbustion or gas-turbine 

Plant Scholz Plant Daniel Plant Scherer Plant Slith Line/ 
I d I IeI (f I (g I No. I 

------------------------------------------- -- ----------------------------------------------'.------------------------------/ 
I Steal I Steal I Steal I COlbustion Turbine I 1 I 
I Con¥entionall Con¥entional , Conventional I Conventional I 2 I 

1953' 1977 I 1981 I 1971 I 3 I 
1953 I 1981 , 1996 I 1971 I 4 I 

98 I 54S I 223 I 41. 9 I 5 I 
99 I 517 I 219 I 42 I 6 t 

121 NIA I (21 NIA I 121 NIA 1 121 MIA / 7 I 
/ I I I 8 I 

93 / 512 I 211 I 31.3 I 9 I 
No Lilit I No Lilit I No Lilit I No Lili t I 10 I 

64 209 I 470 I Included Mith ICI 111 
663,871,000 2,948,160,000 / 509,493,000 I 2,929,000 12 , 

1 I 13 I 
$44,579 $3,667,413 I $814,101 / $0 14 I 

5,260,956 34,127,220 I 30,590,064 / 669,559 15 1 
22,399,347 162,418,214 / 148,021,553 1 3,482,150 16 I 

$27,704,882 $200,212,847 I $179,415,719 1 $4,151,709 17 I 
$282.70 $365.35 I $804.55 I $99.09 18 1 

19 , 
$196,089 S1 ,089,953 $337,229 I $0 20 ' 

11 ,248,245 
o 

495,762 

° °390,247 
550,449 

° 

56,699,605 
0 

593,479 
0 

°493,084 
1,477,026 

24,571 

13,579,145 I 

° I 
214,174 1 

°I°I113,796 I 
637,292 I 

13 I 

212,707 21'
° 22 i 
o I 23 I

°I 24 i°I 25 I°I 26 I°I 27 ,°I 28 i 
208,956 937,200 161,379 I o I 29 i 
205,521 423,440 117,068 / o I 30 I 
806,595 1,661,905 390,031 I o I 31 ! 

199,163 603,531 71,559 I o I 32 I 

209,717 134,640 217,354 I o I 33 I 
$14,510,741, $64,138,434 $15,839,019 I $212,707 I 34 I 

2.19 2.25 3.11 I 7.52 I 35 I 
i Coal 6as Oil Coal I Gas Oi 1 Coal Gas Oil I Coal 6as Oi I I 36 I 
! Tons ~CF Bbl. Tons / "CF Bbl. Tons "CF Bbl. Ton!i ~CF Bb I. I 37 I 
I 312,467 1 385 1,108,226 I 5,224 194,718 1 3,347 1 7,767 I 38 , 

12,441 I 137,052 I 12,901 I 138,000 12,672 I 137,991 I 137,002 I 39 , 
34.929 I 20.664 / 50.848 I 19.829 59.220 I 17.531 I 19.612 I 40 ; 
35.971 I 21.936 I 51.065 I 20.760 69.339 I 23.172 / 27.385 I 41 I 

1. 446 I (3) I 1.981 I 131 , 2.741 I (31 I 4.759 I 42 I 

1. 694 I (31 I 1.991 I (31 I 2.665 I (31 I NIA I 43 I 

11,715 I (41 I 10,050 I (4) I 9,724 I (/+ I I MIA I 44 I 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------._--.--.-----_.------------------------------­
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Gulf Power COlpany An Originil Dec. 31, 1988 

STEA"-ELECTRIC GENERATIN6 PLANT STATISTICS (Lirge Plantsl (Continued} 

~otes 

(II Plant Daniel jointly owned with "ississippi Power COlpiny, Plant Scherer jointly owned with Georgia 
Power COlpany. 

(21 "ulti-unit plant availability stitistics not laintained on a total plant biSis. 

(31 Oil WiS used for stirting ind flale stibilizing purposes. Cost statistics cOlbined with Coal. 

(4l Included with coal, per instruction Nulber 8. 
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Gulf Power COlpany An Driginal 	 Dec. 31, 19BB 

TRANSftISSION LINE STATISTICS 

I. Report inforlation concerning translission lines, cost of If a translission line has lore than one type of supporting 
lines, and expenses for year. List each translission line havinq structure, indicate the lileage of each type of construction 
nOlinal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report translission by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltag•• translission line of a different type of construction need 
2. Translission lines include all lines covered by the definition not be distinguished frol the relainder of the line. 
of translission systel plant as given in the Uniforl Systel of b. Report in colulns (fl and (91 the total pole liles of 
Accounts. Do not relort substation costs and expensfS on this translission line. Show in coluln If I the pole liles of line 
page. on structures the cost of which is reported for the line 
3. Report data by individual lints for all voltages if so required designated; conversely, show in coluln IgI the pole liles of 
by a State cOllission. line on structures the cost of which is reported for another 
4. Exclude frol this pag. any tranSiission lints for which line. Report pole liles of line on leased or partly owned 

plant costs are included in Account 121, Monutility Property. structures in coluln (91. In a footnote, explain the basis 

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to 
in coluln leI is: (II single pole, wood, or steel; (21 H-frall, such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
~ood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction. line designated. 

LENGTH 

DESIGNATION YOI. TASE Type of On Structures NUlber 
ILine -------------------------------- ---------------------- Supporting of Line On Structures of 
INo. Frol To Operating Designed Structure Designated of Another Line Circuits 
I lal Ibl (c) (dl leI (fl Ig) Ihl 
1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
I 	 1 I Crist Barry 230KV Alul. Tower 31.55 
I 	 2 \ Sli th Shoal River 230KY Alul. Tower 72.79 

3 I Slith Tholasville 230KY Alul. Tower 66.8b 
4 \ Crist Shoal River 230KY Alul. Tower 44.44 
5 I Crist Bellview 230KY Steel H-Frale 8.90 
6 I Shoal River Wright 230KY Alul. Tower 24.00 
7 I Crist Wright 230KY Steel H-Frale 49.80 

I 	 8 I Slith Callaway 2301(Y Steel H-FraH 17.32 
! q I Shoal River Pinckard 230KY Steel H-Fraae 37.54 

11} I Bellview Silver Hill 230KY Steel H-Fraae 11.15 
11 I S.ith Laguna 230KY Steel H-Frale 14.19 
12 I Callaway Port St. Joe 230KY Steel H-Frate 2.39 
13 I Crist · Brenhodd 230KY Steel TOiler 7.64 
14 ! Trans. Line Spare Stock 

i 	 15 I 
16 I Total 230KY 388.57 

i ! 7 I 
18 I 
19 I Total IISKY 959.67 15.98 
20 I 
21 I 

I 	 22 I Total 46KY 148.14 0.40 
23 

I 	 24 I 
25 I TOTAL 1,496.38 16.38 

I 26 I ============:===== -----------------­
27 I 

I 28 I 
29 I 
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Sulf POMer COlpany An Original 	 Dec. 31, 1988 

TRANS"ISSIOM LIN[ STATISTICS (Continuedl 

7. Do not report the sale translission lint structur! tMice. shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statelent explain­

Report 10Mer voltage lints and higher voltag! lines as on. line. ing the arrangelent and giving particulars (details) of such lat ­

Designate in a footnot! if you do not includl 10M.r vol tag. lintS ters as percent oMnership by respondent in the line, nale of 

Nith higher voltagl lines. If t.u or IOrl translission line struc­ co-oMner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and hON the ex­

tures support lintS of thl sail voltlgl, report thl poll liles of penslS bornt by th. respondent are accounted for, and accounts 

the prilary structur. in colutn (fl and th. pol. liles of the other affected. Specify Mhether lessor, co-oMner, or other party is an 

line(sl in coluln Igl. associated cOlpany. 

B. Designate any tranSiission liAl or portion therlOf for which 9. Designate any translission line leased to another cOlpany 

the respondent is not th. sol. OMntr. If such property is leasld and give na.e of lessee, date and terls of lease, annual rent for 

frol another cOlpany, givi Rill of ItsSlr, dati a~ tertS of year, and hOM deterlined. Specify whether lessee is an 

lease, and alount of rent for year. For Iny trlnslission liAl associated cOlpany. 

other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for Mhich the respon­ 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colulns (j) to (1) 

dent is not the sole OMner but Mhich the respondent operates or on the book cost at end of year. 


COST Of LIN[ 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION liND TAXES 

Size of Construction --------------------------------------.-----------------------­
Conductor and Other Operation "aintenance Total 

and "ahrial Land Costs Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rents Expenses Linel 
(i) (jl lkl III (I) (n) (0) (p) no. , 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------..--------------------------------1 
1352 ACSR 63',7~ 1,452,'78 2,087,217 1 I 
1033 ACSR 390,086 2,6",53' 3,03',620 2 I 
1351 ACSR 306,355 2,362,645 2,669,000 3 , 
1351 ACSR 193,710 2,235,060 2,428,770 4 , 
1351 ACSR 386,14' 977,769 1,363,913 5 , 
1351 ACSR 56,134 1,220,670 1,276,804 6 , 
1351 ACSR 417,971 4,582,906 5,000,877 7 , 
1351 ACSR 39',077 1,538,856 1,932,933 8 I 
1351 ACSR 245,868 1,971,'53 2,217,321 9 I 
1351 ACSR 432,138 1,33',085 1,766,223 10 I 
795 ACSR 177,6B8 2,56','16 2,742,10' 11 I 

1351 ACSR 115,793 311,730 427,523 12 , 
1033 ACSR 202,236 202,236 13 I 

10,322 10,322 14 I 
-------------- -------------- ------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- 15 I 

3,750,703 23,409,160 27,159,863 21,478 183,252 2,586,82' 2,791,554 	 16 
17 I 
IB I 

5,659,661 37,236,108 42,8~,769 146,836 587,450 122,176 856,462 19 I 

------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- 20 I 
21 ; 


290,959 2,178,761 2,469,720 22,870 46,02B 0 68,898 22 : 

-------------- -------------- ------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- 23 I 


2' I 
9,701,323 62,82',029 72,525,352 191,18' B16,730 2,709,000 3,716,914 25 I 

============== ============== ============== -------------- =============: ============== ============== 26 I 
27 , 
28 1 
29 1 
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TRANS"ISSION LINE STATISTICS 

DATE OF TER~ OF 
DESIGNATION LESSOR LEASE LEASE 

230KY Linn: 
Birry - Floridi Lint 
Daniel - Wad, - Barry 
Plant Scherlr 

(a) 
(b) 

(cl 

02-25-81 
04-20-81 

(e) 

(dl 
(dl 
(e) 

Total 230KY lines 

115KY Lines: 
Reserve Power ~etering , 

Relaying at Geneva, At 
for Pi ttlan Road (a) 08-04-80 (d) 

Flo.aton - Exxon - Florida Line (a) 06-18-80 (d) 
Barry - Florida Line (a) 02-25-81 (dl 

Total IISKY Lines 

46KY 	 Lines: 

Total Rents 

NOTES: 

(a) 	 Alaba.. Power COlpany, an associated cOlpany. 

(bl 	 ~ississippi Power COlpany, an associated cOlpany. 

(c) 	 Georgii Power COlpany, an associated cOlpany. 

Idl 	 Billing at levelized annual fixed charge rate of 181 based on undepreciable cost of 
facilitin. Billing began at tile of installation of facilities, or in-service date. 

(el 	 Accrual, lease agreelent being negotiated. 

Dec. 31, 1988 

RENT 

498,500 
588,324 

1,500,000 

2,586,824 

934 
76,126 
45,116 

122,176 

2,709,000 
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TRANS"ISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR 


1. Report below the inforlation called for concerning 
translission lines added or altered during the year. It 
is not necessary to report linor revisions of lines. 
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and 

LINE DESISNATION Line 
Length 

Line Frol To in "iles 
No. la) Ib) (c) 

1 1 Bayou Chico NAS 5.58 
2 1 Wewa Stone Stone Container 1.35 
3 1 ~arianna Industry Caverns Road 3.32 
4 1 Crestview-Slendale Crestview-Holies 2.~3 

5 1 
6 1 Total 
7 I 
8 1 
9 I 

10 I" 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 1 
26 I 
27 I 
28 I 
29 1 
30 1 
31 I 
32 I 
33 1 
34 1 

35 I 
36 I 
37 I 
38 I 

underground construction and show each translission line 
separately. If actual costs of cOlpleted construction are 
not readily available for reporting colulns (1) to (0), it 
is perlissible to report in these colulns the estilated 

SUPPORT INS STRUCTURE CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE 

Average 
Nulber 

Type per "i In Present Ul tiute 
Id) (e) (f) (g) 

1 12.45 1 
1 15.55 1 1 
1 13.55 1 1 
2 6.58 1 

1 

I 1 1 
39 1--------------------1--------------------1------------1---------------1---------------1----------1-------------­
40 1TOTAL 1 1 1 1 1 
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TRAMS"ISSION LINES ADDED DURIN6 YEAR (Continuedl 

finil cOlpletion costs. Designite, hOMeYer, if esti­
lated alounts are reported. Includl costs of Clliring 
Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and Triils, in 
coluln (II Mith appropriatl footnote, and costs of 

CONDUCTORS 

Configurition 
and Vol tagl KY 

Size SpKifiCitioD Spicing (Oper i ting) 
(h) (j) til It) 

4771C1 ACSR Vert 10' 1151v 
477lcI ACSR Vert 10' 115Kv 
477lc. ACSR Vert 8' 115Kv 
'771CI ACSR Hort 16' 115kv 

Underground Conduit in coluln Ill. 
3. If design voltage differs frol operating voltage, indicate 
such fact by footnote; also Mhere line is other than 60 cycle, 
3 phase, indicite such othlr charactertstic. 

LINE COST 

Land and Poles, Conduc tors 
Land TOlfl!rs and and 

Rights Fixtures Devices Total Line 
(11 III (n) (01 No. 

286,050\ I 960,337 1 1,920,930\ I 3,167,225 1 1 
80,363 I 396,637 1 130,806 1 607,906 I 2 
39,785 I 316,422 1 247:,503 1 603,710 1 3 

1 83,673 1 151,996 f 144,686 f 380,355 1 4 
1--------------1-------------1-----------··----1--------------1 5 
f 499,975 1 1,825,392 1 2,443,829 I 4,759,096 I 6 
============== ============= 


f 
I 

===========::==== I============== 1 7 
I I 8 
1 I 9 

I 10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
3' 
35 
36 
37 

I I 1 1 38 
------------1---------------1-------------1-------------1--------------1-------------1----------------1--------------1 39 

1 I I f I 1 I 40 

Page '25 



Sulf Po Mer COlpany An Original Dec. 31, 1988 

SUBSTATIONS 


1. Report beloM the inforlation called for concerning 
substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 
2. Substations Mhich serve only one industrial or 
street railMay custoler should not be listed beloM. 
3. Substations Mith capacitirs of lrsl than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving custolers Mith energy for 
resale, lay be grouped according to f~nctional 

Line Nale and Location of SUbstation 
No. (al 

1 , 


2' See Supplelental Pages 

3' 426-A and 426-B 

4 , 

5 , 

6 , 

7 , 

8 , 

9 , 


10 , 


11' 

12 , 

13 , 

14 I 

15 I 

16 , 

17 , 

IB I 

19 I 

20 I 

21 I 

22 I 

23 I 

24 I 

25 I 

26 I 

27 I 

28 I 

29 I 

30 

31 I 

32 I 

33 I 

34 I 

35 I 

36 I 

37 I 


character, but the nUlber of such substations lust be shoMn. 
4. Indicate in coluln (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating Mhether translission or distribution 
and Mhether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
sUllarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in coluln (fl. 
5. ShoM in colulns (iI, (j) and (k) special equiplent such as 
rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, EtC. and auxilary 

YDlTASE lIn KYa) 
Character of 
Substation Priury Secondary Tertiary 

(b) (el (d) (e) 
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

equiplent for increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substitions or lajor itels of equiplent 
leased frol others, jointly oMned Mith others, or oper­
ated otherMise thin by reison of solt oMnership by the 
respondent. For any sUbstation or equiplent operatrd 
under lease, givt nale of lessor, ditt and period of 
lease and annuil rent. For any substation or equiplent 

Cijlici ty of 
Substition Nutber of Nulber of 

(In Servict) TnnsforHrs Spue 
lIn "Va) 

(f) 

in Service 
(g) 

Transforlers 
(h) 

operated other than by reason of sole oMnership or lease, give 
nale of CO-OMner or other party, explain basis of sharing 
expenses or other accounting betMeen the parties, and state 
alounts and account affected in respondent's books of accounts. 
Specify in each case Mhether lessor, co-oMner, or other pirty 
is in issociited cOlpiny. 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAl EQUIP"EKT 

Type of NUlber of Total 
Equiplent Uni ts Capacity Line 

Ii) (j) (k) No. 

1 I 
2 I 
3 I 
~ I 
5 I 
6 I 
7 I 
8 I 
9 f 

10 I 
11 f 

12 I 
13 I 
HI 
15 I 
16 I 
17 I 
19 I 
19 I 
20 I 
21 I 
22 I 
23 I 
2ft I 
25 I 
26 I 
27 I 
2B I 
29 f 
30 I 
31 I 
32 I 
33 I 
3ft I 
35 I 
3b I 
37 I 
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Gulf POller COlpany Dec. 31, 1988 
SUBSTATIONS 

Capacity of NUlber of 
Character of YOLTAGE Substation Transforlers 

Line Substation -------------------- (In Service) -------------------­
No. Nale Location (All Unattended) Priury Secondary (In KYA) In Service Spares 

1 Air Products Pace Distribution 115" 12" 50,000 2 

2 Altha Altha Distribution 115" 12" 25,000 1 

3 Alerican Cyanalid Pace Distribution 115" 12" 26,600 2 

4 Bay County Panala City Distribution 115" 12" 27,500 4 

5 Bayou ChicD PenSicDla DistributiDn 115" 1211 78,400 3 

6 Bayou lIarcus Pensacola Distribution 115" 12" 75,000 2 

7 !leach Haven Pensacola Distribution 115" 12" 75,000 3 

8 Bell vie. PenSicola Translission 230" 115" 350,000 1 

9 Beulah Beulah Distribution 230" 115" 25,000 1 


10 Blackjack Jay DistributiDn 115" 12" 18,900 3 
11 Blountstolln Blounbto.n Distribution 115" 12" 25,000 
12 Bonifay Bonifay Distribution 115" 12" 25,000 
13 Brentllood Pensacola Translission 23011 11511 350,000 1 I 
14 Brenhood Pensacola Distribution 11511 1211 64,800 3 1 I 
15 Byrnvi lie Byrnvi lie Translission 115" 4611 40,000 I 1 1 I 
16 CallaNaY PaRi.. Ci ty TranSiission 230" 11511 200,000 I 1 - I 
17 Cantonlent Pensacola Distribution 115" 1211 50,000 I 2 - I 
18 12.47" 13.811 30,000 I 6 - I 
19 Caverns Road lIarianna Distribution 115" 1211 13,300 I 1 
20 I Ch~pley Chipley I Distribution 11511 1211 25,000 I 1 
21 Ch ipo la lIarianna Distribution 115" 1211 25,000 I 1 
22 Cordova Pensacola Distribution 11511 1211 25,000 I 1 
23 Crist Steal Plant Pensacola Translission at 2011 115" 789,150 I 7 I 
2~ Generating Plant 2011 23011 670,000 8 
25 11511 23011 392,000 4 
26 Daniel steal Plant Jackson, liS Translission at 23011 1711 595,000 1 
27 Generating Plant I 23011 411 40,000 1 
28 I 1811 411 4,000 2 
29 Destin Destin Distribution 11511 1211 50,000 2 
30 Devi llers Pensacola Distribution 11511 1211 40,000 2 
31 East Bay Pensacola Distribution 115" 1211 25,000 2 
32 Eastgate Pensacola Distribution 1m m 76,667 3 
33 Exxon Jay Distribution 11511 1211 25,000 
3~ 4611 1211 15,000 3 
35 Fairfield Pensacola Distribution 11511 1211 25,000 1 
36 Fort Walton Fort Walton Distribution 115" 12" 78,400 3 
37 Glendale Road Defuniak Translission 115" 4611 40,000 2 
39 4611 1211 12,500 I 3 
39 I Goulding Pensacola Distribution 11511 1211 65,000 3 
40 I Graceville 6raceville Distribution 115" 12" 12,500 3 
41 I Grand Ridge 6rand Ridge Distribution 115" 1211 12,500 1 
42 I Greenllood Pana.. City Distribution 11511 1211 90,000 3 
43 I Gulf Breeze Suif Breeze Distribution 115" 1211 50,000 2 
44 I Hathallay Panala City Distribution 11511 1211 50,000 2 
45 I Highland City Panala City Distribution 11511 1211 25,000 1 
46 I Holley Holley Translission 11511 4611 20,000 2 
47 I Holies Creek 6racevi lie Translission 11511 4611 18,750 3 
48 I Honeysuckle Pensacola Distribution 115" 12" 25,000 1 - I 
49 I Innerarity Pensacola Distribution 11511 1211 25,000 1 - I 
50 I International Paper Co. Pana.. City Distribution 46" 1211 12,500 3 1 I 
51 I Jay Road IIi! ton Distribution 115" 12" 50,000 2 - I 
52 I Laguna Beach Panala City Translission 230" 11511 350,000 1 - I 
53 I Live Oak Gulf Breeze Distribution 11511 1211 25,000 1 - I 
54 I Long Beach I Pana.. Ci ty Distribution 115" 1211 53,400 2 - I 
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Sulf Power COlpany Dec. 31, 1988 
SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

Capacity of NUlber of 
Character of VOLTAGE SII,bstation Transforll!rs 

Line Substation -------------------- (In Service) -------------------­
No. HaH Locat ion (All Unattended) Priliry Secondary (In KVA) In Service Spares 

55 I Lullwahr Panali City Distribution 115" 12" 25,000 I 1 I 
56 I lIarianna "arianna Distribution liS" 12" 18,750 I 3 I 
57 I "iralir "iralir Distribution 115" 12" 46,700 I 2 I 
58 I "obile Unit II Plnsacola Distribution 115" 12" 25,000 I 1 I 
59 I lIobile Unit 12 Pallila Ci ty Distribution 115" 12" 25,000 I 1 I 
60 I IIonsanto Pensacola Distribution 115" 12" 90,000 , 3 I 
61 I NAS 11:1 Pensacola Distribution 115" 12" 50,000 2 I 
62 I Navarre Pensacola Distribution 46" 121t 25,000 1 I 6 
63 I Niceville Hiclville Distribution 115ft 12" 25,000 1 
64 I Northsid. Pan... City Distribution 115" 12" 50,000 2 
65 I Oakfield Panala City Distr ibution 115" 12" 25,000 1 
66 I Ocean City Fort Val ton Distribution 11511 12It 6:1,000 3 
67 Pace Paci Di str ibution liS" 1211 50,000 1 
68 Parker Pao... Ci ty Di str ibution lIS" 12" 50,000 2 
69 Phillips Inlet Pana.. City Distribution lIS" 12" 25,000 I 
70 Pine Forest Pensacola Distribution liS" 12" 25,000 I 
71 Redwood Panala City Distribution liS" 12" 53,400 2 
72 ROlina Pensacola Distribution liS" 12" 25,000 1 
73 Scenic Hi lls I Pensacola Distribution liS" 12" 75,000 3 
7' Scholz Steal Plant Snlads TranSiission at 
75 Generatilllj Plant 13.8" 115" 127,500 2 
76 Shalilir Fort Walton Distribution liS" 12" 25,000 1 
77 Shoal River Crestview Translission 230" 118" 200,000 1 
78 Slith Steal Plant Panala City Translission at 13" 115" 46,000 I - I 
79 Generating Plant 18" 115" 215,000 4 
80 20" 230" 230,500 3 
81 115" 230" 200,000 I I 
82 South Crestview Crestview Translission liS" 46" 18,800 2 
83 liS" 12" 25,000 I I 
B' Stone Container Pana.. City Distribution liS" 12" 30,000 1 I 
85 I Sullivan Street Fort Walton Distribution liS" 12" 50,000 2 I 
86 I Sunny Hi 11 s Panala City Distribution liS" 25" 12,000 1 
87 I Turner Fort Wal ton Distribution liS" 12" 25,000 1 I 
88 I Tyndall Field Panala Ci ty Distribution 46" 1211 40,000 2 I 
89 I Valparaiso Panala City Distribution 115" 12" 25,000 1 I 3 
90 I Wewa Road Panala Ci ty Translission 115" 46" 53,400 2 I 
91 Whi ting Field "iI ton Distribution 46" 11.2" 10,750 6 I 
92 ~r ight Fort ~alton Translission 230" 115" 500,000 2 I 
93 -------------­
94 79 Translission L Distribution Substations lore than 10,000 KVA or serving custolers 
95 with energy for resale 7,991t,667 
96 2 Translission Substations less than 10,001 KVA 9,000 
97 39 Distribution Substations less than 10,001 KVA or serving but one industrial custoler 175,600 
98 
99 120 8,179,267 

100 --- -------------­
101 Substation COlposite Huiber Capacity 
102 --------------------------------- ------------ -----------------­
103 Substations at Generating Plants It 3,309,150 
104 Translission Substations I~ 2,187,~50 

105 Distribution Substations 102 2,682,667 
l06 ------------ -----------------­
107 Total 120 8,179,267 
lOB Switching Stations I 
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ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION "ETERS AND LINE TRAHSFOR"ERS 

1. Report below the inforlation called for concerning distribution watt-hour leters and line transforlers. 
2. Include watt-hour deland distribution leters, but not external deland leters. 
3. Show in a footnote the nUlber of distribution watt-hour leters or line transforlers held by the respondent under 

lease fro I others, jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. 
If 500 or lore leters or line transforltrs are held under a lease, give nale of lessor, date and period of lease, 
and annual rent. If 500 or lore leters or line transforlers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or 
lease, give naif of co-owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for expenses between the parties, and state 
alounts and accounts affected i~ r!!pondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or 
other party is an associated co~any. 

Line 
No. Its 

(al 

NUlber at Beginning of Year 

2 Additions During Year 
3 Purchases 
4 .Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 
5 Total Additions (Enter 

Total of lines 3 and 41 


6 Reductions During Year 
7 Retirelents 
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold 
9 Total Reductions (Enter 

Total of lines 7 and 8) 

10 NUlber at End of Year 
(Lines I + 5 - 91 

II!nStock 
12 Locked ~eters on Custolers' Prelises 
13 Inactive Transforlers on Systel 
14 In Custolers' Use 
15 In Co.pany's Use 
16 TOTAL End of Year(Enter Total of lines 11 to 

15. This line should equal line 10.1 

Line Transforlers 
Nulber of Watt ----------------------------------------

NUlber Total Capacity 
(In "Val 

(bl (c I (dl 

310,076 1 98,342 1 3,425 1 

1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1 

1 1 1 1 

1 13,303 1 2,711 1 89 1 

1 0 1 0 1 0 1 

1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1 

1 13,303 1 2,711 1 89 1 

1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1 

1 1 1 1 

1 17,091 1 1,591 1 48 1 

1 0 1 0 1 0 1 

1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1 

1 17,091 1 1~ 591 1 48 1 

1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1 

1 1 1 


1 306,288 1 99,462 1 3,466 1 

1===================1===================1===================1 

1 28,489 1 3,:48 1 225 1 


o 1 0 1 0 1 

o 1 0 1 0 1 


277 ,725 1 95,827 1 3 , 231 1 

74 1 87 1 10 1 


1-------------------1-------------------1-------------------1 

1 306,288 1 99,462 1 3,466 1 

1===================1===================1===================1 
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ENYIRO~EMTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 
1. For purposes of this respons!, environ.ental protection (31 "onitoring equiplent 
facilities shall be definfd as any building, structure, equiplfnt, (41 Other. 
facility, or ilprovelent designed and constructed solely for con­ B. Water pollution control facilities: 
trol, reduction, prevention or abatelent of discharges or releases (II Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pu.ps, etc. 
into the environlfnt of gaseous, liquid, or solid substances, (21 Waste water treahent I~quiplent 
heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abate­ (31 Sanitary waste disposal equiplent 
lent of any other adverse i.,act of an activity on the enviroft­ (41 Oil interceptors 
lent. (51 Sedi.ent control facilities 
2. Report th! differences in cost of facilities installed for eft­ (61 KDnitoring equiplent 
vironlental consid-.rations over the cost of alternative facilities (71 Othlr. 
which would otherllse be used lithout environlfntal COft­ C. Solid laste disposal costs: 
siderations. Use the best engineering design achievabll lithout (II Ash handling and disposal equipltnt 
environ.ental restrictions as thl basis for deter.ining costs (21 Land 
without environlentll considerations. It is not intended that (31 Settling ponds 
special design studies be .adl fDr purpostS Df this response. (41 Othll'. 
Base the response on the best enginlering judg!lent Ihere D. Noise abateltnt equiplent: 
direct cOlparisons are not available. (11 Structures 

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estilated (21 "ufflers 
costs of environlental protection facilities in service, constructed (31 Sound proofing equiplent 
or lodified in connection with the production, translission, and (41 "onitoring equiplent 
distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for (51 Other 
all such environlental facilities placed in service on or after E. Esthetic costs: 
January I, 1969, so long as it is readily deterlinable that such (II Architectural costs 
facilities were constructed or IOdified for environlental rather (21 Towers 
than operational purposes. Also report sililar expenditures for (31 Underground lines 
environlental plant included in construction work in progress. (41 Landscaping 
Estilate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not (51 Other. 
available or facilities are jointly ownfd with another utility, F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to restricted 
provided the respondent explains the basis of such estilations. output frol existing facilities, or addition of pollution 

Exalples of these costs would include a portion of the control facilities. 
costs of tall slokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped S. Kiscellaneous: 
substations. Explain such costs in a footnote. (II Preparation of environnental reports 
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an (21 Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 330, 

estilated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to 331, 332, and 335 

provide power to operate associated enviroMental protection (31 Parks and related facilities 

facilities. Explain such estilations in a footnote. (41 Other. 

4. Report all costs under the lajor classifications provided 5. In those instances Mhen CDsts are cOlposites Df both actual 

below and include, as a linilul, the itels listed hereunder: supportable costs and estilates of costs, specify in coluln 


A. Air pollution facilities: 	 (gl the actual costs that are included in coluln (fl. 
(I) 	Scrubbers, precipitators, tall slokestacks, etc. 6. Report construction work in progress relating to environ­
(2) 	 Changes necessary to accollodate use of environ­ lental facilities at line 9. 

lentally clean fuels such as 101 ash or low sulfur 
fuels including storage and handling equiplent. 

Line Balan(l at CHAN6ES DURIN6 YEAR Balance at End Actual 
No. Classification of Cost Beginning of Year Additions Retirelents Adjustlents of Year Cost 

(al (bl (cl (dl (el (f) (gl 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

I. Air Pollution Control Facilities 5118,744,3~ 5225,892 52,816° SO 5118,967,410 5118,967,410 I 
2. Water Pollution Control Facilities 53,862,103 2,246,717 0 56,108,820 56,108,820 I 
3. Solid Waste Disposal Costs 38,951,331 1,091,685 0 0 40,043,016 40,043,016 I 
4. Noise Abatelent Equiplent 541,111 0 0 0 541,111 541,111 I 
5. Esthetic Costs 
6. Additional Plant Capacity 

690,174 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

690,174° 690,174 I°I 
7. Kiscellaneous (Identify significant I 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
8. TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 71 5212,789,053 53,564,294 52,816 SO 5216,350,531 5216,350,531 I 
9. Construction Work in Progress 51,404,519 0 52,151,190 52,151,190 I 
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ENVIRONKENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES 

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environlental protection facilities the cost of which 
are reported on page 428. Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estilates of costs be lade, state the basis 
or lethod used. 
2. Include belo. the costs incurrtd due to the operation of environlental protection equiplent, facilities, and 
prograls. 
3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed belo•• 
4. Under it!l 6 report the difference in cost between environlentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that 
Mould otherwise be used and are available for USI. 

5. Under itel 7 include the cost of replacelent pOMer, purchased or generated, to cOlpensate for the deficiency in 
output frol existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equiplent, use of alternate environlentally 
preferable fuels, or environlental regulations of governlental bodies. Base the price of replacelent power purchased 
on the average systel price of purchased pOMer if the actual cost of such replace.ent pOMer is not knoMn. Price 
internally generated replacelent power at the systel average cost of pOMer generated if the actual cost of specific 
replacelent generation is not known. 
6. Under itel 8 include ad valorel and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environ.ental 
facilities. Also include under itel B licensing and sililar fees on such facilities. 
7. In those instances where expenses are cOlposed of both actual supportable data and estilates of costs, specify in 
eoluin (cl the actual expenses that are included in coluln (bl. 

Line Classification of Expense Alount Actual Expenses 
No. (al (bl (cl 

1 Depreciation $8,192,275 $8,192,275 1 
2 Labor, ~aintenance, "aterials, and Supplies Cost 1 

Related to Env. Facilities and Prograls 2,070,646 2,070,646 I 
3 Fuel Related Costs 274,913 274,913 1 

4 Operation of Facilities 1,405,572 1,405,572 I 
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge RelDval 2,917,919 2,917,919 1 
6 Difference in Cost of Environlentally Clean Fuels o o 1 

7 Replacelent POMer Costs 7,185,839 7,185,839 1 

8 Taxes and Fees 7~,~2 7~,~2 1 

9 Adlinstrative and General 2,370,774 2,370,774 1 

10 Other (Identify significant) 571,929 571,929 1 

1---------------------1---------------------1 
11 TOTAL $25,753,499 1 $25,753,499 1 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------=====================-=====================­
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